NIBRS Weekend Violent Crime Incident Synopsis (rull Narrative)
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107716-2021

21-1104013,40/01 - OTHER

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL (AGG),ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F1
6/18/2021-03:22  6/18/2021-03:31

5000 OAK TRL Highway, Street, Alley ETC

SOUTH CENTRAL,741,D4, ,

ROBINSON, JOSHUA
Black Male 14
No,UNK

,None

Firearm(Type Not Stated),N/A,

,,Black Male 17-20/Black Male 14-20

AR PISTOL

Other Gun

Open,

ROBBERY OF AN INDIVIDUAL

***M. AMADOR 11461 AND H. GORDON 11477 BODY WORN CAMERA**** ON 6-18-21 AT ABOUT3:53AM
RESPONDING OFFICERS (R/OS) M. AMADOR 11461 AND H. GORDON 11477 RESPONDED TO A CALL FOR
SERVICE AT 5000 OAK TRL. R/OS MET WITH REPORTING PERSON (R/P) WILLIAMS, RODNEY WHO STATED
THAT 2 SUSPS ASSAULTED AND STOLE PROPERTY OF HIS STEPSON, JUV COMP. THE JUV COMP STATED
THAT HE WENT TO HIS COUSIN'S FLOYD (CELLHONE #469-657-0707) HOUSE NEAR BY THE OFFENSE
LOCATION WHERE FLOYD SHOWED THE JUV COMP AN AR PISTOL. THE JUV COMP AND THE COUSIN CAME UF
WITH THE IDEA TO SELL THE WEAPON. THE JUV COMP STATED THAT HE HAS NO IDEA WHERE THE COUSIN
ACQURIED THE WEAPON. THE JUV COMP CALLED A FRIEND WHO GOES BY "JR." TO SELL HIM THE WEAPON
AND AGRREED TO MEET WITH BOTH "JR" AND "JR'S" "PARTNER." THE JUV COMP ORDERED A LYFT AND
DROVE TO THE LISTED LOCATION. WHERE HE MET WITH JR AND "JR'S" "PARTNER. THE JUV COMP STATED
THAT THE UNKNOWN SUSP GOT OUT OF HIS VEHICLE AND CAME UP TO THE JUV COMP AND "PUNCHED ME It
THE FACE." THE JUV COMP STATED THAT THE UNKNOWN SUSP ALSO TOOK THE WEAPON FROM THE JUV
COMP WITH FORCE. THE JUV COMP STATED THAT JR AND THE PARTNER RETURNED TO THEIR VEHICLE
GOT INSIDE AND THE JUV COMP HEARD SOMEONE YELL, "GET THAT N, GET THAT N." THE JUV COMP
STARTED RUNNING AWAY FROM THE VEHICLE AND HEARD2 SHOTS BUT WAS NOT UNABLE TO STATE WHO
WAS SHOTTING AT HIM. DFR RESPONDED TO THE SCENE TO TREAT AND CLEAR THE JUV COMP. R/OS DID
NOT OBSERVE AND RED MARKS OR BRUISES ON THE JUV COMP. R/OS DROVE BY ALL AROUND THE
OFFENSE LOCATION BUT WERE UNABLE TO LOCATE A CRIME SCENE.

107728-2021

21-1104161,19 - SHOOTING

ASSAULT (AGG) -FAM VIO W/WEAPON (AGG),AGG ASSAULT - FV,F1
6/18/2021-04:31  6/18/2021-04:32

7720 MCCALLUM BLVD Apartment Residence
NORTH CENTRAL,623,D12, ,McCallumCoit_PFA

HOWELL, JOSE, JIMENEZ DEAIREZ
Hispanic or Latino Male 32
Yes,UNK

,None
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Other/Unknown Gun,N/A,SHOT IN TORSO

DAVIDSON, DEREK, RASHUN,Black Male 27,

Open,Capers / Family Violence
SUSP SHOT COMP WITH A GUN, RESULTING IN SBI

{\rtf1{\fonttbl{fnil\fcharsetO Arial;}\stylesheet{\nowidctlpar\si240\simult\faauto\f0 Normal;}}d\plain\sO\nowidctlpar
\sl240\sImult\faauto\fO{\f0 ****BWC 11863, 9899, 9584, 12074, 7476, 6693,11487 AND 8907}d\plain\sO\nowidctlpar
\sl240\sImult\faauto\fO{\f0 ****THIS IS A COLLIN COUNTY OFFENSE}dd\plain\sO\nowidctlpar\sl240\sImult\faauto\fO{\fO
ON 6/18/21 AT APPROXIMATELY 4:34AM, RO S. ANGELLE #11863 RESPONDED TO A CALL FROM THE POLICE
DISPATCHER REGARDING A SHOOTING AT 7720 MCCALLUM BLVD APT 3105, DALLAS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
dd\plain\sO\nowidctlpar\sl240\sImult\faauto\fO{\f0 -COMPLAINANT HOWELL, JOSE IS THE CURRENT EX-BOYFRIEND
OF SUSPECT DAVIDSON, DEREK. }ddd\plain\sO\nowidctlpar\sl240\simult\faauto\fO{\f0 UPON ARRIVAL, RO S.
ANGELLE #11863 OBSERVED COMPLAINANT HOWELL, JOSE LYING ON THE GROUND NEAR THE LISTED CALL
LOCATION. HE SUSTAINED A GUNSHOT WOUND TO THE LEFT SIDE OF HIS TORSO. ROs ASKED COMPLAINANT
HOWELL WHO SHOT HIM AND HE STATED HIS EX-BOYFRIEND, "DEREK DAVIDSON,". RO S. ANGELLE #11863
PREVIOUSLY RESPONDED TO A CALL FROM THE SAME CALL LOCATION AND IMMEDIATELY REMEMBERED A
PREVIOUS INCIDENT REGARDING BOTH THE COMPLAINANT AS WELL AS SUSPECT DAVIDSON, DEREK (REFEF
TO CASE# 089257-2021). COMPLAINANT HOWELL STATED HE WAS AT THE LISTED CALL LOCATION TO PICK UF
SOME OF HIS CLOTHES WHEN A VERBAL ALTERCATION ENSUED BETWEEN HIM AND SUSPECT DAVIDSON.
DURING THE ALTERCATION, SUSPECT DAVIDSON PROCEEDED TO SHOOT HIM WITH AN UNKNOWN WEAPON
BEFORE FLEEING EASTBOUND FROM THE CALL LOCATION ON FOOT. }dd\plain\sO\nowidctlpansl240\sIimult\faauto
\fO{\f0 SUSPECT DAVIDSON WAS DESCRIBED AS BEING A BLACK MALE WITH DARK SKIN WHO'S
APPROXIMATELY 5'6. HE WAS LAST SEEN WEARING A BLACK SHIRT AND BROWN PANTS. COMPLAINANT
HOWELL INFORMED ROs SUSPECT DAVIDSON OWNS A BLACK, OLDER MODEL HONDA SEDAN (4 DOOR).
WHEN QUESTIONED, COMPLAINANT HOWELL STATED HE DIDN'T KNOW WHAT HE WAS SHOT WITH AND WAS
ALSO UNABLE TO PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION OF IT.}dd\plain\sO\nowidctlpar\si240\sImult\faauto\fO{\f0 DURING ROs'
INVESTIGATION OF THE OFFENSE, RO B. SAMPSON #9584 LOCATED A .380 SHELL CASING ON THE FIRST
FLOOR UNDERNEATH THE LISTED CALL LOCATION. }dd\plain\sO\nowidctlpar\si240\sImult\faauto\fO{\f0 WITNESSES
PEREZ, RAFAEL AND VILLA, BELEN OBSERVED A MALE MATCHING THE DESCRIPTION OF SUSPECT DAVIDSON
RUNNING FROM THE SCENE. RO R. ASAD #11487 CHECKED KNOWN NEARBY ADDRESSES FOR SUSPECT
DAVIDSON TO POSSIBLY LOCATE HIM. }dd\plain\sO\nowidctlpar\si240\sImult\faauto\fO{\f0 AIR1 RESPONDED TO THE
SCENE AND SEARCHED THE SURROUNDING AREA OF THE CALL LOCATION. }dd\plain\sO\nowidctlpar\sl240\simult
\faauto\fO{\f0 EN13 RESPONDED TO THE SCENE AND TRANSPORTED COMPLAINANT HOWELL TO MEDICAL CITY
PLANO. }dd\plain\sO\nowidctlpar\si240\simult\faauto\fO{\f0 SGT KENNARD 8907 RESPONDED TO THE CALL
LOCATION AS WELL AS CRIME SCENE H211.}dd\plain\sO\nowidctlpar\sI240\sImult\faauto\fo{\f0 FAMILY VIOLENCE
DETECTIVE SUMMERS 9873 WAS NOTIFIED OF THE INCIDENT. }dd}

107736-2021

21-1104270,DASV-DIST ACTIVE SHOOTER VEH

DEADLY CONDUCT,AGG ASSAULT - NFV; DESTRUCTION/ DAMAGE/ VANDALISM OF PROPERTY,MA
6/18/2021-02:28  6/18/2021-05:12

762 ELLA AVE Single Family Residence - Occupied
SOUTHEAST,331,D5, ,PembertonHill_PFA

RODRIGUEZ, PABLO; VALDEZ, JOSE, MIGUEL; VALDEZ, LUIS; YORK, RACHAEL

Hispanic or Latino Male 53/Hispanic or Latino Male 56/Hispanic or Latino Male 68/White Female 29
No,UNK

,None

Other/Unknown Gun/Unk,N/A,

,,Unknown Unknown 1-98

Unk/Dodge/CHA/White

"
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Open,Capers / Phote Line up
UNK SUSP SHOT INTO THE ROOM THE COMP WAS IN

On 6/18/21 at about 5:20 AM, R/O's K. Pfister #10880 and F. Gonzalez #10843 responded DASV in which a unknown
Suspect/s intentionally shot the Complainant's house and property at 762 Ella Ave, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
Related case numbers: 107737-2021 & 107749-2021. Complainants Jose Valdez, Luis Valdez and Rachael York were
in rooms of the house that bullets didn't enter. Complainant Pablo Rodriguez was in the kitchen area of the house and
bullets did enter that room during the shooting. On case number 107749-2021 Senior Corporal Dillard #10273 used his
body worn camera to record surveillance footage that was taken from 758 Ella Ave that showed the shooting. The
surveillance video showed a white newer model Dodge Charger drive by multiple times and fire towards the house.
During the shooting the house was damaged as well as Complainant Jose Valdez's Dodge Ram 1500. Crime scene
responded to the location and processed the evidence. Sergeant Manuel #10017 was the supervisor on scene and
Sergeant Hampton #8481 from assaults was notified.

107749-2021

21-1104403,40/01 - OTHER

ASSAULT (AGG) -DISCH FIREARM OCC BLDG/HOUSE/VEH (AGG),AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F1
6/18/2021-04:50  6/18/2021-04:50

758 ELLA AVE Single Family Residence - Occupied

SOUTHEAST,331,D5, ,PembertonHill_PFA

ESTRADA, MARIA

Hispanic or Latino Female 61
No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

,,Unknown Unknown 18-99

Unk/Unk/Unk/White

Suspended,Capers / Phote Line up
UNK SUSP DISCHARGED A FIREARM INTO THE COMPS OCCUPIED ROOM

(See related case numbers 107736-2021 and 107737-2021) On listed date and time, at listed location, an unk susp
discharged a firearm into the house at 762 Ella Ave (see case# 107736-2021.) While the susp was shooting into that
house, a bullet hit the north wall of the comps house at 758 Ella Ave. The bullet entered the kitchen the then hit the wall
shared by the bedroom of the comp. The bullet then entered the bed room of the comp while the comp was asleep
inside. The comp stated that she heard the shooting and was afraid to get out of bed with fear of being shot. The comp
was uninjured. The comp has a security camera system (Company is EUFY) with 2 cameras looking at the roadway.
The cameras recorded the susp vehicle drive by at 2:28am and discharge a firearm in the direction of 762 Ella Ave. The
same susp veh drove by again at 04:43am and sped away at a high speed. The susp vehicle drove by again at 04:50am
and discharged a firearm approx 10-12 times and this time hit the comps house once at 758 Ella Ave. The video footage
was viewed on the comps cell phone. R/O attempted to use his body worn camera to record the footage. The comp was
instructed to save the video for detectives but the comp was unsure of how to. PES was called to the location. The
comp is Spanish speaking only.

107848-2021

21-1105254,6XEA - DISTURBANCE EMERG AMB

ASSAULT (AGG) FAM VIO DEADLY WEAPON- NO SBI,AGG ASSAULT - FV,F2
6/18/2021-09:45  6/18/2021-09:55

3800 S TYLER ST Single Family Residence - Occupied
SOUTH CENTRAL,741,D4,Kiest Polk,

FIELDS, JOHNNY
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Black Male 79
Yes,UNK
,None

Blunt Object/Unk,N/A,ABOVE LEFT EYE TOWARDS MIDDLE OF FOREHEAD.

21-018282,WILLIAMS, BRITTANY,B F 35

Clear by Arrest,
AP HIT COMP IN THE HEAD AND HAND WITH BASEBALL BAT.

ON JUNE 18, 2021 AT APPROX.10:00 AM, ARRESTING OFFICERS R. PFEIL12093 AND B. THOMPSON 8411 WERE
DISPATCHED TO A CALL AT THE CAROUSEL APARTMENTS LOCATED A3800 S. TYLER ST., DALLAS, DALLAS
COUNTY, TEXAS. AO/S MET WITH THE AP BRITTANY WILLIAMS CARRYING TWO PHONES, TWO KNIVES, AND
BASEBALL BAT. AO/S TOLD AP TO PUT DOWN THE KNIVES AND BASEBALL BAT. AP WILLIAMS PUT DOWN THE
KNIVES, AND THE BASEBALL BAT WITHOUT INCIDENT. AO/S ASKED AP WHERE THE COMP JOHNNY FIELDS
WAS LOCATED IN THE COMPLEX. AP TOLD AO/S THE COMP WAS IN APT104 AT THE CAROUSEL APARTMENTS.
AO/S MET WITH COMP FIELDS AT HIS APARTMENT. AO/S OBSERVED A DEEP CUT ON THE COMP FIELD'S
FOREHEAR ABOVE HIS LEFT EYE. AO/S OBSERVED BLOOD OVER THE COMP'S WHITE SHIRT, AND ON THE
FLOOR ON HIS APARTMENT LEADING INTO THE COMP'S BEDROOM. COMP FIELDS STATED THE COMP AND
THE AP WILLIAMS ARE IN A INTIMATE PARTNER RELATIONSHIP. COMP FIELDS STATED THE AP WILLIAMS LEF
THE COMP'S APARTMENT AT TWO THIS MORNING AFTER GIVING AP WILLIAMS$10 DOLLARS. COMP FIELDS
STATED AP WILLIAMS CAME BACK TO THE APARTMENT AT APPROX9:30 AM. COMP FIELDS STATED THE COMF
LET AP WILLIAMS INTO THE APARTMENT. COMP STATED AP WILLIAMS WENT BACK TO THE BEDROOM. COMP
FIELDS STATED THE COMP AND AP WILLIAMS GOT INTO A VERBAL ARGUEMENT ABOUT WHERE SHE WAS ALL
NIGHT. COMP FIELDS STATED THE COMP REMOVED A BASEBALL FROM UNDERNEATH THE BED BECAUSE AP
WILLIAMS HAD TWO KNIVES VISIBLE IN AP'S FRONT POCKETS. COMP FIELDS STATED IT WAS FOR HIS
PROTECTION. COMP FIELDS STATED AP WILLIAMS KICKED THE COMP. COMP FIELDS STATED AP WILLIAMS
WRESTLED THE BAT AWAY FROM HIM. COMP WILLIAMS STATED AP WILLIAMS PROCEEDED TO STRIKE HIM IN
THE HAND AS THE COMP WAS PROTECTING HIMSELF FROM THE BAT STRIKE. COMP FIELDS STATED AP
WILLIAMS STRUCK THE COMP IN THE HEAD WITH THE BASEBALL BAT. COMP FIELDS STATED THE COMP
GRABBED A KITCHEN KNIFE FROM THE KITCHEN FOR PROTECTION AND LEFT THE APARTMENT. AO/S HAD
COMP FIELDS FILL OUT A FAMILY VIOLENCE PACKET. AO/S MET WITH AP WILLIAMS. AP WILLIAMS STATED AP
WAS LAYING IN BED WHEN COMP FIELDS CAME AND GRABBED HER TOE ON AP WILLIAM'S FOOT. AP
WILLIAMS STATED THE COMP WANTED SEX. AP WILLIAMS STATED THE COMP SAID, "WE'RE GONNA FUCK". AF
WILLIAMS STATED IF THE AP WAS AWAKE THE AP WOULD OF HAD SEX WITH THE COMP FIELDS BUT AP
WILLIAMS WAS SLEEPING. AP WILLIAMS STATED AP KICKED THE COMP SERVERAL TIMES. AP WILLIAMS
STATED THE COMP PICKED UP A BASEBALL BAT THAT WAS IN THE BEDROOM. AP WILLIAMS STATED AP TOOF
BASEBALL BAT AWAY FROM THE COMP AND STRUCK HIM SERVERAL TIMES. AP WILLIAMS STATED AP WAS HI
ON THE THIGH BY THE BASEBALL BAT. AO/S OBSERVED NO BRUSING ON AP WILLIAM'S THIGH. AP WILLIAMS
DID HAVE BRUSING ON HER LEFT SHOULDER AND LOWER LEFT LEG (CALVE). WITNESS WILLIAMS STATED
COMP FIELDS WAS BEING CHASED BY AP WILLIAMS. WITNESS WILLIAMS STATED AP WILLIAMS WAS BEATING
ON COMP FIELDS WITH THE BASEBALL BAT. WITNESS WILLIAMS STATED THE COMP WAS CARRYING A
BUTCHER KNIFE. WITNESS WILLIAMS STATED AP WILLIAMS HAD TWO KNIVES, TWO PHONES, AND A
BASEBALL BAT ON HER PERSON. WITNESS WILLIAMS STATED THE COMP SAID, "I JUST WANT MY PHONE
BACK". WITNESS WILLIAMS STATED THERE WAS MORE VERBAL ARUGING BETWEEN COMP FIELDS AND AP
WILLIAMS. WITNESS WILLIAMS STATED THE COMP WAS BLEEDING ALL OVER THE PLACE FROM HIS HEAD.
WITNESS WILLIAMS STATED SHE WALKED THE COMP BACK TO COMP'S APARTMENT.A SUBJECT CHECK OF
AP WILLIAMS SHOWED A DPD WARRANT CAPIAS. THE WARRANT WAS CONFIRMED BY ROCIO HERNANDEZ
WITH THE CITY OF DALLAS. AO M. ALVAREZ10451 SEARCHED AP WILLIAMS FOR CONTRABAND. AO/S R. PFEIL
12093 AND B. THOMPSON 8411 ARRESTED AP WILLIAMS AND TRANSPORTED HER TO LEW STERRETT JAIL. AP
WILLIAMS WAS IDENTIFIED THROUGH AIS #3025650. EPO WAS COMPLETE. TLETS/JI55 SHOW NO
ENHANCEABLE CHARGES. AO/S CONTACTED DETECTIVE SMITH 7899 FAMILY VIOLENCE WAS NOTIFIED. SGT
ADAMS 9438 WAS AT SCENE. FAMILY VIOLENCE PACKET WAS DROPPED OFF AT LEW STERRETT. PES CAME
AND PROCESSED SCENE. DFR ENGINE 49 CAME TO SCENE AND BANDAGED COMP FIELDS. COMP FIELDS
REFUSED MEDICAL TRANSPORT. COMP FIELDS STATED THE COMP WOULD GO TO THE VA HOSPITAL.

107854-2021

21-1105344,20 - ROBBERY

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL (AGG),ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F1
6/18/2021-10:00  6/18/2021-10:00

3300 FISH TRAP RD Highway, Street, Alley ETC
SOUTHWEST,422,D6, ,
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Data source; crimebase24, narrative24

ANGLEA, MARY
White Female 65
No,UNK

,None

Personal Weapons (Hands-Feet ECT),Assaulted,

,,Black Male 40-50/Black Male 17-99

Unk/Unk/Unk/Blue

BILL FOLD WITH NO MONEY/INSURANCE CARD @ $0.00
ASSISTED LIVING ID CARD @ $0.00/LEATHER BREIF CASE/NA

Clothing/Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)/Watch

Open,

2 UNK SUSP ASSAULTED COMP AND TOOK HER PROPERTY W/O PERMISSION

THIS IS AN AGG ROBBERY DUE TO COMPS AGE... ON 6/18/2021 AT APPROX10:16A RO'S WERE DISPATCHED
TO A ROBBERY CALL AT3494 KINGSBRIDGE ST. THE COMP STATED THAT AT APPROXL0:00A THE COMP WAS
WALKING HOME FROM THE STORE AND WAS APPROACHED BY SUSPL AT 3300 FISH TRAP RD. SUSP
1 ASKED IF SHE NEEDED ANY HELP. THE COMP STATED SHE TOLD SUSR THAT SHE DIDNT NEED ANY HELP.
THE COMP STATED SUSP1 THEN SAID ,"GIVE ME THAT", AS SUSP1 GRABBED COMPS LEFT ARM AND YANKED
HER WATCH OFF OF HER LEFT WRIST. SUSPL THEN THREW THE COMP OUT OF HER WHEELCHAIR AND ONTO
THE GROUND WHICH CAUSED THE COMP TO HIT THE RIGHTSIDE OF HER HEAD. SUSP1 THEN TOOK THE
COMPS BRIEFCASE WHICH CONTAINED HER BILLFOLD, INSURANCE CARD, AND HOME ID CARD. THE COMP
STATED SUSP1 THEN ENTERED THE FRONT PASSENGER SEAT OF A BLUE PICKUP TRUCK DRIVEN  BY
SUSP2 AND FLED THE LOCATION. COMP STATED HER HEAD HURT BUT HAD NO VISIBLE INJURY. COMP

REFUSED DFR AND STATED THAT THE NURSE AT THE ASSISTED LIVING HOME CHECKED HER FOR INJURIES.
ROBBERY DETECTIVE STOKES WAS NOTIFIED. RO'S 12112 AND 7080 HAD BWC.

107861-2021

21-1105354,19 - SHOOTING

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL (AGG),ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F1
6/18/2021-10:00  6/18/2021-10:10

2323 N WALTON WALKER BLVD Parking (Business)
SOUTHWEST,425,D6, ,

SHIVERS, DEANDRE, LAMONT
Black Male 40

No,UNK

,None

Handgun,Forced to Lie Down,GUN SHOT WOUND TO ARM

,,Black Male 20-25

2004/Land Rover/RRV/Red

BROWN AND RED WALLET/NA

Clothing/Credit Card

Open,

UNK SUSP AIMED GUN AT COMPS TO TAKE MONEY AND TOOK PROP
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Full Narrative
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ON JUNE 18 2021 AT APPROXIMATELY10:15AM R/O J.ALVAREZ#11304 RESPONDED TO 2310 JIM ST
REGARDING A SHOOTING TYPE CALL. UPON ARRIVAL COMPLAINANT GINN WAVED DOWN R/O
J.ALVAREZ#11304 TO SHOW WHERE COMPLAINANT SHIVERS WAS WAITING FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES. R/O
J.ALVAREZ#11304 OBSERVED COMPLAINANT SHIVERS HOLDING A PAPER TOWEL PAD TO HIS RIGHT ARM,
COMPLAINANT SHIVERS STATED HE WAS SHOT IN THE ARM AND THE ROUND HAD GONE THROUGH HIS ARM.
RESCUE #50 EVALUATED COMP SHIVERS ON SCENE AND TRANSPORTED HIM TO METHODIST CENTRAL.
COMP SHIVERS ATTEMPTED TO SHOW R/O J.ALVARE#11304 THE FACEBOOK POST OF WHICH HAD A
PICTURE OF SUSPECT STERNS, STANDALE AND THE MAROON LAND ROVER FOR SALE BUT THE POST HAD
BEEN DELETED. COMP SHIVERS STATED THAT HE AND COMP GINN HAD ARRIVED TO2323 N WALKTON
WALKER BLVD TO PURCHASE THE VEHICLE AND MET WITH SUSPECT STERNS. COMP GINN, COMP SHIVERS
AND SUSPECT STERNS WERE ON THE DRIVER SIDE OF THE VEHICLE WHEN AN UNKNOWN SUSPECT, B/M
WEARING A ORANGE FACEMASK, NEON GREEN VEST, BLACK SHIRT AND KHAKI PANTS CAME RUNNING UP T(C
THEM, POINTING A HANDGUN AT THEM AND YELLING, "GET DOWN!". UNK SUSP YELLED ,"WHERES THE
MONEY AT?!". COMP SHIVERS SAW UNK SUSP POINTING THE HANDGUN AT COMP GINN AND ATTEMPTED TO
FLEE THE LOCATION. COMP SHIVERS RAN NORTHBOUND ON THE 2300 BLOCK OF QUARRY ST AND HEARD 2
GUNSHOTS, 1 ROUND STRIKING HIM IN THE RIGHT ARM. WHILE UNK SUSP RAN TOWARDS COMP SHIVERS,
COMP GINN THEN LEFT THE LOCATION RUNNING SOUTHBOUND ON THE 2300 BLOCK OF QUARRY ST. UNK
SUSP WAS SEEN TURNING AROUND AND RUNNING SB IN THE SAME AREA COMP GINN RAN TO. UNK SUSP
RUNS TO COMPS VEHICLE AND RUMMAGES THROUGH THE VEHICLE. COMP GINN STATED HE SAW SUSPECT
STERNS COME FROM A GREEN NEWER MODEL DODGE CHARGER. IN THE SAME PARKING LOT, A GREEN
CHARGER IS SEEN EXITING THE PARKING LOT AND GO NB ON2300 QUARRY ST. R/O WAS UNABLE TO SEE
WHERE THE UNK SUSP WENT. AT APPROXIMATELY10:31AM SUSPECT STERNS CALLS FOR POLICE AND
STATES THAT HE ATTEMPTED TO SELL A VEHICLE AR323 N. WALTON WALKER AND WAS ROBBED,
COMMENTS ON THE CALL SHEET STATED SUSPECT STERNS DID NOT WANT POLICE TO COME TO HIM AND
THAT HE WOULD ARRIVE AT A SUBSTATION, SUSPECT STERNS INFORMATION WAS GIVEN TO ROBBERY
DETECTIVE LEEL#7352. SGT. RAMOS #6857 WAS ON SCENE, PES ORDERED AND PROCESSED BOTH
COMPLAINANT AND SUSPECT VEHICLE. THE MAROON LAND ROVER WAS TOWED AND PLACED ON HOLD BY
ROBBERIES.

107888-2021

21-1105594,20 - ROBBERY

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL (AGG),ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F1
6/18/2021-10:20  6/18/2021-10:31

2323 N WALTON WALKER BLVD Parking (Business)
SOUTHWEST,425,D6, ,

STERNS, STANDALE, CHRISTOPHER
Black Male 29

No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

,,Unknown Male 20-30

Open,
UNK SUSP ATTEMPTED TO STEAL COMP'S PROPERTY AT GUNPOINT
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**OFFICERS T. CLAIBORNE 11323 AND J. ELLIS 10637 HAD BODY WORN CAMERA AND NO IN-CAR VIDEO*****
NARRATIVE WRITTEN BY OFFICER T. CLAIBORNE11323 ON JUNE 18, 2021, AT APPROXIMATELY11:13AM,
REPORTING OFFICERS (RO/S) T. CLAIBORNE 11323 AND J. ELLIS 10637 WERE DISPATCHED TO A ROBBERY
CALL AT THE WHEATLAND TERRACE APARTMENTS AB157 LEIGH ANN DR, DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS.
RO/S MADE CONTACT WITH COMPLAINANT (COMP) STANDALE STERNS ON ARRIVAL. COMP STERNS STATELC
THAT AN UNKNOWN SUSPECT (SUSP) ATEMPTED TO ROB HIM AT GUNPOINT APPROXIMATELY ONE HOUR
PRIOR TO RO/S ARRIVAL. COMP STERNS STATED THAT THE OFFENSE OCCURRED AT HIS PLACE OF WORK,
THE MUSIC BOX, LOCATED AT2323 N. WALTON WALKER BLVD., DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. COMP
STERNS STATED THAT HE WAS ATTEMPTING TO SELL A VEHICLE T@ UNKNOWN BLACK MALES. COMP
STERNS STATED THAT AS HE WAS SHOWING THE VEHICLE, AN UNKNOWN SUSP, DESCRIBED AS A MALE,
POSSIBLY HISPANIC, 6'2", MUSCULAR BUILD, MEDIUM COMPLEXION, WEARING A BROWN STRAW HAT,
SUNGLASSES, FACIAL COVERING, WHITE SHIRT, HI-RES GREEN WORK VEST, BROWN PANTS AND BROWN
BOOTS APPROCHED HIM, POINTED A HANDGUN AT HIM AND STATED "YOU KNOW WHAT IT IS. GIVE ME
EVERYTHING AND GET ON THE GROUND" OR WORDS TO THAT EFFECT. COMP STERNS STATED THAT ONE O
THE BLACK MALES WENT TO THE GROUND AND THE OTHER RAN AWAY, POSSIBLY DISTRACTING THE SUSP.
COMP STERNS STATED THAT HE RAN AWAY WHILE THE SUSP APPEARED DISTRACTED AND HEARD WHAT HE
DESCRIBED AS A GUNSHOT WHILE HE WAS RUNNING AWAY. COMP STERNS STATED THAT HE THEN WENT Tt
HIS GRANDMOTHER'S APARTMENT AT8157 LEIGH ANN DR AND CALLED FOR POLICE. COMP STERNS STATED
THAT THE SUSP DID NOT TAKE ANY PROPERTY FROM HIM AND THAT HIS VEHICLE IS STILL AT THE LISTED
OFFENSE LOCATION.

107915-2021

21-1105760,20 - ROBBERY

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL (AGG),ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F1
6/18/2021-11:30  6/18/2021-11:35

615 W PENTAGON PKWY Highway, Street, Alley ETC

SOUTH CENTRAL,723,D4, ,

BAUGHMAN, JERRY
Black Male 44
No,UNK

,None

Firearm(Type Not Stated),N/A,

,,Black Male 1-98

BLACK WALLET/CREDIT/BANK CARDS

Credit Card/Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)

Open,

UNK SUSP POINTED GUUN AT COMP DEMANDED MONEY AND LEFT ON FOOT

**BWC CATES 6855*** ON 06/18/2021 AT ABOUT1130 AM ON THE PUBLIC STREET AT600 W PENTAGON
PARKWAY, DALLAS DALLAS COUNTY TX COMP BAUGHMAN STATED THAT AN UNKNOWN BLACK MALES SUSP
POINTED A GUN AT HIM AND DEMANDED MONEY. COMP STATED THAT HE WAS WORKING AT LOCATION
WHEN HE WAS AT HIS TRUCK IN THE STREET. COMP STATED SUSP WALKED UP TO COMP AND POINTED A
SEMI AUTO HANDGUN AT COMP BODY. COMP SUSP MADE SEVERAL STATEMENTS INCLUDING " GIMMIE
YOUR WALLET."I'M NOT PLAYING" AND THAT THE GUN WAS REAL. COMP STATED THAT SUSP EJECTED THTE
MAGAZINE AND SHOWED COMP THAT THERE WERE BULLETS. COMP ASKED SUSP IF COMP COULD KEEP
COMP ID FROM THE WALLET AND SUSP SAID YES. COMP STATED HE REMOVED COMP ID FROM WALLET AND
GAVE WALLET TO SUSP. SUSP THEN LEFT LOCATION ON FOOT IN AN UNKNOWN DIRECTION. COMP STATED
THERE WAS ONLY A FEW BANK CREDIT AND DEBIT CARDS WHICH COMP CANCELLED. COMP WAS
UNINJURED. A SEARCH OF THE AREA PRODUCED NEGATIVE RESULTS. NFI

107935-2021

21-1106014,DAEV-DIST ARMED ENCOUNTER VEH
DEADLY CONDUCT,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,MA
6/18/2021-12:42  6/18/2021-12:42

465 S R L THORNTON FWY SB Parking (Business)
SOUTHWEST,414,D1, ,
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GARCIA, JOSE, LUIS
Hispanic or Latino Male 40
No,UNK

,Unknown

Handgun,N/A,

GARCIA, MIKE,Hispanic or Latino Male 40,

Unk/KIA Motors Corp/Unk/Silver

Open,Capers / Assaults

SUSP POINTED GUN AT COMP CAUSING FEAR OF BODILY INJURY

ON 06/18/2021 AT ABOUT 12:42PM, WIT STATED TH SUSP WAS SITTTING IN THE SUSP VEHICLE AND PARKED It
THE PARKING LOT OF THE LOCATION. WIT STATED THE SUSP DROVE THE VEHICLE TOWARD THE WIT AND
STOPPED NEXT TO THE WIT. WIT STATED THE SUSP SAID "YOU GOT ANY ROOMS FOR ME BITCH?". COMP
STATED SHE TOLD THE SUSP SHE DIDN'T HAVE ANY ROOMS FOR HIM. AT THIS TIME, THE COMP HAD WALKEI
OUT OF THE OFFICE AND OBSERVED THE SUSP CURSING AT THE WIT. COMP STATED HE ASKED THE SUSP
WHY HE WAS TALKIG TO THE WIT LIKE THAT. SUSP THEN POINTED A BLACK AND GRAY PISTOL AT THE COMF
THROUGH THE PASSENGER SIDE OF THE SUSP VEHICLE WINDOW WHICH WAS ROLLED DOWN. SUSP THEN

FLED THE SCENE IN THE SUSP VEHICLE. SUSP DID NOT FIRE THE PISTOL AND DID NOT MAKE ANY VERBAL
THREAT OF BODILY HARM. COMP WAS NOT INJURED. SURVEILLANCE VIDEO AVAILABLE.

108041-2021

21-1107648,DAEV-DIST ARMED ENCOUNTER VEH
DEADLY CONDUCT,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,MA
6/18/2021-16:15  6/18/2021-16:22

2200 E LEDBETTER DR Highway, Street, Alley ETC
SOUTH CENTRAL,735,D8,Ledbetter Sunnyvale,

HOGAN, DEAMBRIA, NICOLE; MINNIFEE, TATYANA, CHEZZARAE
Black Female 21/Black Female 22

No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

,,Black Male 17-99

1992/General Motors/Unk/Red

"

Open,
SUSP WAVED GUN AT COMP DURING ROAD RAGE INCIDENT
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ON JUNE 18, 2021 AT APPROXIMATELY 4:15 COMPLAINANTS (COMP) TATYANA MINNIFEE AND DEAMBRIA
HOGAN WERE TRAVELING EASTBOUND IN THE 2200 BLOCK OF E LEDBETTER DR. AT THE INTERSECTION OF
LEDBETTER DR AND DENLEY DR AN UNKNOWN BLACK MALE WAS DRIVING A RED GMC (TEXAS LICENSE
PLATE PDM6923), TRIED TO TURN RIGHT IN FRONT OF THE COMPLAINANTS. WHEN COMP HOGAN REFUSED
TO LET THE GMC IN, THE UNKNOWN BLACK MALE DRIVING BEGAN TO YELL AT COMP HOGAN AND MINNIFEE.
COMP MINNIFEE AND HOGAN BOTH ENGAGED IN A VERBAL CONFRONTATION WITH THE DRIVER OF THE GMC
ACCORDING TO BOTH COMPLAINANTS THIS ESCALATED AND THE DRIVER OF THE GMC PULLED OUT A GUN
AND STARTED WAVING IT OUT THE WINDOW. COMP MINNIFEE AND HOGAN BOTH SAID THEY SAW THE
MUZZLE OF A BLACK HANDGUN. COMP HOGAN THEN CALLED 911. AFTER THIS THE LIGHT CHANGED AND
BOTH THE COMPLAINANTS AND THE SUSPECT CONTINUED DRIVING EASTBOUND ON LEDBETTER DR. COMP
HOGAN SAID THAT SHE WAS BEING FOLLOWED BY THE SUSPECT. HOWEVER A VIDEO FROM COMP HOGAN'S
PHONE SHOWS THE SUSPECT IN THE GMC MOVE TO THE MIDDLE LANE AND CONTINUE TO DRIVE NORMALLY
THE VIDEO ALSO SHOWS COMP HOGAN AND MINNIFEE CONTINUING TO DRIVE NEXT TO THE SUSPECT
YELLING AND CURSING AT HIM. THE SUSPECT TURNED LEFT AND WENT NORTHBOUND ON VETERANS. COMF
HOGAN AND MINNIFEE WOULD EVENTUALLY PULL OVER AT THE VALERO LOCATED AT 2860 E LEDBETTER DR
WHERE THEY WOULD MEET RESPONDING OFFICERS M. CROSS #11384 AND C. ADAMS #8133. SGT BENNETT
#10142 WAS NOTIFIED OF THIS CALL.

108080-2021

21-1107836,20 - ROBBERY

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL (AGG),ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F1
6/18/2021-16:30  6/18/2021-16:40

14500 NOEL RD Outdoor Area Public/Private

NORTH CENTRAL,631,D11, ,

HODGE, LOUIS, JAMES
Black Male 20

No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

,,Black Male 19-20

NA

Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)
Open,

SUSP TOOK COMP'S VEHICLE AT GUNPOINT

*x BWC 11723,11730*** ON LISTED DATE AND TIME, RESPONDING OFFICERS RESPONDED TO A ROBERRY
CALL AT LISTED LOCATION. ROS MET WITH THE COMPLAINANT (COMP) WHO STATED THAT AN UNKNOWN
SUSPECT (SUSP) TOOK HIS VEHICLE AT GUNPOINT AND DROVE AWAY FROM THE LOCATION WITHOUT HIS
CONSENT. THE COMP STATED THAT HE WAS MEETING UP WITH THE SUSPECT TO SELL WEED. THE COMP
STATED THE SUSP GOT IN THE VEHICLE TO CHECK IF THE WEED WAS WEIGHTED CORRECTLY. THE COMP
STATED THAT THE SUSP AND POINTE A HANDGUN AT HIS HEAD AND STATED TO THE OTHER TWO WITNESSE
IN THE VEHICLE NOT TO TOUCH ANYHTING IN THE CAR OR HE WILL BLOW HIS HEAD OFF. THE COMP
STATED THAT THE SUSP ORDERED HIM AND THE OTHER2 WITNESSES TO EXIT THE VEHICLE AND DROVE
AWAY . THE COMP STATED THAT THERE WERE2 GUNS IN THE VEHICLE THAT BELONGED TO THE2
WITNESSES BUT DOES KNOW WHAT TYPES THEY WERE. THE COMP STATED THAT HE DOES NOT KNOW THE
NAME OF THE SUSP. THE COMP DID NOT WANT TO PROVIDE THE OTHER TWO WITNESSES INFORMATION TC
ROS. THE COMP STATED HE ONLY CARE ABOUT GETTING THE CAR BACK SINCE IT'S A RENTAL.

108082-2021

21-1107566,20 - ROBBERY

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL,ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F2
6/18/2021-16:00  6/18/2021-16:00

7570 SKILLMAN ST Apartment Complex/Building
NORTHEAST,245,D10, ,

AUSTIN, CHARLES
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Black Male 35
No,UNK
,None

Personal Weapons (Hands-Feet ECT),Assaulted, SWOLLEN RIGHT CHEEK FACE, SCRATCH LEFT
CHEEK FACE

,,Black Male 18-20/Black Male 18-20

3 TWENTY DOLLAR BILLS TOTALING $60.00/SET OF KEYS. (1) KEY FOR WORK VEHICLE, (1) KEY
FOR OLD APARTMENT, (1) KEY FOR CURRENT APARTMENT.

Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)/Miscellaneous Currency
Clear by Arrest,
UNK SUSPS ASSAULTED COMP, TOOK PROP WITHOUT CONSENT, FLED LOC.

*** BWC A. LOPEZ #10715** On June 18, 2021 at approximately 5:30 PM, RO's were dispatched to a robbery call
involving two unknown suspects and complainant Austin, Charles at 7570 Skillman St #202 (Soho Apartments).  Around
4:00 PM, Comp was standing outside of his apartment door, apartment #202, and was in the process of unlocking his
apartment door. Comp stated as he unlocked his apartment door, two unknown suspects rushed behind him and pushed
him into the apartment. Suspect #1 was described as a dark skinned black/male, 18-20 years of age, about 6'0" tall, 200
Ibs, fade haircut, wearing a red shirt, blue jeans, and yellow sandals/slides. Suspect #2 was described as a dark skinned
black/male, 18-20 years of age, about 5'06" tall, 150 Ibs, short box style haircut, also wearing a red shirt, blue jeans, and
possibly black sandals/slides. Comp stated himself and the two suspects all fell towards the floor and a physical struggle
ensued. Comp stated he grabbed the refrigerator door handle in an attempt to pull himself off of the ground, but the
handle broke off. Comp stated he used the broken handle to strike both of the suspects several times before suspect #2
was able to take the handle away from the comp. Comp stated suspect #2 got behind him, and placed the handle in front
of the comps neck, possibly in an attempt to choke the comp. Comp stated he was able to use both of his hands to grab
each side of the handle to prevent from being choked/strangled. Comp stated while preventing from being choked by the
handle, suspect #1 struck the comp in the face with a closed fist causing pain and injury. Comp stated one of the
suspects yelled to the other suspect "run his pockets, run his pockets." At which point, suspect #1 went into the comps
pockets and took a set of keys and money without consent.  Comp stated both suspects forced him back outside of the
apartment and then fled on foot towards the 7500 block of Skillman St. Comp stated suspect #1 lost both of his
sandals/slides in the process of fleeing the location. RO's located a pair of yellow and navy blue Kappa brand
sandals/slides. RO's seized suspect #1 slides and placed them in the Baylor St Property room on property tag #277007B.
Comp sustained a minor scratch to the left side of his face and swelling on the right side of his face just below his eye.
RO A. Lopez #10715 took photos of the comps injuries to be uploaded to Evidence.com. Comp refused DFR at the
scene.

108239-2021

21-1109736,DASF-DIST ACTIVE SHOOTER FOOT

ASSAULT (AGG) -FAM VIO W/WEAPON (AGG),AGG ASSAULT - FV,F1
6/18/2021-20:30  6/18/2021-21:20

12121 AUDELIA RD Apartment Residence
NORTHEAST,255,D10, ,ForestAudelia_PFA

WOODS, TOMARCUS
Black Male 24
Yes,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

,,Black Female 17-22
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Open,
UNK SUSP POINTED A HANDGUN AT COMP

*BWC #1184 7+ ON THE DAY OF FRIDAY JUNE18 2021 AT ABOUT9:20 P.M. AN UNK SUSP (B/F ABOUT5'7
170 LBS WEARING A PINK JUMPSUIT) PULLED A HANDGUN AND POINTED IT AT THE COMP TOMARCUS WOOD¢
AND ALLEDGEDLY TOLD THE COMP THAT SHE WAS GOING TO KILL HIM AT THE APT RESIDENCE LOCATED AT
12121 AUDELIA RD, DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. UNK SUSP IS THE MOTHER OF THE COMP'S UNBORN
CHILD. UPON ARRIVAL RO'S SPOKE TO THE COMP IN THE STAIRCASE OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED LOCATIOI
AND THE COMP STATED THAT THE UNK SUSP CALLED HIM ON HIS PHONE AND SAID THAT SHE WAS GOING Tt
THE ABOVE MENTIONED LOCATION TO WISH THE COMP A HAPPY FATHERS DAY. THE COMP THEN MET THE
SUSP IN THE PARKING LOT OF THE APARTMENT COMPLEX AND A VERBAL ARGUMENT ENSUED BETWEEN
BOTH PARTIES STEMMING FROM THE SUSP STATING THAT SHE WAS LIVING IN THE STREETS AND THAT THE
COMP WAS NOT TAKING CARE OF HER. SUSP WANTED THE COMP TO GET HIS STUFF FROM THE APT AND
SHE WANTED HIM TO LEAVE WITH HER. COMP STATED THAT WHEN HE SAW THAT THE ARGUMENT WAS
ESCALATING HE STARTED TO WALK UPSTAIRS WHEN HE SAW THAT THE SUSP TOOK OUT A HANDGUN WITH
HER RIGHT HAND FROM HER PURSE. THE COMP STATED THAT THE SUSP PROCEDED TO POINT THE
HANDGUN AT HIM AND THAT THE SUSP STARTED COUNTING DOWN AS IF SHE WAS GOING TO SHOOT HIM
WHILE STATING THAT SHE WAS GOING TO KILL HIM. COMP THEN TOLD THE SUSP THAT HE WAS GOING TO G(
INSIDE TO GET HIS STUFF AND TOLD HER TO WAIT OUTSIDE. WHEN THE COMP WENT INSIDE THE APT HE
TOLD THE WITNESS JERRELL MOORE TO CALL THE POLICE ON THE UNK SUSP. WHEN THE SUSP SAW THAT
THE COMP WAS NOT COMING OUT OF THE APT RESIDENCE SHE PROCEDED TO KNOCK ON THE DOOR WHILE
SAYING "COME OUTSIDE BITCH, IM GONNA KILL YOU". SUSP THEN WALKED TOWARDS THE PARKING LOT ANL
SHOT FOUR SHOTS RANDOMLY. NO GUN SHELLS WERE FOUND BY THE RO'S. COMP WAS SCREENED
ACCORDING TO PROTOCOL AND REFUSED TO FILL OUT A FAMILY VIOLENCE AFFIDAVIT. COMP DID NOT NEEL
MEDICAL ATTENTION AT THIS TIME.

108256-2021

21-1109762,41/20 - ROBBERY - IN PROGRESS
ROBBERY OF BUSINESS,ROBBERY-BUSINESS,F2
6/18/2021-21:30  6/18/2021-22:00

10677 E NORTHWEST HWY Grocery/Supermarket
NORTHEAST,248,D10, ,

Kroger

Unk Unk Unk
No,UNK
,None

Personal Weapons (Hands-Feet ECT),N/A,

,,Black Female 30-60

MISC. MAKE UP VALUED AT $300/UNKNOWN GOODS PENDING INVENTORY
Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)

Open,

SUSP TOOK PROPERTY BY FORCE AND FLED LOCATION.

Body Worn Camera: T. Allen,8517 On June 18, 2021, at approximately 9:41 pm, Reporting Officers R. Andrade, 12011
and T. Allen were dispatched t010677 E. Northwest Hwy., at the Kroger, regarding a Robbery. Reporting Person A.
Times, (Comp 2) whom is the Manager for Comp, Kroger. RP Times stated, Suspect, a black female, approximately 5
feet tall and 110 pounds, dark skin, black spiky hair, has a lazy right eye with a thin round face. Susp was wearing a
black stripped shirt, black pants, beige bra, white underwear and black shoes, carrying a big blue cloth bag. RP Times
stated she observed Susp place assorted make up items into her blue bag, a bottle of liquid, unknown if wine or other
consumable drink, and possibly some cheese from the deli. RP stated Susp walked to the front of the store, passed all
points of sale and to the exit doors, where RP Times was located. RP Times stated she asked Susp if she was going to
pay for the items in her bag, and Susp, intentionally, knowingly or recklessly caused bodily injury to RP by pushing RP's
hands away and charging through her to exit the location and fled toward Plano Rd. RP Times, stated she injured her
right shoulder and right torso area, refused medical treatment at the scene and will seek on her own. Video may be
available of the offense but will have to come from the Corporate Offices of Kroger, due to malfunctioning cameras inside
the store. The approximate value of property taken was $300.00, and pending inventory. Detectives Romero, 10009
and Knoebel, 10313, from Robberies responded to the scene, interviewed RP and made contact with another business
at the location, The End Zone, which has working cameras on the patio, and possible Susp video, as Susp was at the
location panhandling prior to the Robbery offense. PES H211, Wayland, T235, processed the scene and took pictures of
RP Times injuries. Sgt. Voels, 9147, was the controlling Supervisor on the scene
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108262-2021

21-1109728,6XE - DISTURBANCE EMERGENCY

ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F2
6/18/2021-21:30  6/18/2021-21:55

8633 OAK HAVEN LN Single Family Residence - Occupied
SOUTHEAST,354,D8, ,

MERRILL, MARCUS
Black Male 38
No,UNK

,None

Handgun,Assaulted, LACERATION TO THE LEFT SIDE OF HEAD

ETHRIDGE, REGINALD,Black Male 40,

Open,
SUSP PISTOL WHIPPED THE COMP CAUSING INJURY

ON 6/18/2021 R/OS P. BRADLEY 10752 AND P. HERNANDEZ 10744 RESPONDED TO A CALL REGARDING A
SHOOTING AT 8633 OAK HAVEN LN. WHEN R/OS ARRIVED THEY OBSERVED A LARGE POOL OF BLOOD ON THE
FRONT PORCH INFRONT OF THE DOOR. DUE TO EXIGENT CIRCUMSTANCES SGT. NOSWORTHY5882
INSTRUCTED OFFICERS BANALES 11773 AND E. LOPEZ 11757 TO MAKE ENTRY INTO THE HOUSE TO ENSURE
NOONE WAS INSIDE IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE. NOONE WAS IN THE HOUSE. R/OS LEARNED THAT THE COMP
HAD BEEN TRANSPORTED TO DALLAS REGIONAL HOSPITAL BY THE R/P. THE COMP WAS STABALIZED BUT
WAS AIRLIFTED TO PARKLAND HOSPITAL FOR FURTHER TREATMENT. R/OS SPOKE WITH THE R/P WHO
STATED THAT SHE AND THE COMP HAD BEEN ARGUING FOR MOST OF THE DAY BECAUSE THE COMP DID NO
BRING HER SODA. THE COMP LEFT THE BEDROOM AND WENT INTO THE LIVING ROOM BUT CONTINUED THE
ARGUMENT. THE R/P TOLD THE COMP TO LEAVE THE HOUSE. IN AN ATTEMPT TO CALM THE COMP DOWN THt
R/P CALLED HER SON TO HELP. THE COMP DID NOT CALM DOWN. AT THAT TIME THE WITNESS ATTEMPTED
TO GET IN BETWEEN THE R/P AND COMP TO STOP THE ARGUMENT. AT THAT POINT THE COMP MOVED THE
WITNESS OUT OF THE WAY TO GET INTO THE R/PS FACE. THE WITNESS THEN CALLED THE SUSP TO THE
HOUSE TO HELP HAVE HIM REMOVED. WHEN THE SUSP ARRIVED THE COMP WAS SITTING ON THE COUCH
STILL ARGUING. THE SUSP TOLD THE COMP HE NEEDED TO LEAVE THE HOUSE. THE COMP REFUSED AND
THE SUSP HIT THE COMP WITH A CLOSED FIST. THE COMP AND SUSP BEGAN TO FIGHT. THE SUSP THEN
PULLED OUT A HANDGUN AND STRUCK THE COMP IN THE HEAD. THE COMP PULLED OUT A KNIFE AND
SWUNG AT THE SUSP. THE COMP AND SUSP MADE THEIR WAY TO THE FRONT PORCH. THE SUSP STRUCK
THE COMP IN THE HEAD A SECOND TIME WITH THE HANDGUN. CAUSING THE COMP TO FALL TO THE GROUNI
AND START BLEEDING HEAVILY. THE SUSP THEN FLED IN AN UNKNOWN VEHICLE IN AN UNKNOWN
DIRECTION. THE R/P WAS UNABLE TO PROVIDE A CLOTHING DESCRIPTION OF THE SUSP. THE R/P THEN
TRANSPORTED THE COMP TO DALLAS REGIONAL HOSPITAL. THE COMP WAS STABALIZED AND AIR LIFTED TC
PARKLAND HOSPITAL. ASSAULTS DETECTIVE EVANS9421 AND ASSAULTS SGT SIMONDS9367 WERE
NOTIFIED. PES RESPONDED AND PROCESSED THE SCENE. SGT NOSWORTHY 5882 RESPONDED TO THE
SCENE.

108272-2021

21-1109821,DASV-DIST ACTIVE SHOOTER VEH

ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F2
6/18/2021-21:40  6/18/2021-21:42

14300 MONTFORT DR Gas or Service Station
NORTH CENTRAL,632,D11,SpringValley Preston,

HARRIS, KONTAVION
Black Male 17
No,UNK
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,None

Handgun,Shot/Shot At,

,.Black Male 18-30

Open,
UNK SUSP SHOT AT COMP

ON JUNE 18, 2021 AT APPROXIMATELY 9:44PM RO'S WERE DISPATCHED TO A DISTURBANCE ACTIVE SHOOTE
AT 14300 MONTFORT DR, 7-11. UPON ARRIVAL RO'S WITNESSED COMPLAINANT KONTAVION HARRIS RUNNINC
AWAY FROM THE SCENE. RO'S DETAINED THE COMP TO INVESTIGATE. RO'S SECURED THE SCENE. RO'S
WERE ABLE TO VIEW VIDEO SURVEILLANCE FROM INSIDE THE STORE THAT SHOWED THE COMP STANDING
OUTSIDE THE 7-11 STORE PACING BACK AND FORTH. THE UNKNOWN SUSPECT GOT OUT OF A TAN SEDAN
UNK LICENSE PLATE AIMED THE GUN IN THE DIRECTION OF THE COMP AND STARTED SHOOTING AT THE
COMPLAINANT. THE COMPLAINANT THAN RAN AWAY FROM THE SCENE AND THE UNK SUSP DROVE AWAY.
THE COMP STATED HE WAS STANDING OUTSIDE THE STORE TRYING TO GET A BLACK AND MILD. THE COMP
STATED HE RECOGNIZED THE UNK SUSP BUT WASN'T SURE OF HIS NAME. THE UNK SUSP WAS A BLACK
MALE WITH SHORT DREDS WHITE MUSCLE SHIRT AND BLACK SHORTS.THE COMP WAS FIELD RELEASED ANLC
SGT.THOMPSON 8837 WAS NOTIFIED OF THE FIELD RELEASE. PES CAME TO THE SCENE AND PROCESSED
THE SCENE. THE STORE CLERK STATED THE VIDEO FOOTAGE SAVES FOR ABOUT A WEEK. RO'S CAPTURED
THE VIDEO FOOTAGE ON BODY WORN CAMERA 11306 AND 11871.

108281-2021

21-1109956,46A - CIT W/ AMBULANCE

ASSAULT (AGG) -FAM VIO W/WEAPON (AGG),AGG ASSAULT - FV,F1
6/18/2021-22:00  6/18/2021-23:00

1717 HEMPHILL DR Single Family Residence - Occupied
SOUTH CENTRAL,716,D4, ,

MEJIA CASTELLANOS, JOSE MANRIQUE
Hispanic or Latino Male 26

Yes,UNK

,None

Other Cutting Stabbing Inst.,N/A,

21-018364,FUENTES, VANESSA, EDITH,H F

AP SWUNG A KITCHEN KNIFE TOWARDS COMPS
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Full Narrative

Inc Num
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DatelTimel /Date2Time2
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Full Narrative

Inc Num

CFS Number

Offense
DatelTimel / Date2Time2
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NARRATIVE BY. B. DARAMOLA#11898 ON 6/18/2021 AT ABOUT11:00 P.M ARRESTING OFFICER (AOS) B.
DARAMOLA #11898 AND AO D. COLEMAN #11643 WERE DISPATCHED TO46A - CIT W/AMBULANCE AT1717
HEMPHILL DR. AVENUE, DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. UPON ARRIVAL AOS MET WITH THE COMP, MEJIA-
CASTELLANOS, JOSE MANRIQUE WHO STATED THAT BOTH HIM AND AP FUENTES WERE TOGETHER IN THE
HOUSE. COMP STATED AP WAS UPSET BECAUSE HE CAME HOME DRUNK. COMP STATED AP BECAME MORE
UPSET AT HIM, GRABBED A CAN AND THREW IT TOWARDS COMP. ALSO, AP GRABBED A KITCHEN KNIFE WITF
A9 INCH BLADE, POINTED THE BLADED EDGE AT COMP AND THEN BEGAN WALKING TOWARDS COMP
THREATNING HIM TO GET BACK. COMP STATED THAT THIS ACTION BY AP FUENTES CAUSED HIM TO FEAR
FOR HIS LIFE. COMP STATED THAT THIS ENTIRE INCIDENT OCCURRED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE JUVENILE
WITNESS #1, WHO IS AP FUENTES'4 YEAR OLD SON. AOS INTERVIWED AP WHO STATED THERE'S AN
ONGOING ISSUE BETWEEN HER AND COMP COMING HOME INTOXICATED. COMP ADMITTED THAT SHE
PICKED UP A LARGE KITCHEN KNIFE TO SCARE COMP. AP FUENTES INFORMED AOS THAT SHE WASN'T
AFRAID OF COMP AND DID NOT USE THE KNIFE IN SELF DEFENSE. WITNESS #3 GUZMAN, AMBER WHO WAS
RELATIVE TO THE COMP CAME TO THE LOCATION SHORTLY AFTER THE INCIDENT STATED SHE WILL TAKE
THE CARE AND CUSTODY OF THE KIDS UNTIL CPS WILL ARRIVE TO THE LOCATION. AO OBSERVED TWO
JUVENILE IN THE HOUSE AT THE TIME OF THE INCIDENT. AO CONTACTED CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICE (CPS)
AND SPOKE TO CHRISTIANA #5317 ADVISED HER OF THE WELFARE OF THE JUVENILE AT THE LOCATION. CPS
REPORT ID WAS DOCUMENT ON#74917453. THE KITCHEN KNIFE WILL BE PLACED IN THE PROPERTY ROOM
ON A TAG#276964B AOS OBSERVED NO VISIBLE INJURIES ON COMP. AO COMPLETED A FAMILY VIOLENCE
PACKET AND ADVISED COMP HOW TO GET FAMILY PROTECTION. FAMILY VIOLENCE PICTURES WERE TAKEN
AND UPLOAD BY AO E. URQUIZA#11845. AP WAS SEARCHED BY J. GUNNELLS #11866. AP WAS TRANSPORTED
TO LEW STERRETT JAIL WITHOUT INCIDENT. SGT A DRAGIJA#8877 WAS ON SCENE. AP WAS IDENTIFIED BY
HER TEXAS IDENTIFICATION #36812462 A CHECK OF TLETS AND J65 SHOWED NO ENHANCEABLE OFFENSES.
108306-2021

21-1110617,15 - ASSIST OFFICER

MURDER,MURDER &amp; NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER,F1

6/18/2021-23:40  6/18/2021-23:48
4900 BOTHAM JEAN BLVD Highway, Street, Alley ETC
SOUTHEAST,344,D7, ,

WINSTON, KEVIN, RENARD
Black Male 54

No,UNK

,None

Firearm(Type Not Stated),Shot/Shot At,

SNEED, JOSEPH, LYNN,Black Male 27,Black Male 17-99

Open,Capers / Homicide

THE SUSPECT SHOT THE COMP CAUSING THE COMP'S DEATH.
THE SUSPECT SHOT THE COMP CAUSING THE COMP'S DEATH.
108326-2021

21-1108144,40 - OTHER

DEADLY CONDUCT,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,MA
6/18/2021-17:39  6/18/2021-17:39

830 N LANCASTER AVE Highway, Street, Alley ETC
SOUTHWEST,411,D1,Jefferson Corridor,LakeCliff_PFA

WALKER, CHRISTOPHER, JASON
White Male 45

Page; 14 6/21/2021 7:38:28 AM



Family Vio, Gang
Hate Crime, Description

Weapon, Suspect Actions,
Injury

Suspect Information

Susp Vehicle

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info
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MO

Full Narrative
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No,UNK
,None

Handgun,N/A,

,.White Male 25-50

2016/KIA Motors Corp/CLR/Silver

Open,

UNK SUSP POINTED GUN AT COMP

ON FRIDAY JUNE 18, 2021 AT ABOUT5:39 PM UNKNOWN SUSPECT DRIVING A SILVER KIA SOUL TEXAS PLATE
NZM5967, WHICH CAME BACK STOLEN OUT OF CORPUS CHRISTI, POINTED A BLACK 9 MIL LOOKING PISTOL
AT COMPLAINANT WALKER, CHRISTOPHER AT THE ALLEY BEHIND COMAL STREET AND N LANCASTER AVE,
DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TX,75203.\tab ON SATURDAY JUNE19, 2021 AT ABOUT12:20 AM RESPONDING
OFFICERS J. BLAIR #12092 AND A. SHIRLEY #10748 RESPONDED TO 830 N LANCASTER AVE, APT106, DALLAS,
DALLAS COUNTY TX, 75203. RESPONDING OFFICERS SPOKE TO COMPLAINANT WALKER. COMPLAINANT
STATED THAT THERE WAS A DODGE CHARGER WITH A SKULL ON IT WAS DOING DONUTS IN THE STREET ANI
AT THE SAME TIME A KIA SOUL PULLED UP TO HIM, THE DRIVER OF THE KIA ROLLED THE WINDOW DOWN ANI
POINTED A BLACK PISTOL AT HIM, WHICH APPEARED TO BE A9 MIL. COMPLAINANT WALKER STATED THAT HE

BELIEVED HIS EX WIFE HAD SENT THIS INDIVIDUAL TO HARRASS HIM AS HE HAS HAD PROBLEMS WITH HER
IN WILMER TEXAS. THE KIA SOUL WAS NOT LOCATED AT THE SCENE.

108365-2021

21-1111033,DASF-DIST ACTIVE SHOOTER FOOT
DEADLY CONDUCT,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,MA
6/19/2021-01:00  6/19/2021-01:02

125 S MURDEAUX LN Apartment Complex/Building
SOUTHEAST,351,D8,Loop12 JimMiller,

WALKER, CLAUDIA
Black Female 32
No,UNK

,None

Unknown,N/A,

,,Unknown Unknown 1-98

"

Open,
UNKNOWN SUSPECT SHOT COMP'S VEHICLE
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**BWC 11864, 11887, 11874, 11894, 8093*** ON 6-19-21 AT APPROXIMATELY01:36, OFFICERS HOGSETT 11864,
QUINONEZ 11887, CUSTER 11894, MOLINA 11874, AND SGT IRIZZARY 8093 RESPONDED TO AN ACTIVE
SHOOTER CALL AT125 S MURDEAUX, DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. UPON ARRIVAL, RO'S MET WITH
REPORTING PERSON JONES, ARSENIO WHO STATED THERE WAS A DICE GAME WITH AN UNKNOWN AMOUNT
OF BLACK MALE SUSPECTS IN FRONT OF BUILDING 11. RP WAS IN HIS APARTMENT WHEN HE HEARD GUN
SHOTS. RP OBSERVED A BLACK MALE WITH DREADLOCKS IN RED & BLACK SHIRTS FLEE THE SCENE AND A
STOCKY BLACK MALE IN UNKNOWN CLOTHING POSSIBLY CARRYING "AN AUTOMATIC WEAPON" FLEE THE
SCENE. THERE WERE NO REPORTS OF ANYONE SEEING ANY SUSPECTS ACTIVELY FIRING WEAPONS. THE
RP STATED A SILVER HONDA TYPE VEHICLE FLED THE SCENE WITH LICENSE PLATE KzZB461 WHICH COMES
BACK TO A2017 HONDA 4 DOOR VEHICLE. RO'S OBSERVED COMPLAINANT WALKER, CLAUDIA'S SILVER 2010
HONDA PILOT PARKED IN FRONT OF BUILDING 11 WITH A GUN SHOT ENTRY THROUGH THE FRONT
WINSHIELD (DAMAGE VALUED AT$200) THAT APPEARED TO TRAVEL THROUGH THE BACK WINDSHIELD
CAUSING IT TO SHATTER (DAMAGE VALUED AT$200). NO OTHER DAMAGE WAS OBSERVED TO THE VEHICLE.
RO'S OBSERVED MULTIPLE SHELL CASINGS IN FRONT OF BUILDING 11 ALONG WITH A PAIR OF DICE AND A
DUFFLE BAG WITH A BIPOD DEVICE TYPICALLY USED TO ATTACH TO RIFLES.RO'S OBSERVED MULTIPLE
BULLET HOLES IN BUILDING 13 WHICH IS ACROSS THE PARKING LOT FROM BUILDING 11. NO INJURIES WERE
OBSERVED OR REPORTED. RO'S ATTEMPTED TO CALL THE APARTMENT COMPLEX KEYHOLDER BUT WERE
UNABLE TO MAKE CONTACT. THERE MAY BE SURVEILLANCE VIDEO FROM THE APARTMENT COMPLEX'S
CAMERAS. SGT IRIZZARY 8093 WAS ON SCENE. CRIME SCENE H214 ARRIVED AND PROCESSED THE SCENE.

108368-2021

21-1110754,40/01 - OTHER

DEADLY CONDUCT,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,MA
6/18/2021-22:35  6/18/2021-22:40

12111 AUDELIA RD Apartment Complex/Building
NORTHEAST,255,D10, ,ForestAudelia_PFA

ADDISON, WILLIAM, MONROE
White Male 32

No,UNK

,None

Firearm(Type Not Stated),N/A,

,,Unknown Unknown 17-99

Open,
UNK SUSP SHOT AT COMP'S APT

*+% BODY WORN CAMERA G. MERCADO-SANCHEZ 11823 AND T. RODRIGUEZ 11492 ***** ON SATURDAY JUNE
19, 2021 R/OS G. MERCADO-SANCHEZ 11823 AND T. RODRIGUEZ 11492 RESPONDED TO A CALL AT12111
AUDELIA RD APT 906 DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TX COMP STATED THAT ON FRIDAY JUNE18, 2021 AT ABOUT
10:45PM HE WAS ON THE KITCHEN AREA OF HIS APT WHEN HE HEARD A GUN SHOT AND THE SOUND OF
SOMETHING GOING THROUGH THE WALL. COMP STATED THAT HE DID NOT HEAR ANYONE YELLING,
SCREAMING OR ANY VEHICLES. COMP THEN CHECKED HIS APT AND OBSERVED A BULLET HOLE ON THE
RIGHT WALL OF THE BATHROOM ABOVE THE MIRROR, A HOLE IN THE LEFT WALL THAT FACES THE
STAIRCASE AND A HOLE ON THE RIGHT WALL OF THE STAIRCASE THAT ALSO WENT THROUGH A PAINTING.
COM STATED THAT HE HAS NOT HAVE ANY TROUBLES OR ALTERCATIONS WITH ANYONE AROUND THE APT
COMPLEX. PES WAS ORDERED FOR PICTURES.

108369-2021

21-1111265,19 - SHOOTING

MURDER,AGG ASSAULT - NFV; MURDER &amp; NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER,F2
6/19/2021-01:43  6/19/2021-01:45

2650 WALNUT HILL LN Highway, Street, Alley ETC
NORTHWEST,534,D6, ,

BERRIOS, CARLQOS, GILBERTO; TORRES, JONAS
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Full Narrative
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Data source; crimebase24, narrative24

Hispanic or Latino Male 40/Hispanic or Latino Male 51
No,UNK
,None

Handgun,Shot/Shot At,

,,Black Male 20-25/Black Male 20-25/Black Male 19-30

Open,Capers / Homicide

SUSPECT SHOT COMPLAINANT

On 6/19/2021, suspect 1 shot and complainant, resulting in his death.
108394-2021

21-1111252,20 - ROBBERY

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL (AGG),ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F1
6/19/2021-01:35  6/19/2021-01:40

2775 NORTHAVEN RD Apartment Parking Lot
NORTHWEST,552,D6,Forest Dennis,

CASTRO, ERICK
Hispanic or Latino Male 21
No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

»White Male 20-22/White Male 20-22/White Male 20-22

Unk/Mercedes-Benz/Unk/White

"

COMP'S WALLET CONTAINING MONEY/HEADPHONES/IPHONES X2
IPHONE 10 GOLD (NOT WORKING)

IPHONE 12 BLUE PH NUMBER 469-7401493/NA

Cell Phone/Telephone/Answering Machine/Electronic Accessories/Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO
OTHER CATEGORY)/Miscellaneous Currency

Open,
UNK SUSPECTS POINTED GUN AND TOOK COMP'S PROPERTY
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Fikktkikike BWC J. GURROLA #10817, K. BROOKINS #11714#x*kkxxkiirx QN 6/19/2021 AT AROUND2;30 AM,
RO'S WERE DISPATCHED TO LISTED LOCATION ON A ROBBERY CALL. UPON ARRIVAL, COMP STATED THAT HlI
WAS PARKING HIS VEHICLE AT HIS APARTMENT COMPLEX PARKING LOT WHEN HE OBSERVED THE
UNKNOWN SUSPECTS DRIVING AROUND AREA IN LISTED SUSPECT VEHICLE (POSSIBLY WHITE MERCEDES?2
DOOR SEDAN) UNKNOWN PAPER TAG. COMP STATED AS HE EXITED HIS VEHICLE TO WALK TOWARDS HIS
APT, THE VEHICLE PULLED UP NEXT TO HIM AND SUSPECT3 AND SUSPECT 2 GOT OUT OF THE VEHICLE.
COMP STATED THOSE TWO SUSPECTS THEN APPROACHED COMP WHILE HE ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER
OF THE BUILDING AND SUSPECT #3 PRODUCTED A SMALL BLACK HANDGUN. COMP STATED SUSPECT2 AND
SUSPECT 3 STOPPED HIM AND INSTRUCTED HIM TO KNEEL DOWN AND PUT HIS HEAD DOWN. SUSPECT3
WHILE POINTING THE BLACK HANDGUN AT COMP STATED TO HIM TO NOT MOVE OR HE WOULD BE SHOT.
COMP STATED SUSPECT2 AND SUSPECT 3 THEN BEGAN TO RUMMAGE THROUGH COMP'S PANTS. COMP
STATED THE SUSPECT1 STAYED SEATED IN THE DRIVER SEAT OF VEHICLE AND WATCHED THE INCIDENT.
SUSPECTS 2 AND 3 THEN TOOK COMP'S LISTED PROPERTY FROM HIS PANT POCKETS AND FLED LOCATION
IN LISTED SUSPECT VEHICLE. COMP STATED THE SUSPECTS ONLY SPOKE SPANISH AND HE WAS UNABLE
TO SEE THE PAPERTAG OF VEHICLE WHEN THE DROVE AWAY. COMP STATED HE WAS UNABLE TO LOCATE
BOTH OF HIS PHONES WITH THE GPS FUNCTION. COMP STATED HE WAS NOT INJURED. RO'S OBSERVED
CCTV CAMERAS ON BUIDLING #40 SOUTHWEST CORNER OF COMPLEX POINTING IN THE DIRECTION OF THE
COMP DURING INCIDENT.

108416-2021

21-1111742,6X - MAJOR DIST (VIOLENCE)
DEADLY CONDUCT,AGG ASSAULT - FV,MA
6/19/2021-03:00  6/19/2021-03:15

4822 SUNNYVALE ST Apartment Parking Lot
SOUTH CENTRAL,733,D4,Ledbetter Sunnyvale,

WICKER, TRIA
Black Female 38
Yes,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

TUCKER, DAVID,Black Male 47,

Open,
SUSP POINTED GUN AT COMP.

On 06/19/2021 at approximately 3:33AM Ro J. Lawson #10776 responded to a major disturbance call at 4822 Sunnyvale
ST # 202 Dallas,Dallas County, Texas. Ro made with Comp Tria Wicker in the apt parking lot of the location. Comp
stated prior to calling police she saw Susp David Tucker her ex boyfriend of six years and who she recently lived with at
a night club. Comp stated she refused to talk to Susp so he presented at their apt and waited for her in the parking lot of
the complex. Comp stated when she exited her vehicle Susp passed through in a green Infinity and pointed a black
handgun at her. Comp stated Susp did not say anything he only pointed the gun in her direction and drove away.
Comp completed a family violence packet no photos were taken due to their being no physical evidence. BWC J.
Lawson #10776

108457-2021

21-1112196,20 - ROBBERY

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL (AGG),ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F1
6/19/2021-05:00  6/19/2021-05:15

5930 ROYAL LN Highway, Street, Alley ETC
NORTH CENTRAL,652,D13, ,

DAVID COREY, GRAHAM

White Male 25
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Family Vio, Gang No,UNK

Hate Crime, Description ,None

Weapon, Suspect Actions, Rifle,N/A,

Injury

Suspect Information ,,unknown Unknown 1-99/Unknown Unknown 1-99
Susp Vehicle Unk/Unk/Unk/Unk

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info "

Stolen Property Description NA

StolenCode Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)

Status / Followup Open,

MO UNK SUSP DEMANDED WALLET FROM COMP W/ RIFLE

Full Narrative R BWC 11921 11981+ *++++SEE RELATED CASE# 108549-2021*** ON 06/19/2021 AT APPROXIMATELY6:15 AM

ROS RESPONDED TO A ROBBERY CALL AT5930 ROYAL LN, DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. WHEN ROS
ARRIVED THEY SPOKE WITH COMP WHO STATED THAT AT APPROXIMATELY¥:00 AM HE WAS DRIVING TO
WORK WHEN HE OBSERVED A DARK COLOR OLDER MODEL SUV THAT HE DESCRIBED AS "DUSTY" DRIVING
ERRATICALLY AROUND HIS VEHICLE ON PRESTON RD. WHEN COMP CAME TO A STOP ATL1200 BLOCK OF
PRESTON RD, THE OLDER MODEL SUV STOPPED NEXT TO HIM AND AN UNK RACE MALE SUSP WEARING A
BLACK SKI MASK, BROWN JACKET, AND BLUE JEANS, GOT OUT OF THE PASSENGER SEAT WITH A BLACK
LONG GUN AND MOTIONED COMP TO ROLL DOWN HIS WINDOW. THE SUSP STATED TO COMP "GIVE ME YOUF
WALLET" TO WHICH COMP RESPONDED "I DONT HAVE A WALLET". COMP STATED THAT THE SUSP CONTINUE
TO YELL AT COMP TO GIVE HIM HIS WALLET MULTIPLE TIMES WHILE POINTING THE BLACK LONG GUN IN HIS
FACE. COMP STATED THAT WHEN THE TRAFFIC LIGHT CHANGED AND MORE VEHICLES APPROACHED THE
SUSP RE-ENTERED THE OLDER MODEL SUV MADE A U-TURN IN THE PARKING LOT OF A NEARBY CHURCH
AND FLED NORTH BOUND PRESTON RD. COMP STATED THAT HE OBSERVED A DECAL ON THE BACK OF THE
SUSP VEHICLE THAT STATED "TEAM#1 CANELLO" IN THE BACK WINDSHEILD. SEE RELATED CASE# 108549-
2021 FOR POSSIBLE RELATED INCIDENT.

Inc Num 108459-2021

CFS Number 21-1112086,20 - ROBBERY

Offense ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL (AGG),ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F1
DatelTimel / Date2Time2 6/19/2021-04:30  6/19/2021-04:45
Address - Premise 13155 NOEL RD Highway, Street, Alley ETC
Div, Beat, CD, TAAG, NORTH CENTRAL,633,D11, ,

Community Pros

Comp Name CASTOLLANOS-LOPEZ, BYRON

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Male 37

Family Vio, Gang No,UNK

Hate Crime, Description ,None

Weapon, Suspect Actions, Rifle,N/A,

Injury

Suspect Information ,,Unknown Male 1-99

Susp Vehicle Unk/Ford/Unk/Unk

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info "

Stolen Property Description 2 GUATEMALAN ID'S FOR COMP/BLACK GUESS WALLET/MONEY LOCATED INSIDE COMP'S

WALLET
StolenCode Clothing/Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)/Miscellaneous Currency
Status / Followup Open,
MO UNK SUSP HELD COMP AT GUNPOINT AND TOOK HIS PROPERTY
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BWC 11978, 10370 ON 6/19/2021 AT AROUNDG6:00AM, RO/S RESPONDED TO A ROBBERY CALL AT THE
INTERSECTION OF NOEL RD AND LBJ SVC ROAD WB. RO/S MET WITH COMPLAINANT CASTOLLANOS-LOPEZ,
BYRON WHO STATED THAT HE HAD BEEN ROBBED BY AN UNKNOWN SUSPECT.COMP STATED THAT AROUNL
4:00AM HE WAS DRIVING NORTHBOUND ON NOEL RD WHEN HIS CAR BEGAN HAVING ENGINE TROUBLE.
COMP STATED THAT HE PARKED THE VEHICLE IN THE MEDIAN AND WAS ATTEMPTING TO CONTACT
SOMEONE FOR HELP WITH HIS VEHICLE WHEN HE OBSERVED THE SUSPECT VEHICLE--A DARK COLORED
EARLY 2000'S FORD SUV-- DRIVE PAST HIM AND THEN TURN BACK AROUND. COMP BELIEVED THEY WERE
STOPPING TO ASSIST HIM WITH HIS VEHICLE AND FLAGGED THEM DOWN. THE SUSPECT VEHICLE PARKED
BEHIND COMP'S MAZDA AND THE UNKNOWN SUSPECT EXITED THE SUSPECT VEHICLE FROM THE
PASSENGER SIDE WITH AN UNKNOWN BRAND/COLOR LONG GUN AND POINTED IT AT THE COMP WHILE
APPROACHING HIM. COMP STATED THE SUSPECT BEGAN DEMANDING THE COMP TO GIVE HIM HIS KEYS ANL
WALLET--WHICH HE DID--AND THEN THE COMP RAN OFF ON FOOT NORTHBOUND ON NOEL RD TO A NEARBY
COMPLEX. AFTER SEVERAL MINUTES, THE COMP RETURNED BACK TO THE INCIDENT SCENE WHERE HE
OBSERVED THE SUSPECT VEHICLE GONE BUT HIS VEHICLE STILL AT THE LOCATION AND HIS KEYS ON THE
TOP OF HIS CAR. COMP CONTACTED 911 AT THIS TIME. THERE MAY BE SECURITY FOOTAGE OF THE
OFFENSE/SUSPECT VEHICLE FROM CAMERAS LOCATED AT THREE GALLERIA TOWER. SEE RELATED
CASE#108457-2021 FOR ANOTHER AGGRAVATED ROBBERY WHICH OCCURED DIRECTLY AFTER THIS WITH
SIMILAR WEAPONS, SUSPECTS, AND SUSPECT VEHICLES IN A RELATIVELY NEARBY LOCATION.

108465-2021

21-1112108,20 - ROBBERY

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL (AGG),ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F1
6/19/2021-05:00  6/19/2021-05:21

2200 S ST AUGUSTINE RD Highway, Street, Alley ETC
SOUTHEAST,355,D8, ,

SANCHEZ-ALVAREZ, JOVANNY, NORBERTO
Hispanic or Latino Male 27

No,UNK

,None

Other Cutting Stabbing Inst.,Cut/Stabbed, STABBED MULTIPLE TIMES IN LEFT ARM

,,Unknown Male 20-25/White Female 30-35/White Male 20-40

Unk/Dodge/R15/Blue

KEYS TO VICTIM VEHICLE

Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)

Open,

1 UNK SUSP STABBED COMP WHILE ANOTHER UNK SUSP TOOK KEYS

BWC 11948, 11935, 9955, 9838 On 6/19/2021 at around 5am RO's were on a call when workers for oncore told RO's
that they observed a white male that looked to be stabbed or shot at the location of 2200 St Augustine Rd. RO's arrived
on scene an observed a tan Ford Fusion with lots of blood inside, mostly covering the driver seat. RO's attempted to
located the comp who was no where to be found at the incident location. While RO's were trying to locate a comp, wit 1
arrived at location and stated that she took her nephew (comp) to Parkland Hospital. Comp stated that on 6/19/2021 at
around 5am was driving down S St Augustine Rd when the susp vehicle pulled out in front of him and 1 Latin male and 1
Latin female got out of Blue Dodge Ram and approached comp's vehicle. 1 Latin male stayed with the susp vehicle and
acted as the lookout. Susp 1 went to the driver side window and placed a knife to comp's neck and demanded money. At
which time comp stated that he did not have money. Susp 2 opened the passenger side door and grabbed the keys out
of the ignition. At around this time comp stated that susp one began to stab him in the left arm causing lacerations to
comps left hand and arm. Comp then got of the the drivers seat and push susp 1 out of the way and ran down 9500 St
Rosalie Dr. At this time susp 2 got into the drivers seat and attempted to start the vehicle. Comp realized he did not have
his phone and went back to the vehicle and reached inside and began to pull susp 2 out of the vehicle. Susp 1 and 2
went back to the susp vehicle and left the scene prior to RO's arrival. Comp stated that he found his phone and possible
susp 2's phone as well. Comp called wit 1 and she transported him to Parkland Hospital. Comp believes he was being
followed from his job. Comp did not know where his job site was located. Comp vehicle was released to wit 1 per
consent of comp. PES came to crime scene. Detective Romero #10009 went to hospital. Sgt Allen # 9955 came to
crime scene.

108470-2021

21-1112336,40/01 - OTHER

ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F2
6/19/2021-03:00  6/19/2021-04:00
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3200 ROYAL LN Highway, Street, Alley ETC
NORTHWEST,554,D13, ,

SOSA, RODOLFO
Hispanic or Latino Male 18
No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,RED MARK ON SIDE OF STOMACH

,,Unknown Male 1-98/Black Female 1-98

Open,
UNKNOWN SUSP SHOT AT COMP WHILE HE WAS IN VEHICLE

ON 6-19-2021 AT APPROXIMATELY6:32 AM RO'S J. GARCIA#10799 AND E. RESENDEZ #11056 WERE
DISPATCHED TO3430 TORONTO ST, DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY , TEXAS IN REGARDS TO A40/01. UPON
ARRIVAL RO'S MEET WITH LISTED COMP WHO STATED THAT HE WAS FINE AND DIDN'T REALLY WANT RO'S
HELP. BUT AFTER RO'S ASKED HIM ON WHAT HAPPENED , COMP STATED THAT HE WAS DRIVING NEAR ROYA
LN/ WEBB CHAPPELL BY A DENNY'S. WHEN HE WAS APPROACHED BY A BF SUSR#2 ( COMP HAD HIS
WINDOWS DOWN) WHO STATED TO HIM THAT SHE CHARGES$120. COMP STATED THAT HE WAS CONFUSED
BY THE REMARK SUSP#2 HAD MADE. IN WHICH HE STATED THAT SUSP#2 ALSO TOLD HIM THAT HE WOULD
HAVE TO GO THROUGH SUSP#1 ( WHILE POINTING AT A PARKING LOT) . WHEN COMP TURNED AROUND TO
SEE WHERE SUSP#2 WAS POINTING , HE NOTICED SUSP#1 WEARING A BLK SKI MASK AND POINTING A
WEAPON. COMP PRESSED ON THE GAS , IN WHICH SUSP #1 BEGAN FIRING SEVERAL ROUNDS TOWARDS
COMP AND LISTED VEHICLE. COMP WAS NOT HIT BUT RO'S DID SEE A RED MARK ON THE SIDE OF HIS
STOMACH ( NOT A GUN SHOT WOUND). COMP STATED THAT IS WHY911 WAS CALLED DUE TO COMPS
MOTHER WANTING FOR COMP TO BE CHECKED OUT FOR A GUN SHOT WOUND. COMP PARKED LISTED
VEHICLE IN HIS BACK YARD , AND RO'S NOTICED SEVERAL BULLET ROUNDS ON RIGHT SIDE OF VEHICLE.
RO'S WERE GOING TO ORDER PES BUT COMP REFUSED CRIME SCENE AND DID'T WANT FOR RO'S TO MAKE ¢/
REPORT. RO'S HAD ASKED COMP ON WHAT TIME THE INCIDENT OCCURED IN WHICH COMP STATED THAT IT
OCCURED AT 11PM-12AM. BUT ONE OF COMP BROTHER STATED TO COMP THAT HE WAS WRONG , IN WHICH
COMP WOKE HIS BROTHER UP AT AROUND4AM ( COMP WAS SLIGHLY INTOXICATED). RO'S CHECKED THE
LISTED VEHICLE LICENSE PLATE WHICH IT HAD ON AT THE TIME (LIC#PP\9241) IN WHICH NO RETURN CAME
BACK. RO'S CHECKED VIN ON VEHICLE ( VIN#1GKEC13T85R208420) IN WHICH VEHICLE CAME BACK TO A2005
BLUE GMC YUKON . VEHICLE HAD ON BLACK 22"-26" RIMS. RO'S ASKED COMP IF HE WANTED DFR TO CHECK
ON HIM IN WHICH HE STATED NO.

108473-2021

21-1112330,6X - MAJOR DIST (VIOLENCE)

ASSAULT (AGG) -AGAINST SECURITY OFF (AGG),AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F1
6/19/2021-06:45  6/19/2021-06:45

3603 MARVIN D LOVE FWY SB Gas or Service Station
SOUTHWEST,453,D4,Kiest Polk,KiestPolk_PFA

FOSTER, WALTER
Black Male 55
No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

BELL, DELISHA, LASHEA,Black Female 32,

2006/Dodge/CHA/White
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Open,
SUSP POINTED GUN AT COMP AND THREATEND TO SHOOT COMP

ON 06/19/2021 AT APPROX6:33A RO'S RESPONDED TO A MAJOR DISTURBANCE CALL AT3603 MARVIN D LOVE
FWY. COMP IS THE SECURITY GUARD FOR THE GAS STATION AT THE LISTED LOCATION. THE WITNESS IS
THE CASHIER FOR THE GAS STATION AT THE LISTED LOCATION. THE COMP STATED THAT AT APPROX6:30A
HE WAS STANDING OUT FRONT OF THE LISTED LOCATION WHEN THE SUSP PULLED INTO THE LISTED
LOCATION IN LISTED SUSPECT VEHICLE AND ASKED HIM IF HE HAD AN IPHONE CHARGER SHE COULD USE.
THE COMP TOLD THE SUSP THAT HE DID NOT HAVE A CHARGER AND THE COMP BECAME EXTREMLEY UPSE"
AND WENT INSIDE THE STORE AND BEGAN SCREAMING AND CURSING. THE COMP TRIED TO GET THE SUSP
TO LEAVE ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS AND TOLD HER TO QUIET DOWN. THE SUSP BEGAN TO PUSH THE COMP
IN THE CHEST AND YELL IN THE COMPS FACE. THE COMP STATED THE SUP THEN SWUNG A CHAIR AT THE
COMP AND CONTINUED TO YELL IN THE COMPS FACE. THE SUSP BEGAN TO YELL "IVE GOT MY GUN IN MY
CAR!" AT THE COMP. THE SUSP THEN WALKED TO HER CAR THAT WAS PARKED DIRECTLY IN FRONT OF THE
STORE. THE COMP FOLLOWED HER OUT TO MAKE SURE SHE LEFT AND THE SUSP TOLD THE COMP "BITCH
I'LL SHOOT YOU RIGHT NOW!". THE SUSP THEN BACKED HER CAR OUT AND PULLED UP NEXT TO THE COMP.
THE SUSP THEN POINTED WHAT THE COMP BELIEVED TO BE A BLACKOMM HANDGUN AT THE COMP AND THE
SUSP YELLED "I'LL SHOOT YOU RIGHT NOW!". THE SUSP THEN FLED THE LISTED LOCATION IN LISTED
VEHICLE. THE COMP BELIEVED THE SUSP WAS GOING TO SHOOT HIM. THE COMP HAS PHONE VIDEO OF
SOME OF THE INCIDENT THAT HE SHOWED RO'S AND THE WIT SAID THAT THE STORE HAS CAMERAS AS
WELL BUT THAT THEY COULD ONLY BE ACCESSED BY THE OWNER WHO WAS NOT AVAILABLE.THE SUSP
WAS ID'D BY THE RO'S BY RUNNING THE LISTED VEHICLES INFORMATION AND THEN RUNNING THE
REGISTERED OWNER NAME ON A DL CHECK WHICH SHOWED HER PHOTO. THE REGISTERED OWNER WAS
THE SAME FEMALE SUSP THAT RO'S OBSERVED IN THE COMPS PHONE VIDEOS. COMP WAS NOT INJURED.
RO'S 12112 AND 7080 HAD BWC.

108482-2021

21-1112480,14 - STABBING, CUTTING

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL (AGG),ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F1
6/19/2021-07:07  6/19/2021-10:08

4200 W CAMP WISDOM RD Highway, Street, Alley ETC
SOUTHWEST,452,D8,CampWisdom Westmoreland,

BRADFORD, EMMANUEL, LAVELLE
Black Male 33

No,UNK

,None

Pocket Knife,N/A,

21-018400,WASHINGTON, HENRY,B M 27

GUITAR/POCKET KNIFE

Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)

Open,

AP ATTACKED COMP WITH A KNIFE AND TOOK PROPERTY.

Page; 22 6/21/2021 7:38:28 AM



Full Narrative

Inc Num

CFS Number

Offense

DatelTimel /Date2Time2

Address - Premise

Div, Beat, CD, TAAG,
Community Pros

Comp Name

Comp Race Sex Age
Family Vio, Gang

Hate Crime, Description

Weapon, Suspect Actions,
Injury

Suspect Information

Susp Vehicle

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info
Stolen Property Description
StolenCode

Status / Followup

MO

Data source; crimebase24, narrative24

ON JUNE 19 2021, ARRESTING OFFICER K. BAEZ 11263 RESPONED TO A STABBING AT4200 W. CAMP WISDOM
RD, DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. ON ARRIVAL ARRESTING OFFICER K. BAEZ OBSERVED COMPLAINANT
E. BRADFORD BEING TREATED BY DALLAS FIRE-RESCUE. ARRESTING OFFICER K. BAEZ OBSERVED A LARGE
GASH TO COMPLAINANT E. BRADFORD'S LEFT HAND. COMPLAINAT E. BRADFORD STATED THAT ARRESTED
PERSON E. BRADFORD HAD RAN TOWARDS HIM WIELDING A KNIFE. COMPLAINANT GOT UP TO GET AWAY. Al
THAT POINT ARRESTED PERSON H. WASHINGTON BEGAN SWINGING THE KNIFE AT COMPLAINANT E.
BRADFORD, WITHOUT STATING ANYTHING.THE COMPLAINANT WAS ABLE TO DODGE THE ATTACK. IN AN
ATTEMPT TO DEFEND HIMSELF COMPLAINANT E. BRADFORD, GRABBED THE KNIFE. AT THAT POINT
ARRESTED PERSON H. WASHINGTON PULLED THE KNIFE AWAY CUTTING COMPLAINANT'S HAND. ARRESTED
PERSON H. WASHINGTON PICKED UP ARRESTED PERSON'S GUITAR AND POCKET KNIFE FROM THE FLOOR
AND FLED THE LOCATION. COMPLAINANT E. BRADFORD GAVE ARRESTING OFFICER K. BAEZ A
DESCRIPTION OF ARRESTED PERSON H. WASHINGTON. COMP STATED HE WAS A THIN BLACK MALE WITH A
BEARD WEARING A GREEN FISHING HAT, BLACK SHIRT AND BROWN SHORTS AND KNEW HIS NAME WAS
HENRY. COMPLAINANT STATED THAT ARRESTED PERSON H. WASHINGTON HAD FLED TO THE BACK OF THE
SHOPPING CENTER COMPLEX. ARRESTING OFFICER K. BAEZ WENT TO SEACH FOR ARRESTED PERSON H.
WASHINGTON AND OBSERVED HIM MATCHING THE DESCRIPTION AND AT THE LOCATION WHERE HE WAS
SEEN GOING. NEXT TO ARRESTED PERSON H. WASHINGTON ARRESTING OFFICER K. BAEZ ALSO OBSERVED
THAT WAS TAKEN. AT THAT POINT ARRESTING OFFICER K. BAEZ DETAINED ARRESTED PERSON H.
WASHINGTON. ARRESTED PERSON H. WASHINGTON STATED TO ARRESTING OFFICER THAT COMPLAINANT E
BRADFORD HAD BEEN HARRASING HIM FOR SEVERAL DAY'S AND COMPLAINANT ATTEMPTED TO FIGHT HIM.
ARRESTING OFFICER K. BAEZ ASKED ARRESTED PERSON H. WASHINGTON WHO DID THE GUITAR BELONG
TOO, HE STATED THAT HE DID NOT KNOW. AT THAT POINT ARRESTING OFFICER K. BAEA1263 PLACED
ARRESTED PERSON H. WASHINGTON UNDER ARREST, WITHOUT INCIDENT. ARRESTING OFFICER'S
SEARCHED THE AREA FOR BOTH ARRESTED PERSON'S AND COPLAINANTS KNIVES, BUT WERE UNABLE TO
LOCATED THEM. BOTH COMPLAINANT AND ARRESTED PERSON WERE TRASNPORTED INTERVIEWED AT
JACK EVANS HEADQUARTERS BY DET ROMERO 10009. AFTER SPEAKING WITH DETECTIVES ARRESTED
PERSON H. WASHINGTON WAS TRASPORTED TO LEW STERRET JAIL. PES RESPONDED TO THE SCENE,
COMPLAINANTS GUITAR WAS RETURNED AFTER PROCESSING. A CHECK OF TLETS AND J65 SHOWED NO
ENHANCEBLE CHARGES. ARRESTED PERSON H. WASHINGTON WAS INDENTIFIED THROUGH FBI
#541809PD7.

108502-2021

21-1112209,6 XA - MAJOR DIST AMBULANCE

ASSAULT (AGG) FAM VIO IMPED BREATH/CIRC LOSS OF CON,AGG ASSAULT - FV,F2
6/19/2021-05:49  6/19/2021-08:30

13185 N CENTRAL SERV SB Hotel/Motel/ETC
NORTH CENTRAL,643,D11,Coit Springvalley,KitMaham_PFA

PHILLIPS, INDIA
Black Female 33
Yes,UNK

,None

Personal Weapons (Hands-Feet ECT),N/A,BLOODY NOSE, SWELLING ON FACE, RED MARKS ON
NECK

21-018405,STEPHENS, SPENCER,B M 35

Open,
A/P CHOKED COMP AND COMP LOST CONSCIOUS
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On 06/19/2021, at approximately 5:49AM Arresting Officers LaRue, Christopher 8940 and Westphal, Michael 8905
responded to 13185 N Central Expressway Dallas TX 75240 in regards to a disturbance at the location. Upon arrival A/O
LaRue 8940 and Westphal 8905 were informed that Comp Phillips, India had returned to the room with A/P Stephens,
Spencer. Comp Phillips and A/P Stephens have been in a relationship for approximately two years. A/O knocked on
door number 105 and were met by A/P Stephens. A/P Stephens stated that Comp Phillips was in the room and sleeping.
A/Os LaRue and Westphal made entry into the room and found Comp Phillips sleeping in a bed with her juvenile
daughter watching television. A/O LaRue woke Comp Phillips. When Comp Phillips rolled over A/O LaRue observed
blood on Comp Phillips' nose and a large red mark on Comp Phillips neck. Comp Phillips also seemed to have difficulty
speaking. Comp Phillips stated that herself and A/P Stephens had been involved in a verbal argument at a separate
location. When Comp Phillips and A/P Stephens returned to the hotel at 13185 N Central Expressway Dallas A/P
Stephens began to strike Comp Phillips in the face and head. Comp Phillips stated that A/P Stephens then began to
Choke her. Comp Phillips was unsure if A/P Stephens used one or two hands. Comp Phillips stated that she lost
consciousness. Comp Phillips stated she woke up to A/P Stephens slapping her face telling her to wake up. Comp
Phillips then fled the room with her juvenile daughter and called the police form the front desk. Dallas Fire Rescue #22
came to the location and checked Comp Phillips. Comp Phillips and her daughter were then transported to Medical City
Dallas by rescue #22. A/O Westphal took photos of Comp Phillips injuries. Comp Phillips was unable to complete a
family violence statement or a lethality screening since she was being transported to the hospital. Sergeant Barton #7441
was notified. A/P Stephens was placed under arrest to prevent further family violence and transported to Lew Sterrett
Jail. A/P Stephens was identified by Texas ID#45307646. A check of JI55, ticket file, and Tlets revealed no previous
family violence convictions. A/P Phillips had property placed in the Baylor street property room on tag #120036PP.

108506-2021

21-1112735,16 - INJURED PERSON

ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F2
6/18/2021-18:00  6/18/2021-19:00

500 GULLEDGE LN Highway, Street, Alley ETC
SOUTHEAST,351,D8, ,

REDMON, EDDIE
Black Male 49
No,UNK

,None

Other Cutting Stabbing Inst.,N/A,SMALL CUT ON CHEST AND THUMB

BAKER, BRIAN, KEITH,Black Male 54,

Open,
SUSP CUT COMP WITH A BOX CUTTER

ON 6/19/2021 AT ABOUT8:40AM RO RECEIVED A WALK IN COMP AT THE SOUTHEAST SUBSTATION LOCATED A
725 N. JIM MILLER RD. COMP STATED THAT ON6/18/2021 AT ABOUT7:00PM THE SUSP CALLED HIM ASKING
FOR A RIDE TO HOME DEPOT. COMP STATED WHEN HE ARRIVED AB00 GULLEDGE LN TO PICK UP THE SUSP,
THE SUSP CLOTHES WERE DIRTY. COMP TOLD THE SUSP THAT HIS CAR WAS CLEAN AND HE NEEDED TO
CHANGE HIS CLOTHES BEFORE HE GETS IN THE CAR. COMP STATED THE SUSP BECAME UPSET AND
STARTED YELIING AND CURSING AT THE COMP. COMP STATED HE TOLD THE SUSP HE DID NOT WANT TO
ARGUE AND THE SUSP STATED, "IF YOU WANT TO FIGHT, GET OUT THE CAR". COMP TOLD RO THAT HE GOT
OUT THE CAR TO SEE WHY THE SUSP WAS SO UPSET AND THE SUSP PULLED OUT A BOX CUTTER AND
CHARGED TOWARDS THE COMP. THE SUSP CUT THE COMP ON THE CHEST AND THE COMP WAS ABLE TO
GRAB THE SUSP. WHILE GRABBING THE SUSP AND TAKING THE BOX CUTTER OUT THE SUSP HAND, THE
COMP WAS CUT ON HIS THUMB. COMP WAS ABLE TO GET THE BOX CUTTER AWAY FROM THE SUSP, GET
BACK IN HIS VEHICLE, AND LEAVE THE LOCATION FOR HIS SAFETY. COMP SUSTAINED A MINOR CUT ON THE
RIGHT SIDE OF HIS CHEST AND A MINOR CUT ON HIS RIGHT THUMB. DFR WAS REFUSED AND PES WAS
RECEIVED BY THE COMP. NFI BWC ON SCENE

108507-2021

21-1112583,31 - CRIMINAL MISCHIEF
DEADLY CONDUCT,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,MA
6/19/2021-00:50  6/19/2021-01:00

125 S MURDEAUX LN Apartment Residence
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SOUTHEAST,351,D8,Loopl12 JimMiller,

HAMPTON, SHERROD; SANDERS, JHOKEESHA
Black Female 32/Black Male 11

No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

,,unknown Unknown 1-98

Open,

JUV COMP WAS IN BEDROOM SLEEPING WHEN BULLETS ENTERED BEDROOM.

SEE RELATED CASE #108365-2021 Body worn camera Officer S. Ortiz #10693 On June 19, 2021 at about 8:34am, Ro
responded to the criminal mischief call at 125 S . Murdeaux Ln Apt #227. Complainant Sanders stated she was in her
bedroom and was woken up gunfire she heard at around 1:00am this morning but did not notice until later that a bullet
had gone through juvenile complainant's bedroom window, striking a tv while the juvenile complainant slept in his bed.

PES was called to the location. There may be video from cameras owned by the apartment complex. No persons were
injured.

108515-2021

21-1112741,20 - ROBBERY

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL,ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F2
6/19/2021-08:44  6/19/2021-08:45

7401 SAMUELL BLVD Parking (Business)
SOUTHEAST,318,D7,Buckner 30,

ALLMAN, TRISTAN, LEE
White Male 21

No,UNK

,None

Unknown,Forced Into Vehicle,

,,Black Male 25-40/Black Male 17-99/Black Male 17-99

Unk/Cadillac/Unk/Black

"

FORD ESCAPE KEYS./MONEY WAS INSIDE THE WALLET. NO OTHER BELONGINGS INSIDE
WALLET./NA/UNKNOWN BRAND GRAY WALLET.

Checks/Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)/Miscellaneous Currency
Open,
COMP WAS FORCED INTO VEHICLE AND PROP WAS TAKEN BY UNKNOWN SUSP'S
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**BWC 12005 & 9434*** ON SATURDAY, JUNE19TH, 2021 OFFICER VEGA #12005 AND OFFICER BRYANT #9434
RESPONDED TO A ROBBERY AT THE WALMART PARKING LOT AT7401 SAMUELL BLVD DALLAS, DALLAS
COUNTY, TEXAS. REPORTING OFFICER'S MET WITH COMPLAINANT ALLMAN WHO STATED HE WAS WALKING
OUT OF WALMART WHEN UNKNOWN SUSPECT WEARING A RED SHIRT APPROACHED HIM AND TOLD COMP
TO FOLLOW HIM TO HIS VEHICLE. COMPLAINANT FOLLOWED SUSPECT TO HIS VEHICLE AND STOOD IN THE
DRIVER SIDE PASSANGER WINDOW. COMPLAINANT STATED SUSPECT THEN OPEN THE DRIVER'S DOOR AND
PULLED HIM INTO THE VEHICLE. COMPLAINANT STATED HE SAW A BLACK MALE SITTING IN THE PASSANGER
SEAT, AND ANOTHER BLACK MALE IN THE REAR SEAT BOTH WEARING ALL BLACK CLOTHING, BUT DOES NOT
REMEMBER ANYTHING ELSE. COMPLAINANT'S GRAY WALLET CONTAINING$108, HIS FORD ESCAPE KEYS,
AND HIS SERIOUS PIZZA CHECK OF $ 893 WAS TAKEN. COMPLAINANT WAS THEN THROWN OUT OF THE
VEHICLE AND ALL 3 SUSPECTS FLED IN THE BLACK CADILLAC NORTH BOUND FROM THE WALMART TO
UNKNOWN LOCATION. COMPLAINANT DOESN'T RECALL WHAT SUSPECT TOOK WHAT PROPERTY. WITNESS
REESE WAS PARKED BEHIND THE SUSPECT VEHICLE AND WITNESS THE SUSPECT WITH THE RED SHIRT
WALK TO COMPLAINANT AND WITNESS THE COMPLAINANT BEHIND FORCE INTO THE VEHICLE. WITNESS
PROVIDED HIS INFORMATION AND WILL SPEAK TO A DETECTIVE IF CONTACTED. WALMART MANAGER
WALKED TO THE PARKING LOT AND SAID SHE WILL SAVE SECURITY FOOTAGE FOR DETECTIVE.

108524-2021

21-1112677,40/01 - OTHER

ASSAULT (AGG) -DISCH FIREARM OCC BLDG/HOUSE/VEH (AGG),AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F1
6/19/2021-01:00  6/19/2021-03:00

14021 NOEL RD Hotel/Motel/ETC
NORTH CENTRAL,631,D11,SpringValley Preston,

STEPHENS, EDGAR, ANDERSON; STEPHENS, KATHERYN; STEPHENS, KELLY, KIRKPATRICK;
STEPHENS, MOLLY, MARTIN

White Female 13/White Female 41/White Male 42/White Male 9
No,UNK
,None

Handgun,N/A,

UNKNOWN, CALEB,Black Male U,

”

Open,
UNK SUSP FIRED HANDGUN IN MOTEL

BWC H. Avila #7543, S. Kuo #8958, D. Sanchez #10366. Complainant Kelly K. Stephens stated on June 18, 2021, he
and his family (Complainant's 2, 3, and 4) were in Dallas for a funeral and were spending the night at 14021 Noel Rd,
Dallas, Dallas County, TX; Embassy Suites Dallas/Room 609. Complainant K. Stephens stated between 1am and 3am on
June 19, 2021, he was awakened from his sleep by a loud bang which he thought was a door slamming. Comp K.
Stephens stated when he awoke he observed white powder on the floor and table located in their hotel bedroom and
thought his children (Comp/s 3/4) had eaten powdered donuts. Comp K. Stevens stated he found a spent bullet on the
floor between their two beds in their room and discovered a hole in the wall above a table, an abrasion mark on the
ceiling, torn fabric by the curtains and a small nick on the wall where the paint chipped off above a bed. Complainant K.
Stephens stated he and his family checked out of the Embassy Suites, notified the front desk staff and left the location.
The front desk staff at Embassy Suites called 911.  Upon arrival Reporting Officers made contact with the front desk
staff member and were advised the occupants of room 609 checked out of their room after they reported a gun shot from
an adjoining room; room 608. RO/s went to room 608 and made contact with Witnesses 1-4. Witness 1 stated Witness 5,
her mother, rented the room for her since she was celebrating a birthday with her friends. Wit 1 stated an invited guest,
Suspect 1, came up to their room and was with her in their bedroom. Wit 1 stated she observed Susp 1 take a handgun
out of his front pants pocket, eject the magazine and try to put the gun into his backpack when it went off and fired 1
round. Wit 1 stated Susp 1 picked up the casing and left their room. Wit 1 stated she has been speaking with Susp 1 for a
while but does not know his last name or date of birth but knows his phone number and instagram account (thats.ck_).
Wit 1 stated she did not call 911 or notify the front desk because she was afraid. RO Kuo #8958 called Comp K.
Stephens by phone and the Comp stated no one from his family was hurt or injured but he did want to make a police
report. RO Kuo #8958 requested an assault detective and made contact with Det. Contreras #5922. PES was requested.

RO Avila #7543 made contact with Witness 5 (Brittany Ransom), Wit 1's mother, and advised her she needed to come
to the Embassy Suites to verify her daughter's age; since Wit 1 did not have any government ID. Upon Wit 5's arrival RO
Avila #7543 requested written consent to search room 608 for a handgun. Witness 5 consented to the search and RO/s
with PES (S. Bazan #7527) searched room 608 but a handgun was not found. PES collected evidence from vacated
room 609. RO Avila#7543 checked TLO and searched for a phone listing for the suspect's phone number. A listing
was found for Caleb M. Klein DOB: 12-04-2001/no ID.
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108547-2021

21-1109421,20 - ROBBERY

DEADLY CONDUCT,AGG ASSAULT - FV; UUMV,MA
6/18/2021-18:00  6/18/2021-19:00

2207 GLENGARIFF DR Single Family Residence - Occupied
NORTHEAST,226,D9, ,

BOTELLO, YOLANDA

Hispanic or Latino Female 55/Unk Unk Unk
Yes,UNK

,None

Handgun/Unk,N/A,

BOTELLO, BO; CAZARES, AURELIANO,Hispanic or Latino Male 29/Hispanic or Latino Male 33,

Open,
SUSPS PLACED THE COMP IN IMMENENT DANGER OF SERIOUS BODILY INJURY

ON 06/19/2021 AT APPROXIMATELY9:12 AM RO G. HOWERTON 11145AND RO O. ARIAS 10849 RESPONDED TO A
CALL FOR SERVICE AT2207 GLENGARIFF DR IN DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. UPON ARRIVAL TO THE
CALL LOCATION THE ROS CONTACTED COMP YOLANDA BOTELLO. THE COMP STATED THAT BETWEEN PM
AND 7 PM ON 06/18/2021 SHE WAS IN HER BEDROOM AT THE CALL LOCATION. HER NEPHEW, SUSP CAZARES
AURELIANO, AND HER SON, SUSP BO BOTELLO, KICKED IN TEH FRONT DOOR OF THE COMP'S RESIDENCE
AND THEN ENTERED HER BEDROOM. SUSP BOTELLO PULLED A SMALL SILVER HANDGUN OUT OF HIS PANTS
POCKET AND SUSP CAZARES PULLED A BLACK HANDGUN OUT OF HIS PANTS POCKET. THE SUSPS TOLD THE
COMP THAT EVERYONE HAD TO LEAVE THE HOUSE BECAUSE THEY WERE TAKING IT OVER. WHILE THE
SUSPS WERE ARGUING WITH THE COMP THEY HELD THE GUNS IN THEIR HANDS, PLACING THE COMP IN
IMMINENT DANGER OF SERIOUS BODILY INJURY. THE COMP REFUSED TO LEAVE THE LOCATION AND THE
SUSPS LEFT THE LOCATION. ON THEIR WAY OUT OF THE LOCATION SUSP CAZARES ENTERED THE
DRIVER'S SEAT OF THE COMP'S TRUCK (2000 GRAY CHEVY SILVERADO TEXAS TAG LRW/152) AND SUSP
BOTELLO ENTERED THE PASSENGER SEAT. SUSP CAZARES STARTED THE VEHICLE BY AN UNKNOWN MEAN¢
AND THE SUSPS FLED THE LOCATION IN THE COMP'S VEHICLE. NEITHER SUSP HAD PERMISSION TO TAKE
THE VEHICLE AND COMP GRESHAM STILL HAS THE KEYS. COMP GRESHAM STATED THAT SUSP CAZARES
WORKED FOR HIM FOR ABOUT A WEEK AND RODE IN THE TRUCK THAT HE TOOK BUT NEVER DROVE IT. COM
GRESHAM STATED THAT HE KICKED SUSP CAZARES OUT OF THE RESIDENCE BECAUSE HE FOUND OUT THA"
HE STOLE CARS AND PARKED A STOLEN TRAILER IN THE BACKYARD. SUSP CAZARES ALSO TOLD COMP
GRESHAM ONCE THAT HE HAD A SPECIAL KEY THAT WOULD START ALL CHEVYS. THE COMP'S VEHICLE
WAS FOUND ABANDONED AND WRECKED AT1900 N JIM MILLER RD BY RO ARIAS. THE VEHICLE WAS TOWED
TO THE CITY POUND BY CONTRACT WRECKER. THE VEHICLE WAS RECOVERED PRIOR TO ENTRY BY NCIC.
SUSP BOTELLO IS THE COMP'S SON. SUSP CAZARES IS THE COMP'S NEPHEW. SUSP BOTELLP HAS NEVER
LIVED AT THE LOCATION. SUSP CAZARES LIVED AT THE LOCATION FOR APPROXIMATELY ONE WEEK
APPROXIMATELY 6 TO 8 WEEKS PRIOR TO THE CALL BUT NO LONGER STAYS AT THE LOCATION. THE COMP
COMPLETED A FAMILY VIOLENCE SUPPLEMENT AND RO HOWERTON11145TOOK PICTURES WITH HIS BODY
WORN CAMERA VIEWER. THERE WERE NO INJURIES REPORTED.

108586-2021

21-1113251,6X - MAJOR DIST (VIOLENCE)

ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F2
6/19/2021-10:30  6/19/2021-10:35

8301 MADDOX AVE Outdoor Area Public/Private
SOUTHEAST,336,D5, ,

MARTINEZ, LUIS, FERNANDO; MARTINEZ, LUZELENA

Hispanic or Latino Female 52/Hispanic or Latino Male 68
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Data source; crimebase24, narrative24

No,UNK
,Unknown

Other,N/A,

,White Male 20-25/White Male 20-25

Unk/Nissan/Unk/Blue

Open,
UNK SUSPECTS THREATENED TO KILL BOTH COMP'S WITH A BAT

{\rtf1{\fonttbl{fnil\fcharsetO Arial;}\stylesheet{\nowidctlpar\si240\simult\faauto\f0 Normal;}}d\plain\sO\nowidctlpar
\sl240\sImult\faauto\fO{\f0 ON 06/19/2021 AT APPROX 10:30AM, COMP WAS OUTSIDE DOING LAWN WORK NEAR
THE SIDEWALK. A BLUE NISSAN DROVE UP ON HIM, SUSPECT 1 WHO WAS THE DRIVER OF THE VEHICLE
HOPPED OUT, GRABBED A BAT AND STARTED YELLING AT COMP 1. SUSPECT 1 WAS SAYING, THAT THE COMI
WAS HIDING A PERSON IN THERE THAT HAD JUST ROBBED THEM. COMP 1 HAD NO CLUE WHAT HE WAS
TALKING ABOUT AND TOLD HIM SO. SUSPECT 1 THREATENED TO HIT COMP 1 WITH THE BAT AND HELD IT UP
IN THE AIR LIKE HE WAS GOING TO SWING DOWN ONTO COMP 1. COMP 1 WAS IN FEAR OF HIS LIFE. COMP 1
TOLD SUSPECT 1 THAT HE WAS JUST AN OLD MAN DOING YARDWORK. SUSPECT 1 TOLD COMP 1 THAT HE
WAS GOING TO KILL COMP. COMP 2 HEARD WHAT WAS GOING ON AND RAN OUT TO THE FRONT. COMP 2 SAV
SUSPECT 1 THREATENING COMP 1 (HER HUSBAND) WITH A BASEBALL BAT. COMP 2 THEN TRIED TO GET IN
BETWEEN COMP 1 AND SUSPECT 1. SUSPECT 1 THEN TOOK A SWING AT COMP 2 WITH THE BASEBALL BAT
AND MISSED. SUSPECT 2 WHO WAS SITTING IN THE FRONT PASSENGER SEAT GOT OUT AND TRIED TO TALK
SUSPECT 1 TO CALM DOWN AND TO LEAVE THE LOCATION. SUSPECT 1 TOLD BOTH COMP'S THAT HE WOULD
BE BACK. SUSPECT 1 AND 2 THEN GOT BACK INTO THE VEHICLE AND FLED SOUTH ON PLEASANT. }d\plain
\sO\nowidctlpar\sl240\sIimult\faauto\fO{\f0 SUSPECT 1 WAS BETWEEN 20-25YRS, 5FT 4IN TALL WITH SHORT HAIR
AND A THIN FACE WEARING BLUE JEAN SHORTS AND A WHITE T-SHIRT. SUSPECT 2 WAS APPROX THE SAME
AGE RANGE AND HEIGHT WEARING THE SAME THING.}d\plain\sO\nowidctlpar\sl240\sImult\faauto\fo{\f0 BWC 9792
10189}d\plain\sO\nowidctlpansl240\simult\faauto\fO{\f0 SPANISH SPEAKER}}

108603-2021

21-1113549,6XEA - DISTURBANCE EMERG AMB

ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F2
6/19/2021-11:26  6/19/2021-11:27

1830 N GARRETT AVE Apartment Complex/Building

CENTRAL,146,D2,Ross Bennett,BryanHenderson_PFA

DIAZ, HILDA, SOSA
Hispanic or Latino Female 70
No,UNK

,None

Blunt Object,N/A,BIG BUMP ON FOREHEAD AND RIGHT SIDE OF CHEEK

21-018413, WASHINGTON, SHIRLEY, ANN,B F 67

Open,
AP STRUCK COMP WITH A BAT
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Full Narrative
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Data source; crimebase24, narrative24

BODY CAMERA VIDEO AVAILABLE FROM J. STEWART11186, D. MARGETIS 11189, AND O. LOPEZ-GOMEZ 11146
IN-CAR VIDEO AVAILABLE FROM VEHICLE#170073. ON 6/19/2021 AT APPROXIMATELY11:38 AM, ARRESTING
OFFICERS J. STEWART 11186 AND D. MARGETIS 11189 RESPONDED TO A MAJOR DISTURBANCE EMERGENCY
WITH AN AMBULANCE CALL INVOLVING COMPLAINANT HILDA DIAZ AND ARRESTED PERSON SHIRLEY
WASHINGTON AT 1830 NORTH GARRETT AVE. WHEN THE ARRESTING OFFICERS ARRIVED AT THE LOCATION,
THEY WERE FLAGGED DOWN BY A FAMILY MEMBER OF THE COMPLAINANT. THE FAMILY MEMBER THEN
DIRECTED THE ARRESTING OFFICERS TO WHERE THE COMPLAINANT WAS BEING TREATED BY DFR IN
APARTMENT 127 AT 1830 NORTH GARRETT AVE. THE ARRESTING OFFICERS OBSERVED THAT THE
COMPLAINANT SUFFERED AN INJURY TO THE FOREHEAD AND TO THE COMPLAINANTS RIGHT CHEEK. BOTH
INJURIES WERE BIG KNOTS THAT DISTORTED THE COMPLAINANT'S FACE. WITNESS LINDA LUERA, WHO WAS
WITH THE COMPLAINANT DURING THE ASSAULT, STATED THAT HER AND THE COMPLAINANT WERE PLANNIN(
ON LEAVING FOR THE STORE BEFORE THE ASSUALT OCCURRED. THE WITNESS STATED THE ARRESTED
PERSON WAS SEEN BY BOTH THE WITNESS AND THE COMPLAINANT TRAVELING THROUGH THE APARTMENT
COMPLEX WITH A BAT IN HER HAND PRIOR TO THE ASSAULT. THE COMPLAINANT STATED BEFORE THE
WITNESS AND HER LEFT THEIR APARTMENT, THEY WERE LOOKING AT THEIR FLOWERS OUTSIDE THEIR
APARTMENT DOOR WHEN THEY OBSERVED THE ARRESTED PERSON TRAVEL THROUGH THE COMPLEX WITH
THE BAT WITHOUT ANY VERBAL ALTERCATION. BOTH THE WITNESS AND THE COMPLAINANT THEN WALKED
OUT OF THE COMPLEX TOWARDS THE PARKING LOT. THE COMPLAINANT AND THE WITNESS STATED
WITHOUT ANY WORDS EXCHANGED, THE ARRESTED PERSON WAS THERE WAITING OUTSIDE IN THE
PARKING LOT AND STRUCK THE COMPLAINANT'S HEAD ONCE WITH A GRAY BAT WRAPPED IN TAPE. THE
COMPLAINANT THEN FELL TO THE GROUND. THE COMPLAINANT STATED SHE DID NOT REMEMBER LOSING
CONSCIOUSNESS BUT AFTER THE STRIKE ON THE HEAD THAT SHE COULD NOT REMEMBER WHAT
HAPPENED AFTERWARDS. THE WITNESS STATED THE COMPLAINANT DID NOT LOSE CONSCIOUSNESS AND
STAYED AWAKE AFTER THE BAT STRIKE. AFTER INITIALLY SPEAKING WITH THE WITNESS, THE WITNESS
STATED THE ARRESTED PERSON WAS POSSIBLY INSIDE HER APARTMENT LOCATED ON THE OTHERSIDE OF
THE APARTMENT COMPLEX LOCATED AT1830 BENNETT AVE#216 DUE TO HER WALKING BACK TOWARDS
HER APARTMENT AFTER THE ASSUALT OCCURRED. THE WITNESS STATED THAT IT SEEMED THE ARRESTED
PERSON WAS WAITING FOR BOTH THE WITNESS AND THE COMPLAINANT OUTSIDE THE GATE NEAR THE
COMPLEX'S PARKING LOT TO ASSAULT THE COMPLAINANT. THE ARRESTING OFFICERS THEN TRAVELED TO
THE ARRESTED PERSON'S APARTMENT AND KNOCKED ON THE DOOR. THE ARRESTED PERSON OPENED THE
DOOR AND ARRESTING OFFICERS D. MARGETIS 11189 ASKED THE ARRESTED PERSON WHAT HAPPENED.
THE ARRESTED PERSON REPLIED TO THE ARRESTING OFFICERS AND STATED SHE HAD STRUCK THE
COMPLAINANT WITH A BAT BECAUSE THE COMPLAINANT HAS BEEN WITH THE ARRESTED PERSON'S "MAN."
THE ARRESTED PERSON WAS THEN PLACED UNDER ARREST. DFR218 TRANSPORTED THE COMPLAINANT TO
BAYLOR HOSPITAL. CRIME SCENE WAS ORDERED AND THEY TOOK PICTURES OF THE COMPLAINANT AT
BAYLOR HOSPITAL. THE ARRESTING OFFICERS WERE UNABLE TO FIND THE BAT THAT WAS USED IN THE
ASSUALT. THE ARRESTED PERSON STATED THAT SHE HAD DISPOSED OF THE BAT PRIOR TO THE ARRESTIN(
OFFICERS ARRIVAL. ASSAULTS DETECTIVE ROMAN10541 WAS NOTIFIED. THE ARRESTED PERSON WAS
TRANSPORTED TO DALLAS COUNTY JAIL. THE ARRESTED PERSON WAS IDENTIFIED BY HER TEXAS DL
14472768. JI/55 AND TLETS REVEALED CLEAR.

108626-2021

21-1113639,46A - CIT W/ AMBULANCE

ASSAULT (AGG) FAM VIO DEADLY WEAPON- NO SBI,AGG ASSAULT - FV,F2
6/19/2021-11:48  6/19/2021-11:48

2205 TEALFORD DR Single Family Residence - Occupied
NORTHEAST,226,D9, ,

SMITH, JEREMY
Hispanic or Latino Male 29
Yes,UNK

,None

Pocket Knife/Unk,N/A,

21-018417,DICKEY, MARKUS,W M 55

Clear by Arrest,
AGG ASSAULT FV DEADLY WEAPON
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Full Narrative ***AO EKENA 11500 WAS EQUIPPED WITH BWC*** ON 6/19/2021 AT ABOUT12:19PM AOS EKENA 11500 AND
ZARATE 11369 WERE DISPATCHED TO A CIT WITH AN AMBULANCE CALL ATR205 TEALFORD DR, DALLAS,
DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. UPON ARRIVAL AOS SPOKE WITH WIT MCMELLON, TRACY WHO STATED THAT
ARRESTED PERSON (AP) DICKEY, MARKUS CHARGED AT HER SON WITH A KNIFE AND THEN LOCKED HIMSELI
IN HIS BEDROOM. WIT MCMELLON INFORMED AOS THAT THE AP HAD MENTAL ILLNESS AND USED SCREWS
TO SECURE THE INSIDE DOOR OF HIS ROOM SHUT. WIT MCMELLON BROUGHT AOS TO ANOTHER DOOR THA1
COULD ACCESS HIS ROOM FROM THE OUTSIDE OF THE HOUSE. AOS KNOCKED ON THE DOOR AND THE AP
EVENTUALLY CAME OUT. THE AP WAS DETAINED IN HANDCUFFS. AOS SPOKE WITH COMP SMITH, JEREMY
WHO IS THE AP'S ROOMATE OF FOUR YEARS. COMP SMITH, JEREMY STATED THAT THE AP WAS HOLDING A
KNIFE AND CHARGED AT HIM. THE AP THEN STATED THAT HE WOULD KILL COMP SMITH, JEREMY FOR TAKIN(
HIS STUFF. THE AP DID NOT PHYSICALLY ASSAULT THE COMP WITH THE KNIFE. A SUBJECT CHECK OF THE
AP REVEALED A WARRANT OUT OF CARROLLTON PD THE WARRANT WAS CONFIRMED GOOD BY CHRISTINA
WITH CARROLLTON PD. THE AP WAS PLACED UNDER ARREST AND TRANSPORTED TO LEW STERRETT JAIL.
THE AP WAS IDENTIFIED BY HIS TEXAS ID. THE COMP DECLINED TO FILL OUT A FAMILY VIOLENCE PACKET.
FAMILY VIOLENCE PHOTOGRAPHS WERE TAKEN BY OFFICER EKENA11500 ON BWC. AN EMERGENCY
PROTECTIVE ORDER WAS FILED BY OFFICER ZARATE 11369. DFR 39 WAS ON SCENE AND CHECKED THE AP.
SGT NEVAREZ 9963 WAS ON SCENE.

Inc Num 108633-2021
CFS Number 21-1113498,25 - CRIMINAL ASSAULT
Offense INDECENCY W/CHILD SEX CONTACT,FONDLING,F2

DatelTimel / Date2Time2 6/19/2021-05:00  6/19/2021-05:00

Address - Premise 1031 PARKVIEW AVE Single Family Residence - Occupied
Div, Beat, CD, TAAG, CENTRAL,113,D2, ,

Community Pros

Comp Name AGUADO, AMY, ODEDT

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Female 14

Family Vio, Gang No,UNK

Hate Crime, Description ,None

Weapon, Suspect Actions, None (Mutually Exclusive),N/A,

Injury

Suspect Information MOJICA, JOHN, AXEL,Hispanic or Latino Male 12,
Susp Vehicle

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info "

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode
Status / Followup Open,
MO SUSP TOUCHED COMP'S BUTTOCK, VAGINAL AREA & BREAST W/OUT CONSENT.
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Full Narrative

Inc Num

CFS Number

Offense

DatelTimel /Date2Time2

Address - Premise

Div, Beat, CD, TAAG,
Community Pros

Comp Name

Comp Race Sex Age
Family Vio, Gang

Hate Crime, Description

Weapon, Suspect Actions,
Injury

Suspect Information

Susp Vehicle

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description
StolenCode
Status / Followup

MO

Data source; crimebase24, narrative24

BWC 9347 ON LISTED DATE AND TIME, ROS WERE DISPATCHED TO LISTED LOCATION REGARDING A
SEXUAL ASSAULT IN WHICH THE SUSP WAS INVOLVED. ON ARRIVAL, ROS MET WITH COMP AND COMP'S
MOTHER WHO IS LISTED AS THE RP. RP STATED THE COMP AND SUSP ARE STEP-SIBLINGS. WIT AGUADO IS
THE COMP'S FATHER AND IS ALSO THE SUSP'S STEP-FATHER. WIT MOJICA IS SUSP'S MOTHER AND IS NOW
MARRIED TO WIT AGUADO. IN THE PRESENCE OF RP, THE COMP STATED SHE HAS BEEN STAYING AT LISTEL
LOCATION FOR APPROXIMATELY THREE WEEKS SO COMP CAN SPEND TIME WITH HER FATHER LISTED AS
WIT AGUADO AND HIS FAMILY. COMP STATED SHE HAS HER OWN ROOM KNOWN AS THE "GIRL'S ROOM" AND
THE SUSP HAS HIS OWN BEDROOM SEPARATE FROM THE COMP'S. COMP STATED TODAY AT
APPROXIMATELY 5AM SHE WAS ASLEEP IN HER BED WHEN THE SUSP ENTERED HER ROOM AND LAYED
DOWN ON HER BED BEHIND HER. SUSP THEN PROCEEDED TO PLACE HIS HAND ON THE COMP'S RIGHT
BOTTOCK. SUSP THEN MOVED HIS HAND AND PLACED IT ON THE COMP'S RIGHT HIP. SUSP THE MOVED HIS
HAND AND PLACED IT ON THE COMP'S VAGINAL AREA OVER HER CLOTHING. SUSP THEN MOVED HIS HAND
AND PLACED IT ON THE COMP'S RIGHT BREAST. COMP STATED SHE DID NOT DO OR SAY ANYTHING TO THE
SUSP. COMP STATED SHE WAS AFRAID TO SAY ANYTHING TO THE SUSP. COMP WAS NOT ABLE TO
ARTICULATE WHAT SHE WAS AFRAIF OF. COMP STATED WHEN THE SUSP PLACED HIS HAND ON HER BREAS
SHE PRETENDED SHE WAS WAKING UP. COMP THEN LEFT THE ROOM AND LEFT THE SUSP INSIDE. COMP
WENT TO THE RESTROOM AND AFTER WENT TO THE SUSP'S ROOM WHICH AT THAT TIME WAS UNOCCUPIED
BY THE SUSP. COMP STATED SHE LAYED DOWN IN THE SUSP'S BED WHEN SHE NOTICED THE SUSP WAS
COMING INTO HIS ROOM WHERE THE COMP WAS NOW LOCATED. COMP STATED THE SUSP ENTERED THE
ROOM BUT LAYED DOWN ON THE FLOOR. COMP STATED THE SUSP DID NOT MAKE ANY MORE ATTEMPTS TC
COME CLOSE TO COMP. COMP THEN LEFT THE SUSP'S ROOM AND CALLED THE RP. RP ARRIVED HOME AND
PLACED A CALL FOR POLICE. ENG#44 WAS ON SCENE DOING VITALS ON THE COMP. COMP DID NOT
COMPLAIN THAT SHE NEEDED MEDICAL ASSISTANCE. DURING THE INVESTIGATION OF THIS CALL, RO F.
NEVAREZ INTERVIEWED THE SUSP ON BWC 9347 IN THE PRESENCE OF THE SUSP'S MOTHER LISTED AS WIT
MOJICA. RO ASKED SUSP WHAT HAPPENED AND SUSP STATED HE DID GO INTO THE COMP'S ROOM, PLACEL
HIS HAND ON HER BOTTOCK, HER WAIST, VAGINAL AREA AND RIGHT BREAST. ROS NOTIFIED CHILD ABUSE
DET. CLENDENING #10754. RP STATED SHE IS TAKING THE COMP BACK HOME TO DENTON, TX. NFlI

108635-2021

21-1113267,20 - ROBBERY

ASSAULT (AGG) -FAM VIO W/WEAPON (AGG),AGG ASSAULT - FV,F1
6/19/2021-05:00  6/19/2021-10:00

627 W PEMBROKE AVE Single Family Residence - Occupied
SOUTHWEST,417,D1, ,

CASTANON, CRYSTAL
Hispanic or Latino Female 25
Yes,UNK

,None

Handgun,Assaulted,RED MARK FROM NECKLACE ON LEFT SIDE OF NECK

HERNANDEZ, DAVID,Hispanic or Latino Male 22,

Open,
SUSP POINTED A GUN AT COMP DURING A PHYSICAL FIGHT
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Full Narrative

Inc Num
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DatelTimel /Date2Time2
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Status / Followup

MO

Full Narrative

Inc Num
CFS Number

Data source; crimebase24, narrative24

BWC 10380 and 8748 On 6/19/21 beginning at approximately 5am and ending around 10:24am, at 627 W. Pembroke
Ave, known suspect and comp were involved in a physical altercation in which the suspect pointed a gun at the comp.
Comp and suspect are ex-boyfriend/girlfriend. Comp stated that they had been together for approximately one year and
that the suspect had been living at the offense location with the comp for approximately 2 months. Suspect was no longer
at location upon ROs arrival. Comp stated that the altercation began early in the morning when she arrived home and
found the suspect inside the house. Comp stated that the suspect lived there but then later while speaking with ROs
stated that he no longer lived at the location (no other address was given for the suspect at the time).  Comp stated that
she and the suspect began to argue when a friend of hers parents arrived at the house to ask about the whereabouts of
their daughter. Comp stated that the suspect became argumentative and angry with her when she stated that she did not
know where her friend was. Comp sated that the suspect grabbed her arms and did not want her to leave so they began
to physically fight. Comp stated that the suspect choked her two different times. Once with his hands and once with his
right forearm. Comp stated that the suspect did that to get her to "chillout and calm down." Comp stated that once she
calmed down and stopped hitting the suspect, he let her go. Comp stated that she went to get her gun that was near by,
but that the suspect got to it before she did. Comp knew the gun was unloaded and stated that the suspect pointed it at
her. Comp said that the suspect did not threaten her but said that he wanted to harm a guy friend of hers that he believed
she was seeing. Comp stated that she had her phone and walked out to her vehicle with it. Comp got into her vehicle
and sat on her phone so that the suspect would not see it. Comp stated that she left the car and began to walk down the
street where she was seen by the neighbors who asked if she was ok. Comp stated that when they asked if she wanted
them to call police, she told them yes. Comp stated it was at that time that the suspect fled the location in her vehicle.
Comp then called her mom who called 911 along with the neighbors who called 911 reporting the minor disturbance in
the comps white vehicle. Comp stated that she called the suspect when he fled in her vehicle and told him that she
called the cops and that he needed to bring her car back. Comp stated that the suspect brought the vehicle back but did
not leave the keys which she stated that she had a spare. Comp declined any medical treatment at the time. Ros
observed a red mark on the left side of comps neck. The red mark was from comps necklaces (listed property) which had
been pulled and broken during the altercation. Comp was unsure if the suspect took them or if they were somewhere in
her room which she stated was really messy. Comp was advised to look for the necklaces and advise on the status of
them to the detective once she was contacted. Comp declined to write a statement at the time stating that she would just
talk to the detective assigned to her case when they called. A lethality form was filled out and the comp declined to speak
with a counselor at the time stating that she already had a counselor. Comp was not intoxicated while speaking with
ROs, however, she admitted to being intoxicated during the time of the altercation.

108646-2021

21-1113855,40/01 - OTHER

DEADLY CONDUCT,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,MA
6/19/2021-12:00  6/19/2021-12:30

9050 MARKVILLE DR Apartment Complex/Building
NORTHEAST,252,D10,Greenville LBJ,

FREDERICK, TAYLOR, NICHOLE
White Female 18

No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

,,Unknown Unknown 18-99

Open,
UNKNOWN SUSPECT SHOT INTO COMPLAINANT'S APARTMENT

ON JUNE 19, 2021 AT 9050 MARKYVILLE DR APT 623, THE COMPLAINANT STATED SHE WAS ASLEEP INSIDE OF
HER APARTMENT WHEN AN UNKNOWN SUSPECT SHOT APPROXIMATELY2-3 ROUNDS INTO HER PATIO
WINDOW. THE BULLETS WENT AS FAR AS TO THE DINING AREA IN THE COMPLAINANT'S APARTMENT AND
POSSIBLY INTO APARTMENT623. REPORTING OFFICER RESPONDED TO THE SCENE AND ALSO ATTEMPTED
TO SPEAK WITH THE COMPLAINANT'S NEIGHBOR IN APARTMENT623. REPORTING OFFICER MADE
CONTACT WITH THE LEASING OFFICE WHO STATED THE RESIDENT OF APARTMENT623 CAME BY EARLIER
REPORTING THAT THEY WERE SHOOTING NEAR HER APARTMENT, BUT SHE LEFT PRIOR TO OFFICERS
RESPONDING TO THE LOCATION. THERE IS PICTURES AND BODY CAMERA FOOTAGE OF THIS CALL (R13).

108691-2021
21-1114957,58 - ROUTINE INVESTIGATION
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Div, Beat, CD, TAAG,
Community Pros
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MO

Full Narrative

Inc Num

CFS Number

Offense

DatelTimel /Date2Time2
Address - Premise

Div, Beat, CD, TAAG,
Community Pros

Comp Name
Comp Race Sex Age
Family Vio, Gang

Data source; crimebase24, narrative24

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL,ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F2
6/19/2021-13:30  6/19/2021-13:45

3000 HUDNALL ST Highway, Street, Alley ETC
NORTHWEST,541,D2, ,

JUAREZ, JUAN, MANUEL
Hispanic or Latino Male 60
No,UNK

,None

Personal Weapons (Hands-Feet ECT),Assaulted,

,,Black Male 25-30

NA

Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)

Open,

SUSPECT PUNCHED COMP MULTIPLE TIMES AND TOOK VEHICLE W/O CONSENT

Body worn camera video of response to this incident is not available, as this report was made as a walk-in at Central
Substation while RO was working in a plain clothes capacity. On Saturday, June 19, 2021 at approximately 1:45 PM,
the listed suspect took the comp's vehicle without consent from approximately the 3000 block of Hudnall St and fled in
the vehicle. The comp is a Lyft driver and the suspect was a scheduled passenger in the comp's vehicle during the
offense window. The comp asked the susp during the ride if the susp would take his phone conversation off speaker
phone. This enraged the susp, who refused to take the phone off speaker phone, then argued with the comp for the
remainder of the ride. During the argument, the susp repeatedly yelled profanities at the comp and threatened numerous
times both to assault the comp and to damage the comp's vehicle. The susp made statements including "l am renting
your car for the next 5 minutes. Take me where | need to go, bitch" and "I'm gonna beat you up, you old bitch" and "You
should've just taken me to my destination, motherfucker" in addition to stating he was going to damage the comp's
windshield and seats and telling the comp he was going to assault him. As the argument continued, the susp did
assault the comp, striking the comp at least two times in both the face and chest with a closed fist from the back right
seat of the comp's vehicle while the comp was driving. The susp also reached up and grabbed the comp's steering
wheel, almost crashing the vehicle. In response to the susp's actions and behavior, the comp cancelled the ride and
chose not to continue the service. The susp refused to exit the vehicle. The comp pulled the vehicle over onto Hudnall St
at the Cedar Springs Rd intersection, near Cherrywood Park, and exited his vehicle to walk to the passenger side and
open the comp's door to let the comp out. While the comp did so, the vehicle's keys were in the comp's possession, but
the vehicle was still running as it is a push start vehicle. The susp reached forward and leaned into the floor board from
the back right seat, pressed the brake with one hand while shifting gears with the other, and fled in the comp's vehicle.
The susp was last seen fleeing northbound on Hudnall St toward Lemmon Ave. The comp did not sustain any bodily
injury and declined medical attention. The comp could not recall exactly how many times the susp punched him but knew
it was at least twice. The comp has already reported the incident to Lyft, who has the susp's name and account details
but could not provide them directly to the comp. The comp was no longer able to see any of the susp's account
information after cancelling the ride. The comp stated there was no other valuable property inside his vehicle at the
time of the offense. Distinctive features of the comp's vehicle include that it had minor damage (a hole and a crack) on
the passenger side of the front fender and an "Express Wash" sticker on the windshield. Vehicle registration checks
were down at the time of this report. RO was therefore not able to obtain some details from the comp's registration
record.

108749-2021

21-1115357,*PD REQUESTED BY FIRE

ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F2
6/19/2021-16:00  6/19/2021-18:30

238 S JIM MILLER RD Apartment Complex/Building
SOUTHEAST,351,D8,Loop12 JimMiller,

LEWIS, LESTER
Black Male 58
No,UNK
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,None

Blunt Object,N/A,

,,Black Male 1-99

Open,
SUSP HIT COMP WITH A STICK MULTIPLE TIMES

Dolley #11996 BWC Martinez #10847 BWC On 6-19-2021 at about 4:38pm, officers Dolley 11996 and Martinez
#10847 responded to an assault call at 238 S Jim Miller Rd. By the time R/Os arrived, DFR rescue 34 had already
transported the comp Lewis, Lester to Baylor Hospital. R/Os went to the address given by the dispatcher to see if there is
any witness at the location. Comp family members stated that they did not call police. =~ R/Os went to Baylor emergency
rooms to meet with the comp Lewis. Upon arrival at Baylor hospital, R/Os spoke to the comp who stated that he has
never seen the susp before and he do not know the suspect or why he was assaulted by him. Comp stated that he was
walking to his apartment when the suspect came out of no where and violently hit him on the left side of his head with a
big stick, suspect also hit the comp's arms and legs multiple times with the large stick. Comp stated that suspect did not
say anything to him and did not take anything from him during offense. DFR rescue 34 stated to the nurse that the
comps family members told them that the side of the comp face does not usually look caved in on one side as it did
when he was transported by DFR. Staff at Baylor hospital believe that there was a possibility that the as a result of being
struck in the head comp might possibly have fractures to the bones in his face. In addition to the comps face appearing
to be dented on the left side the comp also appeared to have a swollen eye on his left side as well and appearing to be in
a great deal of pain. R/O's contacted assault detective #9367 regarding this offense.

108751-2021

21-1115470,25 - CRIMINAL ASSAULT

SEX ASSAULT (RAPE,RAPE,F2
6/19/2021-03:30  6/19/2021-04:00

6565 MCCALLUM BLVD Apartment Residence
NORTH CENTRAL,623,D12, ,

HOLUB, LAUREN
White Female 32
No,UNK

,None

Other,N/A,

KIRBY, TERRANCE,Black Male 42,

Open,
SUSP SEXUALLY ASSAULTED COMP

On 06/19/2021 comp stated that she arrived at the susps apt at approximately 0045 am to watch TV and hang out with
the susp. Comp was not sure of address but LKA of susp is 6565 McCallum Blvd Dallas TX 75252 apt 136. At one point
in the night the susp said to the comp "Your going to kiss me" the comp replied no. At 0300 am the susp and comp went
to sleep. The susp woke the comp at 0330 and said "l want to have sex" again the comp declined. The susp then held
her down forced himself on the comp and had sex for about 30 min. The comp stated the susp used a condom. The
comp asked the susp to stop repeatedly but he continued. When the susp finished he asked the comp why she was
crying, the comp stated "because you hurt me". The comp stated that when she went to use the rest room she peed
blood. The comp did not leave until 1015 am with no further incident. A SANE exam was completed at PMH. R/O spoke
with Sex Assault Det #8596
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108771-2021

21-1115907,58 - ROUTINE INVESTIGATION

ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F2
6/19/2021-11:00  6/19/2021-11:30

11661 DENNIS RD Apartment Complex/Building
NORTHWEST,552,D6,Forest Dennis,

CRUZ, DAISY

Hispanic or Latino Male 36
No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

,,Black Male 20-40

Open,
UNK SUSP PISTOL WHIPPED COMP CAUSING INJURY

**+T. WILLIAMS #10430 HAD BODY WORN CAMERA*****  COMP CRUZ WAS BORN BIOLOGICALLY MALE AND
IDENTIFIES AND PORTRAYS HER GENDER HAS A FEMALE. ON TODAY'S DATE AT APPROXIMATELY5:52PM,
COMP CRUZ WALKED INTO NORTHWEST SUBSTATION AT9801 HARRY HINES BLVD TO FILE A AGGRAVATED
ASSAULT WITH A DEADLY WEAPON REPORT. ON TODAY'S DATE AT APPROXIMATELY1:00AM, COMP STATED
SHE WAS TAKING OUT HER TRASH(WASTE) NEAR11661 DENNIS RD., DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. COMP
STATED UNK SUSP APPROACHED HER, PUSHED HER CHEST WITH OPEN HANDS CAUSING HER TO LOSE
BALANCE. COMP STATED SHE FELL BACKWARDS ONTO THE GROUND CAUSING NO PAIN. COMP STATED UNK
SUSP YELLED,"YOU BITCH", AND HOVERED OVER HER BODY, AND RETRIEVED A BLACK HANDGUN FROM HIS
BACK SIDE, STRUCK HER WITH THE BARREL OF WEAPON ON RIGHT FRONT SIDE OF HER FOREHEAD, AND
WHICH SUSTAIN A LARGE CONTUSION. COMP STATED SUSP ATTEMPTED TO GRAB HER NECKLACE DURING
THE SCUFFLE BUT WAS UNSUCCESSFUL. COMP STATED SHE DID NOT OBSERVE A MAGAZINE(NO BULLETS)
INSIDE THE WEAPON. COMP STATED SHE PROCEEDED TO FIGHT SUSP OFF BY KICKING HER FEET INTO
SUSP'S CHEST. COMP STATED SUSP TOOK OFF ON FOOT IN UNK DIRECTION. COMP STATED SHE TOOK
HERSELF TO PARKLAND HOSPITAL FOR MEDICAL ATTENTION. COMP STATED SHE WAS TREATED FOR HER
INJURY WITH ONE SURGICAL STITCH TO CLOSE HER WOUND. COMP STATED SHE DO NOT KNOW THE SUSP
AND WANTED THIS INCIDENT DOCUMENTED. NFI

108803-2021

21-1116199,40 - OTHER

DEADLY CONDUCT,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,MA
6/19/2021-18:00  6/19/2021-18:35

2755 E LEDBETTER DR Apartment Complex/Building
SOUTH CENTRAL,734,D4,Ledbetter Sunnyvale,

HENDERSON, SHAWNTAH
Black Female 49

No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

,,Black Male 18-22
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Susp Vehicle
Arrest Number / Arrestee Info  ,,

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode

Status / Followup Open,

MO SUSP SHOWED COMP A HANDGUN IN HIS WAISTBAND PLACING FEAR IN COMP.

Full Narrative weoek RIO BRYANT #11734 HAS BWC AVAILABLE, NO IN CAR VIDEO AVAILABLE****ON JUNE 19th, 2021 AT
APPROXIMATELY 6:36 PM, R/O BRYANT #11734 HAD BEEN FLAGGED DOWN AT 2755 E LEDBETTER DR. AT "THE
LOOP" APARTMENTS IN DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. R/O HAD BEEN APPROACHED BY THE COMP, WHO
STATED HER LITTLE COUSIN (WHO IS THE WITNESS) AND HIS FRIEND, WHO IS THE SUSPECT, KNOWN ONLY
TO THE COMP AS "SCOOTER" HAD COME OVER TO HER RESIDENCE EARLIER IN THE DAY. DURING THIS TIME,
THE COMP TOLD THE WITNESS AND THE SUSP THAT HE NEEDED TO LEAVE THE LOCATION. THISLED TO A
VERBAL ALTERCATION BETWEEN THE COMP AND THE SUSP WHO MADE THE STATEMENT "YALL GOT A
PROBLEM WITH ME?" BEFEORE RAISING HIS SHIRT TO THE COMP, WHICH REVEALED A BLACKOMM
HANDGUN ON THE SUSPECTS RIGHT SIDE WAISTBAND. THE COMP STATED THE SUSPECT NEVER
ATTEMPTED TO REACH FOR THE HANDGUN, NOR EVER EXHIBITED IT OR POINTED IT AT HER. THE COMP DID
TELL R/O BRYANT THAT THE SUSPECT MADE THE STATEMENT LATER ON OF "BITCH IF YOU KEEP ON IM
GOING TO POP YOUR ASS."

Inc Num 108804-2021

CFS Number 21-1115769,25 - CRIMINAL ASSAULT

Offense SEX ASSAULT (RAPE,RAPE,F2

DatelTimel /Date2Time2 6/19/2021-02:00  6/19/2021-02:00

Address - Premise 10601 PLANO RD Bar/NightClub/DanceHall ETC.

Div, Beat, CD, TAAG, NORTHEAST,258,D10, ,

Community Pros

Comp Name ALONSO, MARIANA

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Female 26

Family Vio, Gang No,UNK

Hate Crime, Description ,None

Weapon, Suspect Actions, Personal Weapons (Hands-Feet ECT),Assaulted,

Injury

Suspect Information .»White Male 30-39

Susp Vehicle

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info "

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode
Status / Followup Open,
MO SUSP PENETRATED COMP'S VAGINA WITH HIS FINGERS WITHOUT CONSENT

Data source; crimebase24, narrative24 Page; 36 6/21/2021 7:38:28 AM
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THERE IS BWC FROM RO E. SOEDER #11198 ON 6/19/2021 AT ABOUT6:30PM, OFFICERS E. SOEDER 11198
AND G. RIVAS 11201 RESPONDED TO A SEXUAL ASSAULT AT660 N HALL ST, DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS.

UPON ARRIVAL, RESPONDING OFFICERS MADE CONTACT WITH COMPLAINANT, ALONSO, MARIANA WHO
STATED SHE HAD HER FIRST NIGHT AT WORK AS A WAITRESS AT PT'S MENS CLUB LOCATED AT0601 PLANO
RD IN DALLAS ON 6/18/2021. COMPLAINANT ALONSO STATED SHE STARTED WORK AT APPROXIMATELY
7:00PM. AT ABOUT2:00AM ON 6/19/2021, HER MANAGER, SUSPECT, JOHN, LURED COMPLAINANT ALONSO
INTO AN UPSTAIRS VIP ROOM AND CLOSED THE DOOR. COMPLAINANT ALONSO STATED THEY WERE THE
ONLY TWO PEOPLE IN THE ROOM. COMPLAINANT ALONSO CAN ONLY REMEMBER BITS AND PIECES OF WHAT
HAPPENED WHILE IN THE ROOM WITH SUSPECT JOHN, BUT STATED HE PUT HIS FINGERS INSIDE OF HER
VAGINA WITHOUT HER PERMISSION. COMPLAINANT ALONSO ASKED THE SUSPECT TO STOP AND SUSPECT
JOHN DID NOT COMPLY. COMPLAINANT ALONSO THEN STATED SUSPECT JOHN PULLED OUT HIS PENIS AND
STATED, "I AM GOING TO SHOW YOU WHY | AM BLACK DOWN THERE." COMPLAINANT ALONSO COULD NOT
REMEMBER ANY MORE DETAILS ABOUT THE INTERACTION. COMPLAINANT ALONSO THEN STATED SHE
REMEMBERS RUNNING OUT OF THE VIP ROOM TO THE ROOM NEXT DOOR WHERE A DANCER WAS LOCATED.
COMPLAINANT ALONSO TOLD THE FEMALE WHAT HAD HAPPENED TO HER. THE FEMALE TOOK HER DOWN
STAIRS WHERE OTHER FEMALES WERE WHO MADE STATEMENTS THAT THEY HAD SIMILAR INTERACTIONS
WITH SUSPECT JOHN. COMPLAINANT ALONSO WENT TO BAYLOR HOSPITAL TO REPORT THE ASSAULT. SHt
WAS ADVISED TO HAVE HER SANE EXAM COMPLETED AT COURTNEY'S SAFE PLACE LOCATED AB325
SILVERSTONE DR IN PLANO. COMPLAINANT ALONSO DID NOT KNOW THE SUSPECTS LAST NAME, JUST HIS
FIRST NAME. A SEX ASSAULT DETECTIVE WAS NOTIFIED.

108853-2021

21-1116649,DASV-DIST ACTIVE SHOOTER VEH

ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F2
6/19/2021-19:30  6/19/2021-19:45

39300 L B J FWY Highway, Street, Alley ETC
SOUTH CENTRAL,746,D8, ,

ASHLEY, RODRICK; IRVIN, CHARLES
Black Male 47/Black Male 49

No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

,,Unknown Unknown 17-99

Open,
SUSP RECKLESSLY SHOT INTO THE COMP'S VEHICLE

*»*BWC J SMITH #11819, E URQUIZA #11845, B DARAMOLA #11898, V DUONG #11903** ON JUNE 19, 2021 AT
APPRIOXMATELY 7:30PM, RO'S J SMITH #11819 AND E URQUIZA #11845 RESPONDED TO AN ARMED
ENCOUNTER IN A VEHILCE AT39300 LBJ FREEWAY ,DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. ON JUNE 19, 2021 AT
APPRIOXMATELY 7:30PM, THE COMP IRVIN, CHARLES WERE SITTING AT THE RED LIGHT AT THE CALL
LOCATION WHEN AN UNKOWN SUSPECT DRIVING A WHITE SEDAN( UNKOWN LP) PULLED ALONG SIDE HIM
AND STARTED SHOOTING INTO A UNKOWN BLACK VEHICLE. COMP IRVIN STATED HE WAS SITTING IN THE
MIDDLE LANE BETWEEN THE SUSPECT VEHICLE AND THE VEHICLE THE SUSPECT SHOT INTO. COMP IRVIN
CAR WAS SHOT INTO TWICE. RO'S OBSERVED COMP IRVIN WITH A BULLET HOLE ON THE DRIVER SIDE OF
THE VEHICLE AND ONE BULLET HOLE ON THE PASSENGER SIDE OF THE VEHICLE. RO'S J SMITH#11819 AND
E URQUIZA#11845 TOOK PICTURES OF THE VEHICLE AND THE BULLET HOLES. SGT BENNET INFORMED RO'S
TO NOT CALL PES BUT JUST TAKE PICTURES WITH THERE BODYCAM VIEWERS. COMP ASHLEY STATED HE
WAS IN THE MIDDLE LANE OF TRAFFIC WHEN THE SUSPECT GOT OUT OF THE WHITE SEDAN AND STARTED
SHOOTING INTO VEHICLES. COMP ASHELY STATED AFTER HE SAW HIS CAR WAS SHOT UP, HE RETURNED
HOME AND CALLED 911. RO' S DARAMOLA #11898 AND DUONG #11903 RESPONDED AND OBSERVED COMP
IRVIN NISSAN ALTIMA WITH ONE BULLET HOLE ENTERING HIS BACK WINDOW AND EXITING HIS FRONT
WINDSHIELD. RO'S TOOK PICTURES OF THE COMP VEHICLE AND UPLOADED THE IMAGES. WITNESS SHAW
STORY COOPERATED WITH BOTH COMP'S. NEITHER COMPS NOR THE WITNESS COULD GIVE RO'S A GOOD
DESCRIPTION OF THE SUSPECT'S. RO'S WERE NOT ABLE TO FIND ANY SHELL CASTINGS OR VIDEO OF THE
INCIDENT. PES WAS NOT CALLED BECAUSE BOTH COMP HAD TOUCHED THERE VEHICLES PRIOR TO RO'S
ARRIVING AND RO'S DIDNT FIND ANY SHELL CASTINGS IN THE LISTED VEHICLE. SGT SIMMONDS WITH
ASSAULTS INFORMED RO'S TO DO A DEADLY CONDUCT REPORT BECAUSE NEITHER OF THE COMPLAINTS
WERE INTENTIONALLY TARGETED BUT JUST HAPPENED TO BE CAUGHT IN THE MIDDLE OF A SHOOTOUT
WITH TWO UNKOWN VEHICLES.
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108859-2021

21-1116530,DASF-DIST ACTIVE SHOOTER FOOT

DEADLY CONDUCT,AGG ASSAULT - NFV; DESTRUCTION/ DAMAGE/ VANDALISM OF PROPERTY,MA
6/19/2021-19:15  6/19/2021-19:25

14046 PEYTON DR Apartment Parking Lot
NORTH CENTRAL,635,D11, ,

RODRIGUEZ, ARMANDO, PONCIANO
Hispanic or Latino Male 40

No,G

,None

Handgun/Unk,N/A,

,,White Male 25-30

Open,
SUSPECT DISCHARGED A FIREARM IN PUBLIC

*»**BWC AVAILABLE*** ON 06/19/2021 AT APPROXIMATELY7:40 PM RESPONDING OFFICERS M. PEREZ #11641, T.
WALKER #11703, A. JOSLIN #10872, M. ESPINOZA #11386, S. SOLDEVILLA #11439, A. MARTINEZ #11085, AND
SGT. J. THOMPSON #8837 RESPONDED TO A DISTURBANCE ACTIVE SHOOTER ON FOOT AT14046 PEYTON DR.
DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. RO'S SPOKE WITH COMPLAINANT RODRIGUEZ, ARMANDO WHO STATED
THAT HE AND HIS COWORKER WHO HE ONLY KNOWS AS JORGE EXCHANGED IN A VERBAL ARGUEMENT WITH
AN UNKNOWN SUSPECT WHO PARKED NEXT TO COMPLIANANT AT LISTED ADDRESS. THE SUSPECT WAS
SEEN DRIVING A BLACK OLDER MODEL FOUR DOOR SEDAN WITH DAMAGE TO THE PASSENGER'S SIDE
DOOR. THE SUSPECT THEN STATED THAT HE WAS A SUREANO GANG MEMBER AND HAD PEOPLE THAT
COULD "TAKE CARE" OF THE COMP. COMP AND WITNESS JORGE THEN LEFT THE PARKING LOT TOWARDS
THE COMP'S RESIDENCE BECAUSE BOTH THE COMP AND WITNESS JORGE WERE IN FEAR FOR THEIR LIVES.
COMP RODRIGUEZ AND WITNESS AYALA RODRIGUEZ BOTH WENT OUT THE BACK DOOR AND WITNESS AYAL,
RODRIGUEZ WENT TO A NEIGHBORS RESIDENCE. COMP RODRIGUEZ TOOK HIS4 YEAR OLD SON TOWARDS
THE POOL AREA APPROXIMATELY THREE BUIDLINGS WEST OF THEIR RESIDENCE. WITNESS JORGE LEFT
SOUTHWEST FROM THE APARTMENT COMPLEX. WITNESSES AT THE LOCATION STATED THAT THE UNKNOW?!
SUSPECT WAS OBSERVED IN THE PARKING LOT ARGUING WITH COMP AND WITNESS JORGE. COMP'S
VEHICLE APPEARED TO BE KICKED, AFTER COMP HAD LEFT THE PARKING LOT, CAUSING DAMAGE TO THE
PASSENGER'S SIDE DOOR. WITNESSES ALSO STATED THAT THE UNKNOWN SUSPECT WENT TO THE COMP'S
DOOR AND BEGAN TO KICK THE FRONT DOOR OF COMP'S RESIDENCE CAUSING DAMAGE. THE SUSPECT
NEVER MADE ENTRY INTO THE APARTMENT. WITNESS AREVALO PATINO AND WITNESS GARCIA OBSERVED
THE UNKNOWN HISPANIC HEAVY SET MALE WEARING A RED SHIRT PULL OUT A GUN AND BEGAN TO SHOOT
UP INTO THE AIR. WITNESSES NEVER OBSERVED THE SUSPECT POINT THE GUN TOWARDS ANYONE OR
MAKE ANY THREATS. THE SUSPECT WAS THEN OBSERVED FLEEING SOUTHEAST BOUND THROUGH THE
APARTMENT COMPLEX. NO INJURIES WERE REPORTED AND NO ADDITIONAL DAMAGE WAS OBSERVED
DUE TO GUNSHOTS. SGT. J. THOMPSON #8837 RESPONDED TO THE SCENE AND GANG DET. BONO#10351
WAS NOTIFIED. CRIME SCENE RESPONDED TO THE SCENE AND PROCESSED THE SCENE. CRIME SCENE
RECOVED FOUR 45 CALIBER EMPTY SHELL CASINGS. THERE APPEARS TO BE CAMERAS NEAR THE
INCIDENT, BUT RO'S WERE UNABLE TO VIEW VIDEO FOOTAGE OF THE INCIDENT.

108888-2021

21-1116886,41/20 - ROBBERY - IN PROGRESS

ROBBERY OF BUSINESS (AGG),ROBBERY-BUSINESS,F1
6/19/2021-20:15  6/19/2021-20:17

2911 E LEDBETTER DR Retail Store
SOUTH CENTRAL,733,D4,Ledbetter Sunnyvale,

7 Eleven

Unk Unk Unk
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No,UNK
,None

Ice Pick/Unk,N/A,

21-018490,BARRAGAN, JUAN, GARZA,H M 49

NA

Hand Tools/Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)
Open,

SUSPECT PULLED AN ICE PICK AND ATTEMPTED TO STEAL BEER

On Saturday June 19, 2021 at about 8:20 PM, Arrested Officers (A/Os) A. Bohannon#11149and C. Kohutek #11158
were dispatched to a robbery in progress call at the 7 Eleven at 2911 E. Ledbetter Dr. The Reporting Person Shaketa
Browning, an employee for the Comp 7 Eleven stated Arrested Person (AP) Juan Barragan entered into the store and
went back to the beer cooler and grabbed two twelve packs of Coors Light and attempted to walk out of the store without
paying for the beer. RP Browning recognized AP Barragan as a chronic shoplifter and vagrant who frequents the store.
Witness Terry Robertson, an employee for the comp saw AP Barragan grab the two cases of Coors Light beer out of the
cooler and heard AP Barragan make a statement about not paying for the beer. Witness Robertson stated he followed
AP Barragan to the front of the store and asked AP Barragan to put the beer down and leave the store. Witness
Robertson stated AP Barragan put the cases of beer down and pulled out a black metal "shank" from his back pocket
and threatened Witness Robertson with the item that looked like a large black ice pick. Witness Robertson stated AP
Barragan stated "I'll stab you with this knife" as he held the ice pick in an aggressive posture. Witness Robertson stated
AP Barragan slashed the ice pick at the Witness Robertson several times putting Witness Robertson in fear for his life.
RP Browning stated AP Barragan yelled at her "you wanna die" as he slashed towards her with the ice pick shank.
Witness Yolanda Hartfield, who was working behind the counter as a cashier stated she saw AP Barragan pull the black
ice pick from his back pocket and threaten Witness Robertson with the ice pick. Witness Robertson stated the suspect
left the location and ran across the street. The A/Os were able to watch the offense on the security cameras and
observed AP Barragan slash the ice pick towards Witness Robertson. PES was ordered to the location. Robbery
Detective Romero #10009 responded to the location. At about 11:05 PM, RP Browning called 911 stating AP Barragan
came back to the 7 Eleven and then left again. At approximately 11:27 PM, AP Barragan was seen across the street at
the Valero gas station. Witness Robertson stated he saw AP Barragan run from across the street and attempted to enter
the store again but was denied entry from Witness Robertson. Witness Robertson stated he saw AP Barragan climb
into the cab of the white 2016 Volvo Tractor Truck with Texas license plate number P05719 on the driver's side. Witness
Robertson informed Comp Kenneth Torsell, the driver of the truck that AP Barragan had climbed into the truck. Comp
Torsell stated he yelled at AP Barragan who climbed down the truck and pulled the black ice pick out of back pocket and
began slashing towards Comp Torsell, Comp Torsell stated AP Barragan said "Is this truck worth your life" as AP
Barragan ran the knife across the ground and continued to slash the ice pick towards Comp Torsell. Comp Torsell stated
AP Barragan threatened to kill him, as well as his family. Comp Torsell stated he felt threatened by AP Barragan as he
slashed towards him. Comp Torsell stated he believed AP Barragan would have taken the truck without permission.

The workers at the 7 Eleven triggered the business hold up alarm. Comp Torsell stated he was able to chase AP
Barragan away from the location to across the street. Comp Torsell left the location to continue to make his deliveries.
At 12:13 AM, RP Browning stated she called 911 stating she saw AP Barragan standing near the side of the Auto Zone at
2849 E. Ledbetter Dr. The A/Os were not able to locate AP Barragan and A/O Bohannon#11149 called RP Browning
who gave the description of AP Barragan to the A/Os as Hispanic male wearing a black shirt, with black and white
basketball shorts with a black face covering. The A/Os were able to locate AP Barragan sitting on the back of the Auto
Zone near the loading dock. The A/Os observed AP Barragan to be wearing the clothing that RP Browning had just
described. The A/Os who were wearing full Dallas Police uniforms and exited out of a marked Dallas Police squad car,
walked up to AP Barragan and detained AP Barragan. A/O Bohannon#11149saw the black ice pick tool sitting right next
to AP Barragan. The A/Os grabbed AP Barragan's arm and attempted to handcuff AP Barragan for officer safety. AP
Barragan then tensed up and attempted to pull away from the A/Os. The A/Os did a body displacement take down on AP
Barragan. The A/Os gave loud verbal commands to stop resisting and to give them his hands. AP Barragan refused to
give his hands and was rolling away from the A/Os. A/O Kohutek #11158 performed knee strikes on AP Barragan's torso.
A/O Bohannon #11149was not able to free AP Barragan's hands. A/O Bohannon#11149gave loud verbal commands
and informed AP Barragan that he was going to be tased. AP Barragan did not comply and A/O Bohannon#11149tased
AP Barragan in his lower back. The A/Os handcuffed AP Barragan. SGT Slay#9994 was at the location. Rescue 54
transported AP Barragan to Baylor Hospital. AP Barragan was identified by his photo from AIS #2010599. Robbery
Detective #10006 was notified. =~ The used taser cartridge with serial number C4109RE32 was placed at the Baylor
Street Property Room by A/O David #11578 on evidence tag humber 277055B. The black Milwaukee ice pick was
placed at the Baylor Street Property Room by A/O David #11578 on evidence tag number 277056B. TLETS and JI55
showed no enhanceable convictions.

108930-2021

21-1117639,20 - ROBBERY

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL (AGG),ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F1
6/19/2021-21:30  6/19/2021-21:53

3604 LEGENDARY LN Apartment Parking Lot
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SOUTHWEST,454,D4,Kiest Polk,KiestPolk_PFA

ROSALES, MARIO
Hispanic or Latino Male 24
No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

,.Black Male 18-60/Black Male 18-65

NA/WALLET

Bills/Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)

Open,

UNK SUSP TOOK COMPS WALLET W/O AT GUNPOINT.

****OQFFICERS J.MUNIZ #12079, J.DELAROCHA#9662 BODY WORN CAMERA AVAILBLE*** ON JUNE 19TH, 2021
AROUND 10:22 PM, REPORTING OFFICERS J.MUNIZ #12079 AND J.DELAROCHA#9662 RESPONDED TO A
ROBBERY AT3604 LEGENDARY LN APT#235 DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. ROS MADE CONTACT WITH
COMP MARIO ROSALES WHOM STATED HE AND COMP ALFONSO ROSALES (FATHER) WERE WORKING ON
THEIR VEHICLE IN THE PARKING LOTNEAR THE DUMPSTERS ON THE WEST SIDE OF COMPLEX, WHEN UNK
SUSPECTS CAME FROM BEHIND THEM AND PULLED OUT A BLACK HANDGUN, RACKED THE SLIDE AND
POINTED THE GUN AT BOTH COMPS AND DEMANDED THEY GIVE THEM THEIR MONEY. COMPS ALFONSO
ROSALES HANDED HIS WALLET($10) WHICH CONTAINED $220 U.S CURRENCY DOLLARS AND COMP MARIO
ROSALES ALSO HANDED UNK SUSPS HIS $10 DOLLARS CASH U.S. CURRENCY HE HAD IN HIS POCKET. UNK
SUSPS THEN RAN SOUTH GOING TOWARDS THE FREEWAY U.S.67. ROS OBSERVED CAMERAS ON PROPERTY

AND SECURITY PERSONELL STATED APARTMENT MANAGER EVA HERNANDEZ HAS ACCESS TO VIDEO
SURVELLIANCE.

108957-2021

21-1117772,41/25 - CRIMINAL ASLT -IN PROG
SEX ASSAULT (RAPE,RAPE,F2
6/19/2021-19:40  6/19/2021-20:00

1011 S AKARD ST Hotel/Motel/ETC
CENTRAL,151,D2, ,

YANEZ, BRENDA

Hispanic or Latino Female 24
No,UNK

,None

None (Mutually Exclusive),N/A,

ARRELLANO, JOSE, JESUS,Hispanic or Latino Male 60,

"

Open,
SUSP SEXUALLY ASSUALTED COMP
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***BWCA 11805, 11583, 9648, 9796*** On 6/19/21 at around 22:20 Responding Officers Mazza and Sgt Dennis 9648
arrived at listed location and met with Complainant Brenda Yanez. Comp was visibly distraught and crying. ROs
attempted to ask comp what had occurred. Comp was still visibily shaken up from incident. ROs asked comp if she felt
more comfortable speaking in Spanish. Comp stated she would feel more comfortable speaking in spanish. ROs Sabi
11583 and Pichardo 11805 arrived at listed location and spoke with comp. Comp stated the following. At around 1940,
comp was in the 12th floor kitchen cleaning up when suspect Jose Jesus Arrellano approached her. Suspect started to
touch comp on comp's outside clothing. Suspect then went under comps shirt and started to feel her breasts without her
consent. Suspect then started to unbutton comps pants while continuing to touch her, all without her consent. Comp
stated she froze in fear at this point. Suspect took her to another room outside the kitchen. Suspect locked the door and
then penetrated comp's anus with his penis without her consent. Comp stated she was not sure if suspect ejaculated
inside of her. Comp also stated she's not sure if suspect was wearing a condom at the time. Comp stated this happened
for approximately 5 minutes. Suspect then left comp and fled the scene. Comp was in shock and continued to clean the
kitchen. Co-workers noticed something was wrong with comp, and then comp told them what had occurred and called
police. PES was called out to the listed location to photograph. Sexual Assault Det. Holmes 8596 was notified of the
incident. Comp went to parkland with a co-worker to get a rape kit done. ROs Sabi 11583 and Pichardo 11805 followed
comp and waited with comp. There is no camera footage of the actual incident available. Comps ID WORK VISA ID
#10E0907279694

108975-2021

21-1118088,20 - ROBBERY

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL (AGG),ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F1
6/19/2021-22:40  6/19/2021-22:40

9300 SANDYLAND BLVD Highway, Street, Alley ETC
SOUTHEAST,354,D8, ,

OCAMPO, YESENIA
Hispanic or Latino Female 18
No,UNK

,None

Rifle,Other,

,,Black Male 19-21/Black Male 19-21

NA

Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)
Suspended,

UNKNOWN SUSPS TOOK COMP'S VEHICLE AT GUNPOINT.

***NO BWC AVAILABLE*** ON 06/19/2021 AT APPROXIMATELY11:49PM, RESPONDING OFFICERS (ROS) S.
MARTINEZ 11831 AND A. BESTE 11891 WERE DISPATCHED TO A CALL REGARDING A ROBBERY AT THE
INTERSECTION SANDYLAND BLVD AND PAMPANO DR, DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. UPON ARRIVAL,
ROS SEARCHED THE AREA AND NO COMPLAINANT WAS FOUND. ROS DID A CALL BACK AND THE
COMPLAINANT YESENIA OCAMPO ANSWERED THE PHONE. THE COMPLAINANT HAD ALREADY LEFT
LOCATION AND WAS HOME IN LANACASTER. THE COMP STATED SHE COULD NOT COME BACK TO THE CALL
LOCATION. RO A. BESTE 11891 TOOK THE REPORT OVER THE PHONE. THE COMPLAINANT STATED THAT
SHE AND HER FRIEND EDGAR WERE SITTING IN HER VEHICLE DOWN BY THE CALL LOCATION JUST HANGING
OUT AT THE DEAD END OF THE STREET IN HER VEHICLE2019 WHITE NISSAN SENTRA TX TAG# NMZ1552. THE
COMPLAINANT STATED THAT SHE DIDNT KNOW HER FRIEND EDGARS FULL NAME AND DID NOT KNOW HOW
TO GET IN CONTACT WITH HIM. THE COMP STATED THAT SHE AND HER FRIEND WERE SITTING IN THE
VEHICLE AND TWO BLACK MALES APPROXIMATLEY5'11" APPROACHED THE VEHICLE. ONE SUSPECT WAS ON
THE DRIVERS SIDE OF THE VEHICLE AND ONE SUSPECT WAS ON THE PASSENGER SIDE. THE COMP STATED
THEY WERE BOTH ARMED WITH BLACK ASSAULT RIFLES. THE COMP STATED THAT THE SUSPECTS POINTED
THE WEAPONS AT THEM. THE COMP STATED THAT THE SUSPECT ON THE DRIVERS SIDE TOLD HER TO GET
OUT OF THE VEHICLE. THE COMP TOOK HER KEYS AND HER PHONE AND EXITED THE VEHICLE. THE
SUSPECT TOLD COMP TO GIVE HIM THE KEYS AND WHEN THE COMP REFUSED, THE SUSPECT PUT HIS HAND
AROUND COMPS NECK, BUT DID NOT IMPEDE THE AIRFLOW OR BLOODFLOW OF THE COMP. THE COMP THEN
GAVE THE SUSPECT THE KEYS TO THE VEHICLE. THE SUSPECT THEN TOLD THE OTHER SUSPECT TO GET IN
THE VEHICLE, AND THEY GOT INTO THE VEHICLE AND LEFT TOWARDS LBJ HIGHWAY. THE COMP STATED
SHE DID NOT KNOW HOW HER FRIEND EDGAR EXITED THE VEHICLE BECAUSE SHE WAS TOO FOCUSED AND
SCARED ABOUT WHAT WAS HAPPENENING TO HER. THE COMP STATED HER FRIEND EDGAR CALLED
SOMEONE TO PICK HIM UP PRIOR TO ROS ARRIVAL. THE COMP CALLED HER BROTHER TO COME PICK HER
UP PRIOR TO ROS ARRIVAL. NO INJURIES WERE REPORTED.

109003-2021
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21-1118819,19 - SHOOTING

ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV; DESTRUCTION/ DAMAGE/ VANDALISM OF
PROPERTY,F2

6/20/2021-00:37  6/20/2021-00:37

4619 E R L THORNTON SERV WB Entertainment/Sports Venue
CENTRAL,113,D2, ,

ALJASER, MAHER; ALJASER, NAYLAH; KANYORO, JACKLINE, NYAWIRA; MEDELLIN, MARAGRITA;
MENDOZA, DAISY; SALGADO, GENESIS; SALON PARA FIESTA; SANDOVAL, HERIBERTO, URQUIZA;
VASQUEZ, ALEX

Black Female 38/Hispanic or Latino Female 10/Hispanic or Latino Female 15/Hispanic or Latino Female
22/Hispanic or Latino Female 34/Hispanic or Latino Female 61/Hispanic or Latino Male 22/Hispanic or
Latino Male 40/Unk Unk Unk

No,UNK
,None

Handgun/Unk,N/A,; GUNSHOT WOUND TO LEFT LEG (SHIN); GUNSHOT WOUND TO LEFT THIGH;
GUNSHOT WOUND TO LEFT WRIST; GUNSHOT WOUND TO RIGHT BUTTOCKS, HIP AREA;
GUNSHOT WOUND TO RIGHT CALF; GUNSHOT WOUND TO RIGHT LEG AND FEMUR; GUNSHOT
WOUND UNKNOWN

,.White Male 20-99

2006/Dodge/R15/Red

”

Open,
UNK SUSP SHOT MULTIPLE COMPS CAUSING SBI
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** BWCA #11788, #11676, #10811, #7156, #9597, #11936, #11932, #11233, #10785, #11799, #11815*** ON 6/20/2021
AT APPROXIMATELY12:30AM RESPONDING OFFICERS (RO'S) C. ESKTROM #11788 AND S. LONG #11676 WERE
DISPATCHED TO A19- SHOOTING CALL AT4619 ERL THORNTON FWY SERV WB SUITE#202 DALLAS, DALLAS
COUNTY, TEXAS. RO'S ARRIVED TO THE LOCATION AND OBSERVED WITNESSES GATHERED OUTSIDE OF THE
CALL LOCATION ALONG WITH MULTIPLE COMPLAINANTS WITH GUNSHOT WOUNDS BEING PLACED INTO
AMBULANCES FOR TRANSPORT TO LOCAL AREA HOSPITALS. RO'S MET WITH WITNESS DANIEL NAJERA WHO
PLACED THE INITIAL 9-1-1 CALL WHO STATED THAT HE DID NOT OBSERVE THE SHOOTING TAKE PLACE DUE
TO HIS BACK BEING TURNED AND ONLY TOOK COVER INSIDE ONCE THE SHOOTING BEGAN. N. STOLARZYK
#10811 SPOKE TO COMPLAINANT HERIBERTO SANDOVAL AT BAYLOR HOSPITAL WHO STATED THAT "HE WEN’
TO THE BACK OF BUILDING LOOKING FOR HIS CELLPHONE AND 3 MALES ATTACKED HIM AFTER ASKING HIM
WHAT HE WAS DOING BACK THERE". COMP MARGARITA MEDELLIN STATED TO N. STOLARZYK THAT "GUYS
FROM NEXT DOOR TRIED TO GET INTO THE PARTY THROUGH THE BACK DOOR, THEY THEN WENT TO THE
FRONT AND STARTED TO SHOOT". WITNESS THAIER ALJASER STATED TO N. STOLARZYK AT BAYLOR
HOSPITAL "A YOUNG GUY TRIED TO GET IN AND | PUSHED HIM OUT, HE THEN WENT TO THE FRONT AND
STARTED TO SHOOT". COMPLAINANT ALEX VASQUEZ STATED TO N. STOLARZYK HE "SAW THE SUSPECTS
WEARING THE SAME SHIRTS AND THE ARGUMENT WAS OVER ASKING ONE OF THEM TO MOVE AWAY FROM
THE DOOR". THE MALES WERE DESCRIBED AS 3 HISPANIC MALES AND 1 BLACK MALE WEARING BLACK
SHIRTS WITH A RED CITY OF DALLAS LOGO ON THE FRONT, AND ONE OF THE SHIRTS WAS BELIEVED TO
HAVE SAID "BIG BIRD" ON THE BACK. ALL INDIVIDUALS THAT WERE AT SUITE#202 WERE ATTENDING A
BIRTHDAY PARTY. ALL INDIVIDUALS FROM SUITE#201 WERE ATTENDING A GRADUATION PARTY. COMP
SANDOVAL AND ALL ALLEDGED SUSPECTS CAME FROM THE GRADUATION PARTY. REMAINING COMPS WERE
ALL FROM SUITE #202. RO'S RECEIVED INFORMATION THAT WITNESS OSCAR HERNANDEZ WANTED TO TALK
TO POLICE AND THAT HE WAS LOCATED AT3020 BICKERS ST IN DALLAS, TX. WITNESS HERNANDEZ WAS
TAKEN TO DALLAS POLICE HQ FOR QUESTIONING AND HE STATED THAT HE WENT THE BACK OF THE
LOCATION WHEN HE HEARD A GUNSHOT AND SAW COMP HERIBERTO SANDOVAL LIMPING FROM AROUND
THE CORNER WITH A GUNSHOT WOUND TO HIS LEFT THIGH. WITNESS OSCAR HERNANDEZ STATED THAT HE
PUT COMP SANDOVAL IN HIS COUSIN ANGELS TRUCK AND TRAVELED TO THE HOSPITAL. WITNESS
HERNANDEZ STATED TO DET. PEREZ#10407 THAT WHEN HE ASKED HIS COUSIN ANGEL WHAT HAPPENED,
ANGEL CONTINUED TO TELL HIM TO SHUT UP AND NOT TALK. WITNESS HERNANDEZ STATED TO DET. PEREZ
#10407 THET HE BELIEVED HIS COUSIN ANGEL IS A POSSIBLE SUSPECT. YOUTH COMPLAINANT WAS
TRANSPORTED TO BAYLOR HOSPITAL WITH A GUNSHOT WOUND THE LEFT SHIN. YOUTH COMPLAINANT WAS
TRANSPORTED TO CHILDRENS HOSPITAL WITH A GUNSHOT WOUND TO THE RIGHT LEG AND COULD NOT BE
INTERVIEWED BY RO DUE TO GOING DIRECTLY INTO SURGERY. COMP MEDELLIN WAS TRANSPORTED TO
BAYLOR HOSPITAL WITH A GUNSHOT WOUND TO HER LEFT THIGH. COMP SANDOVAL WAS TRANSPORTED
TO BAYLOR HOSPITAL WITH A GUNSHOT WOUND TO HIS LEFT THIGH. COMP ALJASER WAS TRANSPORTED
TO BAYLOR HOSPITAL WITH A GUNSHOT WOUND TO HIS RIGHT CALF. COMP VASQUEZ WAS TRANSPORTED
TO BAYLOR HOSPITAL WITH A GUNSHOT WOUND TO HIS LEFT WRIST. COMP KANYORO WAS TRANSPORTED
TO PARKLAND HOSPITAL WITH A GUNSHOT WOUND TO HER RIGHT BUTTOCKS AREA. COMP MENDOZA WAS
TRANSPORTED TO BAYLOR HOSPITAL WITH A GUNSHOT WOUND TO HER RIGHT ARM, CHEST AND WENT
DIRECTLY INTO SURGERY. COMP MAHER ALJASER WAS INTERVIEWED AT BAYLOR HOSPITAL BY N.
STOLARZYK AND COMP STATED THAT A "HISPANIC MALE ABOUTL8-20 YEARS OLD WEARING A WHITE T-SHIRT
WITH A RED TRIPPLE D, WITH TAN PANTS OR LIGHT BLUE JEANS, HE THEN SWUNG AT ME AND MY BROTHER
PUSHED HIM". COMP JACKLINE KANYORO WAS TRANSPORTED TO PARKLAND HOSPITAL AND DID NOT GIVE
ESSENTIAL INOFORMATION TO A. ARGYROU#11799. ALL COMPLAINANTS INJURIES WERE NON LIFE
THREATINING. RO'S CONTINUED TO INTERVIEW POTENTIAL WITNESSES WHO DID NOT PROVIDE ESSENTIAL
INFORMATION TO IDENTIFY A SUSPECT(S). RO'S REMAINED AT THE OFFENSE LOCATION DUE TO
CONTINUOUS COMPAINANTS ARRIVING AT HOSPITALS WITH GUNSHOT WOUNDS. SUPERVISOR SGT
ANDUJAR #7156 RESPONDED TO OFFENSE LOCATION. NON FATAL SHOOT TEAM WAS NOTIFIED AND DET.
CLARK #10506 RESPONDED TO THE LOCATION FOR INTERVIEWING. DET. PEREZ#10407 WAS ASSIGNED AS
THE LEAD DETECTIVE FOR THIS OFFENSE. CRIME SCENE UNITS #H213, #H242, #H243 RESPONDED TO THE
OFFENSE LOCATION AND DOCUMENTED THE SCENE.

109019-2021

21-1117082,40/01 - OTHER

ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F2
6/19/2021-20:40  6/19/2021-20:44

8306 GLEN REGAL DR Single Family Residence - Occupied
NORTHEAST,251,D10, ,

WARREN, FARTINA
Black Female 31
No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

,,Black Male 17-40
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Open,
UNK SUSP POINTED A HANDGUN AT THE COMP

rrBWC #1184 7+ ON THE DAY OF SATURDAY JUNE19 2021 AT ABOUT10:45 P.M. AN UNK SUSP(B/M ABOUT
6'FT 200LBS WEARING A WHITE T SHIRT AND GRAY SHORTS) POINTED A BLACK HANDGUN AT COMP FARTINA
WARREN AT HER RESIDENCE LOCATED AT8306 REGAL DR, DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. UPON
ARRIVAL RO'S SPOKE TO THE COMP AND SHE STATED THAT WHEN SHE WAS INSIDE HER RESIDENCE WHEN
THE UNK SUSP PULLED UP IN HIS VEHICLE ON HER LAWN WITH THE WITNESS HELLEN WALKER. THE UNK
SUSP THEN APPROACHED THE COMP'S FRONT DOOR AND THEY STARTED ARGUING OVER SOME MISSING
PROPERTY FROM THE COMP'S RESIDENCE. THE COMP STATED THAT THE UNK SUSP WAS HOLDING A SMALL
HANDGUN WITH HIS RIGHT HAND AND KEPT SWINGING IT SIDE TO SIDE WHILE SAYING "BITCH IMA POP YOU"
THE SUSP THEN PROCEDED TO POINT THE GUN AT THE COMP WHILE HOLDING IT SIDEWAYS. THE COMP
THEN LOCKED HER FRONT DOOR AND CALLED POLICE WHICH MADE THE UNK SUSP LEAVE THE RESIDENCE.

COMP AND WITNESS HAVE HAD SEVERAL INCIDENTS THAT HAVE BEEN ESCALATING. COMP ALSO STATED
THAT SHE WALKED OVER TO HER NEIGHBORS RESIDENCE AND THAT SHES ON AN ANKLE MONITOR AND
THAT SHE MAY HAVE CROSSED HER BOUNDARIES WHILE ASKING HER NEIGHBOR FOR HELP DURING THIS
EMERGENCY.

109038-2021
21-1119325,DASV-DIST ACTIVE SHOOTER VEH

ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV; DESTRUCTION/ DAMAGE/ VANDALISM OF
PROPERTY,F2

6/20/2021-01:45  6/20/2021-01:45
6350 KELLER SPRINGS RD Outdoor Area Public/Private

NORTH CENTRAL,622,D12, ,

DANIEL-LOPEZ, AURELIA; FARLOUGH, DEXTER, M; FARLOUGH, DEXTER
Black Male 1/Black Male 30/Hispanic or Latino Female 40

No,UNK

,None

Handgun/Unk,N/A,

THOMAS, JAMARKUS, D,Black Male 26,Black Male 18-30/Black Male 18-30

Unk/Honda/CIV/Black

”

Open,
SUSPECTS ASSAULTED COMPS BY SHOOTING AT THEM
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*»*BWC 11487, 11308, 11921, 11941, 11912, 11871 AND 11863**** ON LISTED DATE AND TIME, ROS RESPONDED
TO A DIST ACTIVE SHOOTER IN VEHICLE AT LISTED LOCATION. WHEN ROS ASAD11487 AND MARTINEZ 11308
ARRIVED AT LOCATION, ROS OBSERVED A BLUE DODGE RAM PK ON TX LP # PLS470, PARKED IN THE
STREET OF KELLER SPRINGS RD WITH COMP 1 OUTSIDE THE VEHICLE. RO ASKED CONDUCTED A PAT DOWN
ON COMP 1 FOR OFFICERS' SAFETY AND ROS OBSERVED JUV COMP 2 IN THE BACK SEAT OF THE BLUE
DODGE RAM. COMP 1 STATED THAT HE WAS IN WEST DALLAS DROPPING HIS BROTHER, WITNESS4. COMP 1
STATED THAT HE CAME TO LISTED LOCATION TO CHECK ON HIS EX GIRLFRIEND, WITNESS3, JUV COMP 2'S
MOTHER. COMP 1 STATED THAT WHILE HE WAS DRIVING EASTBOUND ON KELLER SPRINGS TOWARD LISTED
LOCATION, HE OBSERVED 2-3 BLACK MALES, SUSPECTS, STANDING BY A BLACK HONDA CIVIC IN FRONT OF
BUILDING 8 OF LISTED LOCATION. COMP 1 STATED THAT SUSPECTS, STARTED SHOOTING AT HIM. COMPL
STATED THAT THERE WERE AT LEAST2 SHOOTERS THAT WERE SHOOTING AT HIM WHILE HE AND JUV COMP
2 WERE INSIDE THE VEHICLE. COMP 1 STATED THAT HIS VEHICLE WAS HIT MULTIPLE TIMES BUT NEITHER
HIM NOR JUV COMP 2 WERE INJURIED. COMP 1 REFUSED DFR. COMP 1 STATED THAT HE KNEW ONE OF THE
SHOOTERS BUT COMP 1 REFUSED TO COOPERATE AT THE BEGINNING. COMP1 STATED THAT WITNESS3
KNOWS THE SHOOTER AND THE ROS SHOULD TALK TO WITNESS3. COMP 1 THEN WAS ABLE TO PROVIDE A
PHONE # FOR SUSPECT 1. COMP 1 STATED THAT SUSPECT1 TEXTED HIM BY MISTAKE AND THAT SUSPECT1
WAS AT LOCATION WITH WITNESS3. COMP 1 STATED THAT HE SAW SUSPECT1 SHOOTING AT HIM WHILE
COMP 1 WAS DRIVING WITH HIS SON, JUV COMP 2. COMP 1 STATED THAT HE DID NOT SHOOT BACK AND THA
HE DID NOT HAVE ANY WEAPON. COMP 1 GAVE CONSENT TO ROS TO SEARCH HIS VEHICLE. ROS SEARCHED
THE VEHICLE, 2016 BLUE DODGE RAM TX LP # PLS3470, BUT NO WEAPONS WERE FOUND. RO ASAD 11487
WAS ABLE TO IDENTIFIED SUSPECT 1 BY LOOKING UP SUSPECT 1'S PHONE # ON TLO AND SUSPECT 1 WAS
IDENTIFIED AS THOMAS, JAMARKUS, DESEAN. WITNESS 1 STATED THAT HE HEARD THE GUNSHOTS AND
OBSERVED A BLACK MALE, UNKNOWN CLOTHING (POSSIBLY COMP1), RUNNING FROM DODGE RAM PARKED
AT ANGLE PARKED NEAR STREET LIGHT AND HIDE IN AN ALLEY AND THAT THE BLACK MALE CAME BACK
AFTER A FEW MINUTES, PICKED SOMETHING UP OFF THE GROUND, AND MOVED HIS VEHICLE DOWN THE
STREET. WITNESS 2 STATED THAT HE SAW COMP1 GETTING OUT OF THE BLUE DODGE RAM THAT WAS
PARKING DOWN THE STREET AND THAT HE THREW SOMETHING IN THE WATER DRAIN BY THE CURB ON THE
BLOCK OF 6300 KELLER SPRINGS RD ACROSS FROM WHERE THE DODGE RAM WAS PARKED. WITNESS 3
STATED THAT SHE OBSERVED COMP1 DRIVING DOWN KELLER SPRINGS IN HIS BLUE DODGE RAM PK AND
THAT SHE OBSERVED GUNSHOT FLASH FROM INSIDE THE BLUE DODGE RAM AND WAS COMING FROM THE
DRIVER SIDE. WITNESS 3 STATED THAT SHE DID NOT SEE WHERE COMP1 WAS SHOOTING OR AT WHO.
WITNESS 3 STATED THAT COMP1 IS HER EX BOYFRIEND AND THAT COMP 1 KEEPS COMING BACK AND
STALKING HER. WHEN RO ASAD 11487 ASKED WITNESS 3 ABOUT SUSPECT 1, WITNESS 3 STATED THAT
SUSPECT 1 WAS ONLY A FRIEND AND THAT SUSPECTL WAS NOT AT LOCATION. WITNESS3 WAS ABLE TO
PROVIDE NAME OF SUSPECT 1. WITNESS 3 STATED THAT SHE ALSO OBSERVED WITNESS4 GETTING OUT OF
THE BLUE DODGE RAM AND RUNNING EASTBOUND ON KELLER SPRINGS THEN INTO AN ALLEY. WITNESS 4,
COMP 1'S BROTHER, STATED THAT HE WAS IN WEST DALLAS AND THAT HE WAS ON THE PHONE WITH COMP
1 WHEN THE SHOOTING OCCURED AND THAT HE WAS ABLE TO HEAR GUNSHOT OVER THE PHONE.

DURING THE INVESTIGATION, ROS WERE ABLE TO FIND SOME FOOTAGES OF THE INCIDENT. WITNESS6 WAS
ABLE TO SHOW ROS THE FOOTAGES. FROM THE FOOTAGES: AT AROUND1:32 AM, A SILVER NISSAN
(POSSIBLE ALTIMA), STOPPED ON THE BLOCK OF 6300 KELLER SPRINGS RD IN FRONT OF BULDING 8 OF
LISTED LOCATION, FACING EAST BOUND, AND RIGHT NEXT TO A BLACK SEDAN (POSSIBLE HONDA CIVIC).
TWO BLACK MALES, SUSPECTS, GOT OUT OF THE SILVER NISSAN AND APPROACHED WITNESS3 APT WITH
ANOTHER BLACK MALE, SUSPECT. WITNESS 3 WAS SEEN OUTSIDE HER APT AND SEEMED THAT SHE WAS
TALKING TO SUSPECTS PRIOR TO THE SHOOTING. AT AROUND1:33 AM, MALES, SUSPECTS, FROM THE
SILVER NISSAN STARTED SHOOTING EASTBOUND. THE TWO MALES, SUSPECTS GPT BACK INSIDE THE
SILVER NISSAN AND DROVE NORTHBOUND ON THE BLOCK OF 6000 SPRING FLOWER TRL. THIRD MALE,
SUSPECT, GOT INTO THE BLACK HONDA CIVIC AND DROVE GOING EASTBOUND KELLER SPRINGS RD FROM
LISTED LOCATION. FOOTAGES ALSO SHOWED COMP1 DRIVING HIS BLUE DODGE RAM PK WITH FRONT LEFT
FLAT TIRE. COMP 1 GOT OUT OF HIS VEHICLE WALKING TOWARD THE WATER DRAIN AND IT SHOWED THAT
HE THREW SOMETHING DOWN THE DRAIN THEN SHOWED HIM WALKED TOWARD WITNESS3 APT. WHILE
SUSPECTS WERE SHOOTING TOWARD EASTBOUND OF KELLER SPRINGS RD, ROS ALSO OBSERVED FROM
THE FOOTAGES THAT A VEHICLE, A2006 SILVER NISSAN SUV THAT WAS PARKED ON THE BLOCK OF6300
KELLER SPRINGS RD FACING EASTBOUND, BEHIND SUSPECTS, AND ROS OBSERVED THE BACK WINDSHILD
OF THE SILVER NISSAN SUV WAS SHATTERED DUE TO A GUNSHOT IMPACT THAT POSSIBLY CAME FROM
SOMEONE WHO WAS RETURNING FIRE WITH SUSPECTS. Nine { ROS ATTEMTPED TO CONTACT THE OWNER
OF THE SILVER NISSAN SUV ON TX LP # MCG1071 THAT HAD AT LEAST3 GUNSHOTS BUT ROS WERE NOT
ABLE TO GET A HOLD OF HIM. A SERVICE SHEET WITH A CASE # WAS LEFT ON THE SILVER NISSAN SUV.
ROS ADVISED WITNESS 6 TO SAVE THE INCIDENT FOOTAGES SO IT CAN BE PROVIDED TO THE DET. PES
WAS CALLED TO LOCATION AND MEJIA H26 ARRIVED AT LOCATION AND TOOK PHOTOGRAPHS. ASSAULT
DET CONTRERAS 8529 WAS NOTIFIED. SGT THOMPSON 8837 WAS AT LOCATION.

109079-2021

21-1119703,20 - ROBBERY

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL (AGG),ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F1
6/20/2021-02:00  6/20/2021-03:00

11500 HARRY HINES BLVD Highway, Street, Alley ETC
NORTHWEST,551,D6,Forest Dennis,

GRAHAM, MELBA
Black Female 30
No,UNK

,None
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Handgun,N/A,

,,Black Male 17-98/Black Male 17-98

2014/Ford/Unk/White

NA

Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)/Miscellaneous Currency/Other
Telephone/Radio/Stereo Equipment

Open,

UNKNOWN SUSP POINTED GUN AND DEMANDED PROPERTY

ON 06/20/2021 AT ABOUT2:53 A.M. REPORTING OFFICER (RO) C. DE LA FUENTE #10403 WAS DISPATCHED TO
THE 7-11 FUEL STATION LOCATED AT10998 HARRY HINES BLVD, DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. UPON
ARRIVAL RO MET WITH THE COMPLAINANT(S) WHO STATED THAT THEY ARRIVED IN THEL1500 BLOCK OF
HARRY HINES BLVD AND PARKED THEIR VEHICLE TO WALK TO DALLAS CABERET- NORTH. COMPS STATED T(
RO THAT WHILE WALKING TO THE NIGHT CLUB TWO MALES WERE SITTING INSIDE SUSPECT VEHICLE.
COMPS STATED THAT THE PASSANGER SUSPECT EXITED THE VEHICLE WEARING A SKI MASK AND
DEMANDED PROPERTY. COMPS STATED THAT THE MALE SUSPECT STATED "GIVE ME WHAT YOU HAVE.",
COMP(S) STATED THAT THEY THREW LISTED PROPERTY TO THE GROUND AND SUSPECT PICKED UP LISTED
PROPERTY. SUSPECT THEN STATED "KEEP WALKING BEFORE | SHOOT YOU" AND ENTERED SUSPECT
VEHICLE. SUSPECT VEHICLE THEN FLED LOCATION SOUTH BOUND ON HARRY HINES AND THE COMPLAIANT
STATED THAT THEY THEN FOLLOWED SUSPECTS TO THE7-11 LOCATED AT10998 HARRY HINES. SUSPECT
THEN EXITED THE VEHICLE AND ENTERED THE 7-11. COMPS STATED THAT THEY DID NOT SEE WHAT THE
SUSPECTS WERE DOING INSIDE THE BUSINESS. SUSPECT WERE THEN SEEN EXITING THE 7-11 AND FLED
LOCAITON IN UNKNOWN DIRECTION IN LISTED SUSPECT VEHICLE.

109080-2021
21-1119777,19 - SHOOTING

ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV; DRUG/ NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS; WEAPON
LAW VIOLATIONS,F2

6/20/2021-03:03  6/20/2021-03:03
114 W LAURELAND RD Highway, Street, Alley ETC
SOUTH CENTRAL,743,D3, ,

CITY OF DALLAS; THARP, ARDASION, JOSHUA
Black Male 32/Unk Unk Unk

No,UNK

,None

Handgun/Unk,Shot/Shot At,; GUNSHOT WOUND TO GROIN AREA

2007/Chevrolet/TAH/Tan
21-018531,LACY, DAVID, LEE,B M 42

Open,
AP SHOT AT COMP CAUSING SERIOUS BODILY INJURY.
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**BODY WORN CAMERA: J. CARDONA #11956, S. LONGORIA #10790, R. VALENCIA#10780, N. AVELAR #10374,
M. AMADOR #11461, O. OSEMWENKHA #11671, |. TKACHUK #11412, W. YANCEY #11963** ***IN CAR VIDEO
#140269*** ***NON-FATAL DETECTIVE CLARK10509*** ***SGT GAMBLE #10106 AT LOCATION*** ON 06/20/21 AT
ABOUT 3:06AM, ARRESTING OFFICERS (AO'S) S. LONGORIA#10790 AND R. VALENCIA#10780 WERE
DISPATCHED TO A SHOOTING LOCATED ATL14 W. LAURELAND RD, DALLAS, TEXAS, 75232. AO'S LONGORIA
#10790 AND R. VALENCIA#10780 MADE CONTACT WITH COMPLAINANT(COMP) ARDASION JOSHUA THARP
LYING ON THE GROUND WITH A GUNSHOT WOUND TO HIS GROIN. WITNESS SHANEQUA BROWN ADVISED
ARRESTING OFFICERS THAT SHE OBSERVED THE DRIVER OF A BROWN CHEVY TAHOE WITH SHINY RIMS TO
BE PARKED SOUTH OF THE EXXON. SHORTLY AFTER, THE DRIVER OF THE VEHICLE CALLED FOR THE COMP.
AT THIS POINT, THE COMP WALKED TOWARDS THE DRIVER OF THE VEHICLE. THE DRIVER OF THE VEHICLE
OPENED THE DRIVER'S SIDE DOOR AND SHOT THE COMP. THE DRIVER OF THE VEHICLE DROVE OFF FROM
THE LOCATION. THE COMP FELL TO THE GROUND WITH A GUNSHOT WOUND TO HIS GROIN AREA.
IMMEDIATELY AFTER WITNESSING THIS, THE WITNESS CALLED911. THE DRIVER WAS LATER IDENTIFIED AS
ARRESTED PERSON (AP) DAVID LEE LACY. THE WITNESS NOTIFIED AO'S S. LONGORIA#10790 AND R.
VALENCIA#10780 THAT THE VEHICLE WAS STILL IN THE AREA AND PARKED AT THE TEXACO LOCATED AT THE
100 BLOCK OF W. LAURELAND RD AO S. LONGORIA#10790 ATTEMPTED TO APPROACH THE VEHICLE AT THE
100 BLOCK W. LAURELAND RD, AT THIS POINT THE VEHICLE DROVE OFF EASTBOUND ON LAURELAND. AO S.
LONGORIA #10790 OBSERVED THE VEHICLE TO MATCH THE VEHICLE DESCRIPTION GIVEN BY THE WITNESS.
THE VEHICLE WAS A BROWN CHEVY TAHOE, TEXAS TAGS #NFI6555. AP LACY DROVE EASTBOUND ON
LAURELAND AND WAS FOLLOWED BY AO'S J. CARDONA#11956 AND SGT K. GAMBLE #10106. THE VEHICLE
KEPT DRIVING EASTBOUND ON LAURELAND UNTIL IT TURNED NORTH ON THE 5900 BLOCK OF UNIVERSITY
HILLS DR. THE VEHICLE THEN TURNED EASTBOUND ONTO THE 1200 BLOCK OF WAGON WHEELS TRAIL. AP
LACY DROVE INTO A DEAD END AND GOT OFF THE VEHICLE AND RAN INTO THE WOODS. AO'S J. CARDONA
#11956 AND K. GAMBLE #10106 CHASED ON FOOT AFTER THE AP THROUGH THE WOODS AND INTO AN OPEN
FIELD LOCATED AT THE1300 BLOCK OF WAGON WHEELS DR. AO J. CARDONA#11956 TOLD AP LACY TO
STOP RUNNING BUT AP LACY REFUSED TO FOLLOW AO'S COMMANDS. AFTER TELLING AP LACY TO STOP
RUNNING MULTIPLE TIMES, AO J. CARDONA#11956 PULLED OUT HIS TASER AND WARNED THE DRIVER
MULTIPLE TIMES TO STOP RUNNING OR HE WILL BE TASED. AFTER NOT FOLLOWING THE AO'S COMMAND, AC
J. CARDONA #11956 DEPLOYED HIS TASER, WHICH MADE CONTACT WITH AP LACY. AP LACY WAS TAKEN INTC
CUSTODY. AO J. CARDONA#11956 WAS WEARING AN ISSUED DALLAS POLICE UNIFORM. AO J. CARDONA
#11956 DEPLOYED THE TASER IN ORDER TO PREVENT AP LACY FROM USING ANY WEAPONS THAT MAY BE
ON HIS PERSON. AP LACY WAS THE SUSPECT SHOOTER AFTER DRIVING THE SUSPECT VEHICLE AWAY FROM
THE LOCATIOIN AFTER THE COMP WAS SHOT AND WITNESSED BY WITNESS BROWN. AP LACY DROVE THE
SUSPECT VEHICLE AND WAS CONSIDERED A THREAT TO OFFICER SAFETY. RE40 TRANSPORTED THE COMP
TO METHODIST CENTRAL FOR HIS INJURIES. RE25 PROVIDED MEDICAL TREATMENT TO AP LACY FOR THE
TASER DEPLOYMENT. DURING AN INVENTORY SEARCH OF THE VEHICLE, AO W. YANCEY#11963 FOUND A
BLACK HANDGUN IN BETWEEN THE CENTER CONSOLE AND THE DRIVER'S SEAT. AO T. GIFFIN#11958 ALSO
FOUND A WHITE ROCK LIKE SUBSTANCE INSIDE A CLEAR BAG LOCATED IN THE CENTER CONSOLE OF THE
VEHICLE. AO S. LONGORIA#10790 TESTED THE WHITE ROCK LIKE SUBSTANCE AND IT WAS TESTED
POSTIVE FOR COCAINE. AO J. CARDONA#11956 WITNESSED THE TEST OF THE COCAINE. AO T. GRIFFIN
#11958 WEIGHED THE COCAINE AND PACKAGING. ALL WEIGHTS ARE APPROXIMATE: COCAINE AND
PACKAGING: \tab \tab 1.5G PACKAGING: \tab \tab \tab \tab 1G COCAINE:\tab \tab \tab \tab 0.5G TOTAL WEIGHT OF
THE EVIDENCE BAG: \tab 31.3G AO GRIFFIN #11958 PLACED THE COCAINE AND PACKAGING INTO DRUG TAG
#063360DD. AO T. GRIFFIN#11958 SEALED AND DROPPED THE DRUG TAG INTO THE BAYLOR PROPERTY
ROOM. THE HANDGUN WERE PLACED UNDER GUN TAG 191586G AND THE TASER CARTRIDGES WERE
PLACED UNDER PROPETY TAG 277059B AND PLACED IN THE BAYLOR PROPERTY ROOM BY AO. W. YANCEY
#11963. TASER: SERIAL #X1300ANHY. SPENT TASER CARTRIDGE: SERIAL #C4109R5CA. UNSPENT TASER
CARTRIDGE: SERIAL #C4109R475 ARRESTED PERSON DAVID LEE LACY IS A CONVICTED FELON. AP LACY
WAS CONVICTED OF MAN/DEL CS PG 1 <1G BY THE 294TH DISTRICT COURT DALLAS ON 10/17/2007. AP LACY
WAS IN CONFINEMENT FOR 2Y AND WAS FINED $1736. AP LACY WAS IDENTIFIED BY HIS TEXAS PHOTO ID
FOUND ON THE MDC AND ID AS DAVID LEE LACY. AP LACY WAS ARRESTED AND TAKEN TO JACK EVANS
HEADQUARTERS TO BE INTERVIEWED BY NON-FATAL DETECTIVE CLARK#10509. AP LACY WAS READ HIS
MIRANDA RIGHTS BY DETECTIVE CLARK #10509. AP LACY REFUSED TO SPEAK TO DETECTIVE CLARK#10509
AND REQUESTED A LAWYER. AP LACY WAS THEN TAKEN TO PARKLAND HOSPITAL TO BE MEDICALLY
EVALUATED FOR HIS SCRATCHES ON HIS HEAD AND SWELLING ON HIS RIGHT HAND. J65/TLETS SHOWED NO
PRIOR ENCHANCABLES. SEE RELATED CASE #109135-2021, 109145-2021

109093-2021

21-1119875,20 - ROBBERY

ROBBERY OF INDIVIDUAL (AGG),ROBBERY-INDIVIDUAL,F1
6/20/2021-03:26  6/20/2021-03:26

4310 DICKASON AVE Highway, Street, Alley ETC
NORTHWEST,544,D2,Wycliff Lemmon,

CHEATHAM, MARSHA, DEEANN
White Female 39

No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,
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JACKSON, DEAUNDRE, JAMAL; TURNER, TRAVON; HOWARD, KRYEON; JACKSON, QUINCI;
OSBORNE, DURARD,Black Male 15/Black Male 15/Black Male 13/Black Male 15/Black Male 17,Black
Male 16-18/Black Male 16-18

DEBIT CARD/IPHONE 12/JEEP PATRIOT KEY/ HOUSE KEY/TEXAS DRIVERS LICENSE/WHITE
MICHAEL KORS

Cell Phone/Telephone/Answering Machine/Credit Card/Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER
CATEGORY)

Open,
2 MALE SUSPS PULLED A GUN ON COMP AND TOOK HER CAR

BWC 11714 AND 11984. IN CAR VIDEO 180010 AVAILABLE. ON JUNE 20,2021, AT APPROX3:26AM, RO'S
RESPONDED TO A CALL FOR SERVICE REGARDING AN ROBBERY AT4123 CEDAR SPRINGS RD, DALLAS,
DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. UPON ARRIVAL, RO'S SPOKE TO THE COMP WHO STATED THAT THE OFFENSE
LOCATION HAPPENED AT4310 DICKASON AVE, DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS AT APPROX3:15AM. COMP
STATED THAT WHILE SHE WAS WORKING AS AN UBER EATS DELIVERY DRIVER SHE WAS PARKED ON THE
STREET FACING SOUTHBOUND NEAR THE APARTMENT COMPLEX LOCATED AT THAT ADDRESS. THE COMP
VEHCILE IS A BLUE JEEP PATRIOT TEXAS PLATE NJBP621. THE COMP WAS WAITING INSIDE HER VEHICLE FOR
THE CUSTOMER TO COME AND GET THEIR FOOD WHEN SHE SAW TWO YOUNG BLACK MALES EXIT FROM AN
UNKNOWN DARK CAR THAT WAS PARKED APPROX TWO CARS BEHIND HER. THE TWO UNKNOWN SUSPS
WALKED UP TO THE COMP VEHICLE AND BOTH UNK SUSPS PULLED OUT A BLACK HANDGUN AND POINTED IT
AT THE COMP, YELLING FOR HER TO GET OUT OF THE CAR. THE SUSP ON THE PASSENGER SIDE DOOR WAS
WEARING UNKNOWN CLOTHING WITH A POTATO SACK OVER HIS HEAD AS HE WALKED UP TO THE
PASSENGER SIDE DOOR. THE SUSP ON THE DRIVER SIDE OF THE COMPS VEHICLE WAS WEARING ALL
BLACK CLOTHING AND HAD SHORT CURLY HAIR. THE COMP STATED THAT SHE HAD HER PHONE IN HER
HAND AS THE SUSP WALKED UP AND THE SUSP ON THE DRIVER SIDE TOLD THE COMP " CALL ANYBODY ANL
I'LL KILL YOU". THE SUSP ON THE DRIVER SIDE THEN SNATCHED THE COMPS PHONE OUT OF HER HAND AND
THEN TOLD HER TO GET OUT OF THE CAR. AFTERWARDS, BOTH SUSPS JUMPED INTO THE COMPS CAR AND
DROVE OFF. INSIDE THE VEHICLE WAS THE FOLLOWING: COMPS WALLET, ESTIMATED AT$60. COMPS
IPHONE 12, ESTIMATED AT$1300. COMPS CAR AND HOUSE KEYS, ESTIMATED AT$100. COMPS DEBIT CARD
AND TEXAS DRIVERS LICENSE. ALL ITEMS ARE ESTIMATED TO TOTAL$1460. THE COMP WAS NOT
INJURED AND REFUSED DFR. SGT SHIVERS #6598. RO'S LOCATED A RING DOOR CAMERA ON THE
APARTMENT COMPLEX DIRECTLY ACROSS FROM THE LISTED LOCATION THAT IS POINTED IN THE DIRECTION
OF WERE THE INCIDENT OCCURRED.

109100-2021

21-1119147,6X - MAJOR DIST (VIOLENCE)

ASSAULT (AGG) -FAM VIO W/WEAPON (AGG),AGG ASSAULT - FV,F1
6/19/2021-23:00  6/19/2021-23:59

1919 EL CAPITAN DR Apartment Complex/Building
NORTHEAST,233,D9, ,

SOTO-ARRIAGA, BALTAZAR
Hispanic or Latino Male 43
Yes,UNK

,None

Other Cutting Stabbing Inst.,Assaulted, SCRATCHES IN FACE AND HEAD

BANDA-MENDOZA, JOSE,Hispanic or Latino Male U,

Open,
SUSP DISPLAYED A KNIFE AND ASSAULTED COMP CAUSING BODILY INJURY
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*»**BWC M. Whitfield 11348, G. Mercado-Sanchez 11823, T. Rodriguez 11492, and J. Kim 11910*** On 6/20/2021 at
approx 3:30a ro's responded to a major disturbance at 11403 Jupiter Rd. Comp and susp are roommates for approx 6
months Ro's spoke with comp who stated that susp assaulted him and displayed a knife threatening to kill him. Comp
stated that he was sleep in his room when susp and comps other roommate began to throw beer cans at the bedroom
door. Comp got up and kicked the beer cans away from the door. That caused susp to get angry and he went inside the
kitchen and grabbed a knife and stated that he would kill comp. Comp stated that he observed the knife in comps hand
but is not sure if there was any stabbing motion. Susp began to punch and kick comp in the head and body. Comp stated
that he then observed the knife on the ground and used his leg to cover it so susp did not pick it up again. Comp was not
stabbed with the knife. Comp stated that susp calmed down and comp washed his face of blood. Susp got upset again
and susp displayed a pocket knife but is unsure where susp got it from and susp also threatened to kill comp with the
pocket knife. Susp threatened to get a gun and shoot comp but there was no gun during the offense. Comp then left the
loc to call for police.  Comp has another roommate who witnessed the assault but according to comp, was not involved.
Witness is Manuel Banda Comp was treated by DFR and refused transport. Comp went to stay with his girlfriend for
the rest of the day Ro0's went to the offense loc to speak with susp but no one answered the door. Comp was advised
that the offense will be filed. Family violence packet completed and turned in to Northeast substation. FV pictures taken
and uploaded to server.

109119-2021

21-1120332,DASV-DIST ACTIVE SHOOTER VEH

ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F2
6/20/2021-04:58  6/20/2021-06:34

2601 S EWING AVE Single Family Residence - Occupied
SOUTH CENTRAL,721,D4, ,

MATA, ELIAZAR; MENDOZA, LUIS

Hispanic or Latino Male 15/Hispanic or Latino Male 20
No,UNK

,None

Firearm(Type Not Stated),N/A,

,White Male 19-25/White Male 19-25/White Male 19-25

Open,
UNK SUSP FIRED SIX TO EIGHT GUNSHOTS AT COMPS

**BWC WORN BY B. TATE9571** ON 6/19/2021 AT APPROXIMATELY4:58 AM RO'S R. HARRISON, M. AUSTIN
11873, AND SGT B. TATE9571 WERE DISPATCHED TO A DASV (DISTURBANCE ACTIVE SHOOTER IN A VEHICLE)
AT 2601 S. EWING AVE DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. UPON ARRIVAL RO'S MADE CONTACT WITH RP
MATA, RONALDO WHO STATED THAT PRIOR TO RO'S ARRIVAL TWO UNKNOWN VEHICLES WITE UNKNOWN
WHITE MALES FIRED ABOUT SIX TO EIGHT GUNSHOTS AT TWO OF HIS FAMILY MEMBERS AND THEIR VEHICLE

RO'S SPOKE WITH COMP MATA, ELIAZAR AND15 YR OLD JUVENILE MALE COUSIN WHO STATED THAT AT
THE JUV MALES HOUSE 3131 OBANNON DR DALLAS, TEXAS THEY OBSERVED A VERBAL ALTERCATION WITH
MALES ACROSS THE STREET. COMP MATA THEN STATED THE MALES FIRED TWO SHOTS AT THEIR VEHICLE
AND BOTH COMPS FLED THE LOCATION TO THEIR FAMILIES HOUSE2601 S. EWING AVE. UPON ARRIVAL TO
THE CALL LOCATION THE TWO UNKNOWN VEHICLES FOLLOWED THE COMPS TO THE CALL LOCATION DROVE
BY THE CALL LOCATION AND FIRED SIX TO EIGHT GUNSHOTS AT THE TWO COMPS STRIKING COMP MATA'S
VEHICLE AND FLED IN AN UNKNOWN DIRECTION. COMP MATA STATED THE SHOTS ENTERED HIS VEHICLE
AND BLEW HIS RADIATOR AND HE ALSO FLED THE LOCATION ATTEMPTING TO REMOVE THE UNKNOWN
SUSPECTS AWAY FROM HIS FAMILIES LOCATION. SGT B. TATE9571 WAS ON SCENE  ASSAULTS
DETECTIVE CONTRERAS 5922 WAS NOTIFIED COMP MATA DID NOT WANT TO WAIT FOR PES DUE TO
WANTING HIS TRUCK TO GO HOME TO TOMBALL. NEITHER COMP MATA, 15 YR OLD JUVENILE, OR RP MATA
SAW THE FACE OF ANYONE SHOOTING.

109154-2021

21-1120825,6X - MAJOR DIST (VIOLENCE)

ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F2
6/20/2021-06:58  6/20/2021-07:27

2807 W NORTHWEST HWY Convenience Store
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NORTHWEST,537,D2,WebbChapel Timberline,Bachman Lake_PFA

HALL, LAMONIKA, JONEL
Black Female 26

No,UNK

,None

Any Weapon Of Force Deadly Disease, ETC,N/A,

,,Black Male 17-99

Unk/BMW/Unk/Black

Open,
UNKN SUSPECT DIRECTED HIS VEH TOWARD COMP

BODY WORN CAMERAS 8473 AND 8374 ACTIVATED. ON JUNE 20, 2021 AT7:27 A.M., RO/S BUI 8473 AND LOPEZ
8374 RESPONDED TO 2807 W. NORTHWEST HWY, A RACETRAC GAS STATION REGARDING TO TWO
SEPARATED INCIDENTS THAT TOOK PLACE BETWEENG6:30 A.M AND 6:58 A.M. UPON ARRIVAL, RO MADE
CONTACT WITH COMPLAINANT HALL WHO STATED THAT SHE WAS ASSAULTED WHEN THE UNKNOWN
SUSPECT AIMED HIS VEHICLE AT COMPLAINANT BUT MISSED HER AND STRUCK A TRASH CAN INSTEAD IF
COMPLAINANAT FAST ENOUGH TO JUMP OFF THE WAY. THE COMPLAINANT STATED THAT SHE WAS INVOLVE
IN AN INCIDENT WITH ANOTHER HOMELESS PERSON IN FRONT OF THE STORE WHEN SHE WAS CLAENING
OUT THE TRASH. THE HOMELESS LEFT AFTER EXCHANGED THE WORDS WITH COMPLAINANT. WHILE
CLEANING OUTSIDE, THE COMPLAINANT OBSERVED THE UNKNOWN SUSPECT IN HIS VEHICLE, A OLDER
MODEL BMW, BLACK IN COLOR WITH NO FRIONT LICENSE PLATE.. THE COMPLAINANT STATED SHE
RECOGNIZED THE VEHICLE AND WHEN THE SUSPECT EXITED HIS VEHICLE, COMPLAINANT ALSO
RECOGNIZED HIM FROM AN INCIDENT THAT HAPPENED LAST SUNDAY WHEN THE SAME SUSPECT AND
VEHICLE, STOLE MERCHANDISES FROM THE STORE. THE SUSPECT ENTERED THE STORE WHERE THE
COMPLAINANT ALSO WENT INSIDE AND CONFRONTED THE SUSPECT AND ASKED HIM TO LEAVE BECAUSE Of
THE LAST INCIDENT. THE SUSPECT BEGAN ARGUMING WITH COMPLAINANT AND TOLD HER THAT HE WOULD
CALL HIS BROTHER TO LOCATION AND SLAPPD HER. THE SUSPECT WENT BACK TO HIS VEHICLE AFTER
REFUSED TO SERVE BY THE COMPLAINANT. THE COMPLAINANT THEN CONTINUED CLEANING UP OUTSIDE
WHERE SHE EMPTIED THE TRASH CAN BETWEEN PUMPS 13 AND 14. THE SUSPECT THEN PULLED UP TO HER
IN A HIGH RATE OF SPEED AND DROVE DIRECT AT THE COMPLAINANT. THE COMPLAINANT STATED SHE WAS
IN FEAR FOR HER LIFE AND JUMPED TO THE SIDE WHERE THE SUSPECT STRUCK THE TRASH CAN INSTEAD.
THE COMPLAINANT STATED IF SHE HAD NOT JUMP OFF TO THE SIDE, THE SUSPECT WOULD HAVE HIT HER
ALREADY. THE SUSPECT THEN DROVE OFF THE PARKINGLOT IN AN UNKNOWN DIRECTION. THE
COMPLAINANT PULED UP THE SURVEILLANCE FOOTAGE WHERE RO THE FOOTAGE WAS BLURRY AND COULL
NOT SEE THE DESCRITPTIONS OF THE SUSPECT BESIDE THE SUSPECT WAS BLACK MALE, TALL, HEAVY SET
AND TRIMMED HAIR CUT. THE SURVEILLANCE ALSO SHOWED THE FRONT OF THE VEHICLE BUT THERE WAS
NO CAMERAS BY THE PUMP 13 AND 14. AT THIS TIME, THERE WAS NO LISENCE PLATE COULD BE OBTAINED.
COMPLAINANT WILL SAVE THE FOOTAGE IF DETECTIVE WANT TO OBTAIN LATER. COMPLAINANT WAS NOT
INJURED IN THE INCIDENT BUT VERY UPSET THAT SHE ALMOST INJURED BY THE ACTION OF THE SUSPECT.

109170-2021

21-1121227,19 - SHOOTING

ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F2
6/20/2021-08:39  6/20/2021-08:40

1501 RENNER DR Single Family Residence - Occupied
SOUTH CENTRAL,714,D4, ,

GRIFFIN, DARYL, WAYNE
Black Male 53

No,UNK

,None

Handgun,Shot/Shot At,SHOT IN BACK CRITICAL CONDITION
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Suspect Information

Susp Vehicle

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info
Stolen Property Description
StolenCode

Status / Followup

MO

Full Narrative

Inc Num

CFS Number

Offense

DatelTimel / Date2Time2

Address - Premise

Div, Beat, CD, TAAG,
Community Pros

Comp Name

Comp Race Sex Age
Family Vio, Gang

Hate Crime, Description

Weapon, Suspect Actions,
Injury

Suspect Information

Susp Vehicle

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info
Stolen Property Description
StolenCode

Status / Followup

MO

Data source; crimebase24, narrative24

,,Unknown Unknown 17-99

Open,

UNKNOWN SUSP SHOT COMP IN THE LEFT SHOULDER TWICE

On 06/20/2021 at around 8:40am the comp (DARYL GRIFFIN) parked his vehicle in his drive way at 1501 Renner Dr
Dallas Tx. The comp stated that an unknown suspect driving a Chevrolet or Dodge Ram three to five rounds at the
comp's vehicle. Three of the rounds struck the comp in the back causing serious bodily injury. The comp was transport to
Methodist Central hospital for Treatment. The comp's house 1501 Renner Dr has cameras but R/o was unable to access

the them. A. Zabriskie 10565 responded to the call. At the time of the report the comp was in critical but stable
condition.

109225-2021

21-1121608,6X - MAJOR DIST (VIOLENCE)

INJURY CHILD/ELDERLY/DISABLED-FAM VIOL- INT-S.B.LAGG ASSAULT - FV,F1
6/20/2021-10:20  6/20/2021-12:00

8965 VANTAGE POINT DR Apartment Complex/Building
NORTHEAST,252,D010,Greenville LBJ,

WHITE, SILAS
Black Male 11
Yes,UNK
,None

Personal Weapons (Hands-Feet ECT)/Unk,N/A,GASH LEFTEYE AND SWELLING ON THE LEFT SIDE OF
FACE

21-018549,WHITE, MICHAEL, CORNELL,B M 23

Open,
AP PUNCHED JUVENILE COMPLAINANT IN THE EYE CAUSING INJURY

Page; 51 6/21/2021 7:38:28 AM



Full Narrative NARRATIVE WRITTEN BY ARRESTING OFFICER BRANDON GAILLIARD 10427: THERE IS BODY CAMERA
FOOTAGE OF THIS CALL (B213/B246). JUVENILE COMPLAINANT WHITE IS THE YOUNGER BROTHER (11YRS
OLD) OF ARRESTEE MICHAEL CORNELL WHITE JR. REPORTING PERSON YOLANDA WHITE IS THE MOTHER OF
BOTH ARRESTEE AND JUVENILE COMPLAINANT. REPORTING PERSON YOLANDA WHITE (MOTHER) STATED
ON JUNE 20, 2021 AT 10:20 AM AT8965 VANTAGE POINT DRIVE APT4212, THE ARRESTEE CAME OVER TO THE
LOCATION. REPORTING PERSON WHITE STATED SHE CURRENTLY HAS FULL CUSTODY OF THE ARRESTEE'S
INFANT SON DUE TO HIS FAILURE TO BE A RESPONSIBLE FATHER AND HIS VIOLENT BEHAVIOR. AS A RESULT
ARRESTEE WHITE DWELLS AMONGST THE STREETS OF DALLAS AND IS NOT ALLOWED TO STAY AT HER
APARTMENT WITH THE REST OF THE FAMILY. THE REPORTING PERSON STATED SHE ASKED THE ARRESTEE
TO LEAVE HER HOME AFTER HE BARGED IN AND PROCEEDED TO EXCHANGE FOUL WORDS WITH HIS STEP-
FATHER. THE REPORTING PERSON STATED THE ARRESTEE STARTED SCREAMING AT THE FAMILY AND THEN
PROCEEDED TO PUNCH THE JUVENILE COMPLAINANT IN THE LEFT EYE. THE JUVENILE COMPLAINANT,
WHOM IS 11 YEARS OLD AND UNABLE TO SUCCESSFULLY DEFEND HIMSELF AGAINST HIS OLDER BROTHER'S
6'3 180LB ADULT-FRAME, SUSTAINED PAIN, A GASH UNDERNEATH HIS LEFT EYE AND SWELLING ON THE LEFT
SIDE OF HIS FACE. THE REPORTING PERSON STATED THE ARRESTEE THEN LEFT THE APARTMENT AND SHE
CALLED FOR POLICE. ARRESTING OFFICERS BRANDON GAILLIARD 10427 AND HIRAM SOLER 9413
RESPONDED TO THE LOCATION. ARRESTING OFFICERS INITIALLY HAD TROUBLE FINDING THE REPORTING
PERSON'S COMPLEX UNTIL SHE FLAGGED OFFICERS DOWN AT THE FRONT OF9019 VANTAGE POINT DR
(EXTENDED STAY MOTEL). THE REPORTING PERSON INFORMED OFFICERS OF THE OFFENSE AND STATED
THE ARRESTEE WAS HANGING OUTSIDE DOWN THE BLOCK AT8900 VANTAGE POINT DRIVE. THE REPORTING
PERSON DESCRIBED THE ARRESTEE AS A TALL BLACK MALE WEARING A WHITE SHIRT AND BLACK SHORTS.
ARRESTING OFFICER GAILLIARD 10427, LOCATED THE ARRESTEE MATCHING THE EXACT DESCRIPTION
GIVEN BY THE REPORTING PERSON STANDING ON THE SIDEWALK, UNDER A SHADE TREE AND NEAR AN
UNKNOWN BLACK MALE. UPON MAKING CONTACT WITH ARRESTEE WHITE, ARRESTING OFFICER GAILLIARD
10427 ASKED THE ARRESTEE IF HE WAS "MICHAEL". THE ARRESTEE GAVE A BARRAGE OF EXCUSES
EXPRESSING HIS DISPLEASURE FOR BEING STOPPED AND THAT ARRESTING OFFICERS HAD THE WRONG
GUY. ARRESTING OFFICERS ASKED ARRESTEE WHITE TO COME TO THEIR VEHICLE SO THEY COULD VERIFY
HIS IDENTITY. THE ARRESTEE SLIPPED ON HIS LIES AND STATED "IM NOT MICHAEL WHITE", DESPITE
ARRESTING OFFICERS NEVER DIVULGING THE FULL NAME OF WHO THEY WERE LOOKING FOR. THE
ARRESTEE THEN PROCEEDED TO TAKE OFF RUNNING NORTH ON VANTAGE POINT DR. ARRESTING OFFICER
GAILLIARD GAVE LOUD VERBAL COMMANDS TO GET ON THE GROUND AND CEASE RUNNING. THE
ARRESTEE RAN APPROXIMATELY10-15 YARDS BEFORE SURRENDERING AS HE BUCKLED UNDER THE
THREAT OF BEING TASED BY ARRESTING OFFICER GAILLIARD. ARRESTING OFFICERS THEN PLACED
ARRESTEE WHITE UNDER ARREST FOR INJURY TO CHILD TO PREVENT FURTHER ACTS OF FAMILY VIOLENCE
AND EVADING ARREST. REPORTING PERSON WHITE COMPLETED A FAMILY VIOLENCE PACKET ON BEHALF
OF THE JUVENILE COMPLAINANT. ARRESTING OFFICER GAILLIARD 10427 TOOK PICTURES OF THE JUVENILE
COMPLAINANT'S INJURIES. REPORTING PERSON WHITE STATED SHE WOULD BE TAKING THE JUVENILE
COMPLAINANT TO BE SEEN BY A MEDICAL DOCTOR TODAY. THE ARRESTEE WAS TREATED BY DALLAS FIRE
RESCUE 28 AND TRANSPORTED TO LEW STERRETT WITHOUT FURTHER INCIDENT. ARRESTEE WHITE WAS
LIVE SCANNED AT LEW STERRETT. A CHECK OF J55 AND TLETS SHOWED NO PRIOR CONVICTIONS.

Inc Num 109231-2021

CFS Number 21-1122023,40 - OTHER

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) -FAM VIO W/WEAPON (AGG),AGG ASSAULT - FV,F1
DatelTimel / Date2Time2 6/19/2021-22:00  6/20/2021-11:45

Address - Premise 4920 ROLLING MEADOWS DR Apartment Complex/Building
Div, Beat, CD, TAAG, SOUTHWEST,434,D3, ,

Community Pros

Comp Name HARRIS-SNEED, SIDNEY, CAMILLE

Comp Race Sex Age Black Female 13

Family Vio, Gang Yes,UNK

Hate Crime, Description ,None

Weapon, Suspect Actions, Handgun,N/A,

Injury

Suspect Information SNEED, KRISTY, LANELL,Black Female 35,

Susp Vehicle

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info "

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode
Status / Followup Open,
MO AGG ASSAULT D/W FAMILY VIOLENCE

Data source; crimebase24, narrative24 Page; 52 6/21/2021 7:38:28 AM



Full Narrative

Inc Num

CFS Number

Offense

DatelTimel /Date2Time2

Address - Premise

Div, Beat, CD, TAAG,
Community Pros

Comp Name

Comp Race Sex Age
Family Vio, Gang

Hate Crime, Description

Weapon, Suspect Actions,
Injury

Suspect Information

Susp Vehicle

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description
StolenCode

Status / Followup

MO

Full Narrative

Inc Num

CFS Number

Offense

DatelTimel /Date2Time2

Data source; crimebase24, narrative24

** BWC ROBINSON, #8008 *** ON LISTED DATE AND TIME, R/O ROBINSON, #8008 WAS WORKING AS STATION
SECURITY AT THE SOUTHWEST PATROL STATION LOCATED A%230 W. ILLINOIS AVE, DALLAS, TEXAS. THE R/F
STATED THAT SHE TOOK POSSESSION OF THE COMP, HER GRANDDAUGHTER BECAUSE ON LAST NIGHT
AROUND 10PM, THE SUSPECT, THE COMP'S MOTHER, STATED THAT SHE WAS GOING TO PISTOL WHIP HER,
AND THAT SHE POINTED A GUN IN HER DIRECTION, WHILE PUTTING THE GUN ON AND OFF SAFETY, ALL THE
WHILE THE SUSPECT KEPT PULLING THE TRIGGER. THE COMP STATED THAT THE SUSP TOLD HER THAT SHE
WAS GOING TO KILL HER, THEN SHE WAS GOING TO KILL HERSELF, THEN THE SUSPECT RETRACTED THAT
STATEMENT AND SAID THAT SHE WAS GOING TO KILL THE COMP AND THEN SAID SHE WASN'T GOING TO KILI
HERSELF. THE COMP STATED THAT SHE AND THE SUSP HAVE HAD A ROUGH RELATIONSHIP FOR YEARS, BU
IT GOT WORSE SINCE THE PANDEMIC WHEN THE SUSP WOULD LOCK THE COMP OUT OF THE HOUSE AND
THEN NOT LET HER BACK INSIDE, OR WOULD TELL HER THAT SHE WAS GOING TO THE GO THE STORE AND
PICK UP HER FOOD, BUT THAT THE COMP COULD NOT EAT ANY OF THEIR STUFF...THE R/P AND COMP STATE
THAT SHE TOOK HER SCHOOL COMPUTER PREVENTING HER FROM VIRTUAL LEARNING AND THEN PICKED
UP HER CLOTHES TO THE POINT WHERE SHE WOULD HAVE TO WASH HER CLOTHES NIGHTLY IN ORDER TO
HAVE A FRESH PAIR FOR SCHOOL. THE COMP STATED THAT SHE LOVES HER MOM, SHE JUST DOESN'T LIKE
THE WAY THAT SHE IS TREATED. THE R/P STATED THAT THE SUSP WAS A VICTIM OF SEXUAL ASSAULT WHE!
SHE WAS THE COMP'S AGE AND SHE BLAMED THE R/P. THE R/P STATED THAT THEIR WAS AN OPEN CPS CAS
ON A PREVIOUS ISSUE AND THE R/O ADVISED THAT SHE NEEDED TO INFORM THEM OF THIS SITUATION. THE
COMP STATED THAT THE MOTHER HAS PLACED HER AT THE MILLHOUSE MENTAL HOSPITAL AND HAD HER T¢(
SEEK A PHYSICIAN WHO PRESCRIBED THE COMP WITH UNKNOWN BIPOLAR MEDS, THAT MAKE HER SLEEPY.
THE R/P STATED TO HER KNOWLEDGE, THAT THE SUSP WAS NOT DIAGNOSED WITH ANY MENTAL ISSUES.
THE COMP STATED THAT THE SUSP WOULD TURN OFF THE CAMERAS IN THE RESIDENCE WHEN SHE WOULD
DO ANYTHING TO THE COMP AND THEN TURN THEN BACK ON TO ONLY SHOW THE COMP'S BEHAVIOR.

109271-2021

21-1114411,40 - OTHER

DEADLY CONDUCT,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,MA
6/18/2021-13:00  6/18/2021-14:06

9515 PENINSULA DR Highway, Street, Alley ETC

NORTHEAST,234,D9, ,

METTEE, JEFFREY
White Male 32
No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

,,Black Male 17-99/Unknown Unknown 17-99

Unk/Audi/QTO/Gray

Open,
UNK SUSP POINTED GUN AT COMPS

ON 6/20/2021 AT 9515 PENINSULA DR RO/S RESPONDED TO A OTHER CALL INVOLVING THE COMP. UPON
ARRIVAL RO/S MET WITH THE COMP WHO STATED HE WAS AT THE INTERSECTION OF GARLAND AND
BUCKNER WAITING TO TURN LEFT TO GO NORTH ON BUCKNER. COMP STATED HE OBSERVED THE SUSP
WHO WAS THE PASSENGER OF LISTED VEHICLE BEGIN LITTERING. COMP STATED THIS BOTHERED HIM SO
HE POURED SOME WATER OUT OF HIS CAR ONTO THE SUSPS VEHICLE. COMP STATED THE SUSP THEN
POINTED A HANDGUN IN HIS DIRECTION. COMP STATED HE FLED UP THE STREET TO THE NEXT LIGHT AT
LAKE HIGHLANDS AND BUCKNER. COMP STATED THE SUSP CHASED AFTER THEM. SUSP VEHICLE WAS TWO
CARS BEHIND COMPS AT THE LIGHT AND THE SUSP PASSENGER PROCEEDED TO EXIT THE VEHICLE AND
WALK UP TOWARDS COMPS CAR WITH THEIR HANDS COVERED. COMP STATED HE DROVE THROUGH THE
FIELD TO HIS RIGHT AND RUSHED BACK HOME WITH WITS. COMP STATED THE SUSP WAS NO LONGER
FOLLOWING DUE TO BEING STUCK IN THE TRAFFIC. COMP STATES THERE MAY BE POSSIBLE FOOTAGE AT
THE ORIGINAL INCIDENT LOCATION OF GARLAND/BUCKNER. NFI

109308-2021

21-1123491,19 - SHOOTING

DEADLY CONDUCT,AGG ASSAULT - NFV; DESTRUCTION/ DAMAGE/ VANDALISM OF PROPERTY,MA
6/20/2021-16:00  6/20/2021-16:05
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Address - Premise

Div, Beat, CD, TAAG,
Community Pros

Comp Name

Comp Race Sex Age

Family Vio, Gang
Hate Crime, Description

Weapon, Suspect Actions,
Injury

Suspect Information

Susp Vehicle

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info
Stolen Property Description
StolenCode

Status / Followup

MO

Full Narrative

Inc Num

CFS Number

Offense

DatelTimel /Date2Time2
Address - Premise

Div, Beat, CD, TAAG,
Community Pros

Comp Name
Comp Race Sex Age
Family Vio, Gang

Data source; crimebase24, narrative24

3131 SIMPSON STUART RD Apartment Residence
SOUTH CENTRAL,757,D8, ,

COOPER, JANIA; GARRETT, VICTORIA; MCCRAY, JAMES; OSBORN, ANTON, LAMARK; OSBORN,
CHRISTOPHER, DAVON; OSBORN, IDYANNA; OSBORN, KODI; OSBORN, SARIAH; PRINTERS,
EVERRICK; WARE, JOYCELYN; WHITE, KALANI; WILEY, JON; WILEY, PAMELA

Black Female 0/Black Female 10/Black Female 22/Black Female 36/Black Female 6/Black Female
62/Black Female 7/Black Male 24/Black Male 26/Black Male 3/Black Male 43/Black Male 48/Black Male 58

No,UNK

,None

Unk/Chevrolet/IMP/Gold

Open,
SUSPECT SHOT INTO APARTMENTS THAT WERE OCCUPIED

w*BWC AVAILABLE****** ON JUNE 20, 2021 AT APPROXIMATELY4:00PM, REPORTING OFFICER RECEIVED A
CALL REGARDING A MALE SHOT AT3131 SIMPSON STUART RD. UPON ARRIVAL, R/O OBSERVED A RED DODGE
CHARGER WITH BULLET HOLES IN THE REAR WINDOW AND TRUNK OF THE VEHICLE. COMP ANTON OSBORN
WAS THE OWNER OF THE VEHICLE AND STATED THAT HE WAS SHOT AT. COMP A. OSBORN STATED THE
MOTHER OF HIS CHILD (WITNESS DILLARD), HAD A CONFRONTATION WITH WITNESS JACKSON AND HER
BOYFRIEND (SUSPECT) AT THE "CVS" AT5050 S. LANCASTER RD. WITNESS DILLARD STATED THE SUSPECT
WAS TELLING HER TO GO GET BOYFRIEND INSTEAD. WITNESS DILLARD LEFT THE LOCATION AND CALLED
COMP A. OSBORN. ONCE WITNESS DILLARD RETURNED TO THE APARTMENT COMPLEX, SHE GOT OUT AND
COMP A. OSBORN GOT IN. COMP A. OSBORN STATED THAT HE RECEIVED MESSAGES VIA FACEBOOK FROM
THE SUSPECT TO MEET HIM AT THE WILLIAMS CHICKEN AT4800 SUNNYVALE ST. COMP A. OSBORN DROVE TC
THE LOCATION TO LOOK FOR THE SUSPECT, BUT DID NOT FIND HIM. COMP A. OSBORN DROVE BACK TO THE
APARTMENT COMPLEX WHERE HE OBSERVED A LIGHT BLUE AUDI AND A GOLD IMPALA NEAR HIS BUILDING.
AS COMP A. OSBORN GOT OUT OF THE VEHICLE AND BEGAN WALKING TOWARDS THE BREEZEWAY, THE
SUSPECT GOT OUT OF THE BLUE AUDI WITH A RIFLE AND BEGAN FIRING SHOTS AT COMP A. OSBORN. COMP
A. OSBORN STATED THAT HIS DAUGHTER I. OSBORN, HIS NIECE S. OSBORN AND NEPHEW K. OSBORN WERE
PLAYING RIGHT IN FRONT OF HIM AS THE SHOTS RANG OUT. THE SUSPECT FIRED APPROXIMATELY40
FOUNDS, STRIKING THE 3 LISTED VEHICLES, AND SEVERAL APARTMENTS. NO ONE WAS INJURED. THE
SUSPECT GOT BACK INTO THE BLUE AUDI AND FLED THE LOCATION WITH A GOLD IMPALA FOLLOWING
BEHIND HIM. COMP J. MCCRAY HAD APPROXIMATELY5 BULLETS THAT ENTERED INTO A BEDROOM WHERE
HE WAS SITTING ON THE BED, USING HIS COMPUTER. COMP J. WILEY AND COMP P. WILEY WERE IN THE
SAME APARTMENT, BUT SITTING IN THE LIVING ROOM ON THE COUCH. THE COMPLAINANTS WERE IN
APARTMENT #17110. COMPLAINANTS E. PRINTERS, V. GARRETT, J. WARE, K. WHITE AND J. COOPER WERE IN
APARTMENT #17107 DOWNSTAIRS WHEN A BULLET ENTERED THE UPSTAIRS BATHROOM WINDOW. THE
RESIDENT THAT RESIDES IN APARTMENT#17202 STATED THAT NO ONE WAS HOME AT THE TIME HER
WINDOW WAS SHOT. COMP A. OSBORN WHO RESIDES IN APARTMENT#17210 ALSO HAD A BULLET STRIKE A
BEDROOM WINDOW, BUT DID NOT ENTER, ONLY CAUSING DAMAGE. CRIME SCENE WAS ORDERED AND
PROCESSED THE SCENE. CAPERS ASSAULT DETECTIVE ROMAN#10541 RESPONDED TO THE SCENE. SGT
MOORE #9443 AND SGT MOORE #8067 WERE PRESENT ON SCENE. WITNESS DILLARD IS THE MOTHER OF
COMP A. OSBORN CHILD. WITNESS JACKSON IS THE EX-GIRLFRIEND OF COMP A. OSBORN. SUSPECT WAS
THE CURRENT BOYFRIEND OF WITNESS JACKSON. RELATED INCIDENT #}21-1123390

109320-2021

21-1123201,20 - ROBBERY

ROBBERY OF BUSINESS,ROBBERY-BUSINESS,F2
6/20/2021-12:15  6/20/2021-12:45

1405 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BLVD Liquor Store
SOUTHEAST,341,D7,JuliusSchepps Central,

BIG D LIQUOR
Unk Unk Unk
No,UNK
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Hate Crime, Description ,None

Weapon, Suspect Actions, Unk/Unknown,N/A,
Injury

Suspect Information "

Susp Vehicle
Arrest Number / Arrestee Info  21-018572,GIPSON, FELICIA,B F 50

Stolen Property Description NA

StolenCode Alcohol (Bear/Wine/Liquor)
Status / Followup Open,
MO AP TOOK MERCHANDISE FROM STORE AND THREATENED EMPLOYEE

Data source; crimebase24, narrative24 Page; 55 6/21/2021 7:38:28 AM



Full Narrative #*BWC 11740, 11753, 9703, 8645, 10704 CHARGE 1: ROBBERY OF BUSINESS (PC 29.02) ON JUNE 20, 2021 AT
APPROXIMATELY 12:30PM, ARRESTED PERSON GIPSON, FELICIA THREATENED TO KILL A STORE EMPLOYEE
WHILE PASSING THE POINT OF SALE WITHOUT PAYMENT WITH BEER AND LIQUOR IN HAND ATL405 MARTIN
LUTHER KING JR. BLVD. DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. CHARGE 2: FAIL TO ID -FUGITIVE INTENT GIVE
FALSE INFO (PC 38.02(D)(2)) ON JUNE 20, 2021 AT APPROXIMATELY5:20PM, ARRESTED PERSON GIPSON,
FELICIA PROVIDED ARRESTING OFFICERS A FICTICIOUS DATE OF BIRTH, WHILE A FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE,
AT 3000 HOLMES ST. DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. CHARGE 3: RESIST ARREST SEARCH OR TRANSPORT
(PC 38.03(A)) ON JUNE 20, 2021 AT APPROXIMATELY5:30PM, ARRESTED PERSON GIPSON, FELICIA USED
DEAD BODY WEIGHT AND FEET TO PUSH OFF THE SQUAD CAR TO RESIST PLACEMENT INSIDE THE SQUAD
CAR FOR TRANSPORTATION AT3000 HOLMES ST. DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. CHARGE 4: WARRANT
DALLAS PD ALIAS 1 @ 579.80 ON JUNE 20, 2021 AT APPROXIMATELY12:30PM, ARRESTING OFFICERS (AOS) A.
VARDEN 11740, J. MARTINEZ 11753, SGT. RODRIGUEZ 9703, SGT. CUPID 8645 AND R. MAYLE 10704 WERE
DISPATCHED TO A ROBBERY CALL LOCATED ATL405 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. BLVD. DALLAS, DALLAS
COUNTY, TEXAS. AOS SPOKE WITH REPORTING PERSON (RP) JAVED, MOHAMMAD WHO IS THE STORE
MANAGER OF BIG D LIQUOR. RP JAVED STATED THE ARRESTED PERSON GIPSON, FELECIA ENTERED THE
STORE, TOOK SEVERAL BOTTLES OF LIQUOR AND THREATENED HIS EMPLOYEE. AOS SPOKE WITH RP
MILLER, PATRICK WHO IS AN EMPLOYEE AT THE LIQUOR STORE. RP MILLER STATED HE OBSERVED THE
EMPLOYEE ENTER THE STORE AND BEGIN TAKING MERCHANDISE. RP MILLER WAS BEHIND THE COUNTER
AND WENT AROUND THE COUNTER TO TELL THE AP TO STOP TAKING MERCHANDISE. THE AP BECAME
AGGRESSIVE AND YELLING AT RP MILLER AND RP JAVED. RP JAVED STATED THE AP BEGAN YELLING AND
CAUSING A SCENE SCARING OFF THE CUSTOMERS. RP MILLER STATED THE AP THEN BEGAN APPROACHING
THE COUNTER AND WENT AROUND THE SIDE OF THE COUNTER ENTERING THE BACKSIDE OF THE COUNTER
WHERE BOTH RP MILLER AND RP JAVED WERE STANDING. THE AP APPROACHED RP MILLER AND GRABBED /
LIQUOR BOTTLE OUT OF A LARGE PEPSI DISPLAY BUCKET THAT CONTAINED SEVERAL LIQUOR BOTTLES. RP
MILLER STATED THE AP GABBED THE LIQUOR BOTTLE AND MOTIONED WITH HIS OWN ARM THAT THE AP WAS
HOLDING THE LIQUOR BOTTLE OVER HER HEAD LIKE SHE WAS GOING TO HIT RP MILLER. RP MILLER STATED
THE AP THEN TOLD HIM, "I KILL YOU WITH IT." RP MILLER STATED THE AP THEN GRABBED THE LIQUOR THAT
SHE HAD PLACED IN HER PLASTIC BUCKET AND EXITTED THE STORE WITHOUT PAYMENT. RP JAVED
PROVIDED VIDEO FOOTAGE OF THE INCIDENT. THE VIDEO FOOTAGE SHOWS THE AP PLACING SEVERAL
LIQUOR ITEMS INSIDE A PLASTIC BUCKET AS WELL AS BEING AGGRESSIVE AND YELLING AT THE RP'S AND
CUSTOMERS. THE AP CAN ALSO BE SEEN GOING BEHIND THE COUNTER HOWEVER, THE AP IS JUST OUT OF
VIEW OF THE CAMERA WHERE SHE WOULD HAVE GRABBED THE LIQUOR BOTTLE AND HELD IT OVER HER
HEAD AT RP MILLER. THE AP CAN BE SEEN BACK IN VIEW OF THE CAMERA TOSSING A LIQUOR BOTTLE BACK
ONTO THE COUNTER NEXT TO THE REGISTER, EXITTING FROM BEHIND THE COUNTER, GRABBING THE
PLASTIC BUCKET WITH THE LIQUOR BOTTLES AND EXITTING THE STORE. RP JAVED PROVIDED A PHYSICAL
DESCRIPTION OF THE AP AS BLACK FEMALE, HEAVY SET, RED SHIRT, SHORT RED SHORTS, KHAKI COLORED
HAIR AND ABOUT5 FOOT 10 INCHES TALL. THE AP MATCHED THE DESCRIPTION IN THE VIDEO FOOTAGE AND
CAN BE SEEN WEARING A SMALL BLACK CROSS BODY SATCHEL. RP JAVED STATED THE AP ENTERS THE
STORE AND TAKES ITEMS FEQUENTLY AND ALWAYS CAUSES ISSUES INSIDE THE STORE.AOS BEGAN
PATROLLING THE AREA AROUND BIG D LIQUOR IN SEARCH OF THE AP. AOS OBSERVED THE AP MATCHING
THE DESCRIPTION AND STILL WEARING THE CROSS BODY SATCHEL AT3000 HOLMES ST. AOS APPROACHED
THE AP AND ASKED FOR THE AP'S NAME AND DATE OF BIRTH. THE AP PROVIDED HER NAME AND GAVE/6/61
AS HER DATE OF BIRTH. AO MARTINEZ REPEATED THE DATE OF BIRTH BACK TO THE AP TO WHICH SHE SAID
YES. AOS ASKED THE AP IF SHE WAS INVOLVED IN AN INCIDENT AT BIG D LIQUOR AND THE AP SAID
SOMEONE NAMED "RED" TRIED TO HIT HER WITH A BAT. AOS ASKED IF THE AP WAS AT THE LIQUOR STORE
TODAY TO WHICH THE AP SAID YES SHE WAS THERE5 MINUTES AGO. AOS ASKED THE AP IF SHE TOOK
ANYTHING FROM THE LIQUOR STORE TO WHICH THE AP REPLIED SHE USED TO TAKE THINGS FROM THE
STORE BUT SHE TOLD "RED" THAT SHE WOULDN'T ANYMORE A MONTH AGO. A SUBJECT CHECK BY SGT.
RODRIGUEZ 9703 SHOWED A SOUND ALIKE WARRANT RETURN OF THARPE, FELICIA WITH A DATE OF BIRTH
OF 6/7/1971. AOS CHECKED AIS WHERE THE AP SHOWS TO HAVE A TRUE DATE OF BIRTH OF6/7/1971 WHICH
WAS NOT WHAT THE AP PROVIDED WHEN AOS ASKED FOR HER IDENTIFICATION ON SCENE. AOS PLACED
THE AP UNDER ARREST CALLED A ROBBERY DETECTIVE. ROBBERY DETECTIVE CONKLIN10532 WAS
NOTIFIED OF THE INCIDENT BUT DID NOT WANT TO SPEAK WITH THE AP DUE TO HER LEVEL OF
INTOXICATION AT THE TIME OF THE ARREST. UPON SEARCH OF PROPERTY INCIDENT TO ARREST, AOS
FOUND SEVERAL LIQUOR ITEMS IN THE AP'S PROPERTY. AOS FOUND ONE PINT OF NATURAL LIGHT BEER,
ONE PINT OF MILLER HIGHLIFE AND ONE 750mL BOTTLE OF RED WINE. ONCE UNDER ARREST, THE AP BEGAN
ACTING VERY UNCOOPERATIVE. THE AP REQUESTED AN AMBULANCE WHILE AOS ATTEMPTED TO SIT THE Af
UPRIGHT IN A RECOVERY POSITION. THE AP LAYED ON THE GROUND AND BEGAN ROLLING AROUND. ONCE
CHECKED OUT AND CLEARED BY DALLAS FIRE RESCUE 24, AOS ASSISTED THE AP TO HER FEET TO WALK TO
THE SQUAD CAR. THE AP BEGAN GOING LIMP AND USING DEAD BODY WEIGHT MAKING AOS CARRY THE AP.
WHILE HOLDING THE AP UP, THE AP TURNED HER HEAD AND BIT AO VARDENL1740 ON THE RIGHT
SHOULDER. AOS CARRIED THE AP TO THE SQUAD CAR FOR SGT. CUPID8645 TO SEARCH. THE AP
CONTINUED BEING UNCOOPERATIVE WITH DEAD WEIGHT AND STIFFENING HER LEGS BEHIND AOS' LEGS
WHILE HOLDING HER UP IN AN ATTEMPT TO TRIP AOS. SGT. RODRIGUEZ9703 HELPED AOS HOLD THE AP UP
FOR PROPER SEARCH AND THE AP BEGAN GRABBING SGT. RODRIGUEZ9703 BY THE GROIN WITH HER LEFT
HAND. AOS TRIED TO PLACE THE AP INSIDE THE SQUAD CAR AND THE AP PLACED BOTH OF HER FEET ON
THE DOOR FRAME OF THE SQUAD CAR WITH STIFF LEGS RESISTING HER PLACEMENT IN THE CAR. AOS HAD
TO GO AROUND THE OTHER SIDE OF THE SQUAD CAR AND PULL THE AP'S HANDCUFFS THROUGH THE
BACKSEAT IN ORDER TO GET THE AP INSIDE THE SQUAD CAR. WHILE AOS WERE ON SCENE, AOS WERE
APPROACHED BY A FEMALE THAT DID NOT WANT TO PROVIDE HER INFORMATION AS A WITNESS. THE
FEMALE STATED THAT SHE SAW THE AP AT THE LIQUOR STORE AND CORROBORATED ALMOST EVERY DETA
OF THE OFFENSE BUT DID NOT HEAR A THREAT. DUE TO THE BLACK SIDE SATCHEL BEING OBSERVED ON
THE VIDEO FOOTAGE OF THE OFFENSE AND THE AP STILL WEARING THE SATCHEL WHEN AOS LOCATED
HER, AOS PLACED THE SATCHEL IN THE BAYLOR ST. PROPERTY ROOM UNDER TA@276887B. AOS PLACED
THE REST OF THE AP'S PROPERTY IN THE BAYLOR ST PROPERT ROOM UNDER TAG#276888B. THE LIQUOR
BOTTLES FOUND IN THE AP'S POSSESSION WERE TAKEN BY R. MAYLE10704 BACK TO THE OFFENSE
LOCATION. RP JAVED POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED THE LIQUOR BOTTLES AS THE MERCHANDISE THAT THE AP
TOOK FROM THE STORE. PES WAS REQUESTED TO TO THE OFFENSE LOCATION AT BIG D LIQUOR. THE DPD
WARRANT THAT WAS FOUND UPON SUBJECT CHECK WAS CONFIRMED BY ALMA WITH DPD. THE AP WAS
IDENTIFIED BY AIS#1802680. PES WAS REQUESTED TO TO THE OFFENSE LOCATION AT BIG D LIQUOR. A
CHECK OF JI55 AND TLETS SHOWED NO ENHANCEABLE CHARGES.
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CFS Number
Offense
DatelTimel / Date2Time2

Address - Premise

Div, Beat, CD, TAAG,
Community Pros

Comp Name

Comp Race Sex Age
Family Vio, Gang

Hate Crime, Description

Weapon, Suspect Actions,
Injury

Suspect Information

Susp Vehicle

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description
StolenCode

Status / Followup

MO

Full Narrative

Inc Num

CFS Number

Offense

DatelTimel / Date2Time2

Address - Premise

Div, Beat, CD, TAAG,
Community Pros

Comp Name

Comp Race Sex Age
Family Vio, Gang

Hate Crime, Description

Weapon, Suspect Actions,
Injury

Suspect Information

Susp Vehicle

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description

Data source; crimebase24, narrative24

21-1124237,DAEF-DIST ARMED ENCOUNTER FOOT
ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,F2
6/20/2021-18:15  6/20/2021-18:15

3211 S VERNON AVE Apartment Complex/Building
SOUTHWEST,453,D4 Kiest Polk,KiestPolk_PFA

ALLEN, RODNEY
Black Male 24
No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,RED LEFT EYE

,.Black Male 20-30

Open,
UNKN SUSP ASSAULTED COMP AND FLASHED A WEAPON

Fikkrk BWC 11496 AND 11570+ QN 6/20/2021 AT APPROXIMATELY6:15 P.M RO'S WERE DISPATCHED TC
3211 S. VERNON AVE. DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS IN REGARDS TO AN ARMED ENCOUNTER ON FOOT.
UPON ARRIVAL COMP STATED HE HAD JUST EXITED HIS APARTMENT UNIT. COMP LIVES AT APARTMENT
NUMBER 105. HE STATED HE SAW SOMEONE BENT OVER IN FRONT OF HIM AND HE STATED "DAMN." COMP
STATED THAT INDIVIDUAL WAS Al2 YEAR OLD GIRL BUT DID NOT KNOW WHO IT WAS. HE STATED A COUPLE
OF MINUTES LATER, AN UNKNOWN BLACK MALE, WHO CLAIMED TO BE THE12 YEAR OLD GIRLD FATHER,
WHEN UP TO THE COMP, PULLED HIS SHIRT AND FLASHED A BLACK HANDGUN THAT WAS ON HIS WAISTBANL
WITH TWO MAGAZINES. THE SUSPECT STATED TO COMP "I SHOULD KILL YOU.' COMP STATED THEY BEGAN
TO ARGUE AND SUSPECT THEN PUNCHED COMP ONE TIME IN THE LEFT EYE. COMP REFUSED MEDICAL
ATTENTION. COMP STATED HE THINKS SUSPECT MAY LIVE AT LOCATION AND DESCRIBED HIM AS A LIGHT
SKIN BLACK MALE WEARING A BLACK SHIRT ORANGE OSU HAT WHIN BUILD APPROXIMATELY5'6." COMP
DESCRIBED THE GUN AS A BLACK GUN POSSIBLY A GLOCK.

109404-2021

21-1124616,DAEV-DIST ARMED ENCOUNTER VEH
DEADLY CONDUCT,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,MA
6/20/2021-19:14  6/20/2021-19:20

LEMMON AVE & WYCLIFF AVE Highway, Street, Alley ETC
NORTHWEST,544,D14,Wycliff Lemmon,

OROZCO-MARTINEZ, LUIS
Hispanic or Latino Male 32
No,UNK

,None

Handgun,N/A,

,,Black Male 17-99

Unk/Hyundai/Unk/Unk

"
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StolenCode

Status / Followup Open,
MO UNK SUSP PULLED A GUN AND POINTED IT AT COMP
Full Narrative **BODY WORN CAMERA 11445 AND 10921** ON 6/20/2021 AT ABOUT7;15PM REPORTING OFFICERS WERE

DISPATHCED TO A ARMED ENCOUNTER LOCATED AT LEMMON AND WYCLIFF. UPON ARRIVAL ROS SPOKE TO
THE COMP WHO STATED THAT THE UNK SUSP WAS "MEAN MUGGING" HIM BEFORE HE PULLED OUT INFORNT
OF HIM ON THE ROAD. THE UNK SUSP THEN STOPPED AT A GREEN LIGHT AND LOOKED TO BE DIGGING
AROUND IN HIS CAR. THE UNK SUSP THEN EXITED THE VEHICLE. THE COMP EXITED THE VEHILCE AND
STARTED TO APPROACH THE UNK SUSP. THE UNK SUSP THEN PULLED A GUN AND POINTED AT THE COMP
WITHOUT SAYING ANYTHING. THE UNK SUSP THEN ENTERED HIS VEHICLE AFTER WAVING THE GUN AROUDN
AT OTHER BYSTANDERS AND STARTED TO LEAVE THE LOCATION. THE COMP THEN TURNED ON A DIFFEREN’
ROAD AND STATED THE UNK SUSP FOLLOWED HIM. THE COMP THEN STARTED TO FOLLOW THE UNK SUSP
TO GET HIS TAG. THE UNK SUSP THEN CONTINUED ON THE HIGHWAY WHILE THE COMP PULLED OFF AND
WAITED FOR POLICE.

Inc Num 109462-2021
CFS Number 21-1125092,DASV-DIST ACTIVE SHOOTER VEH
Offense DEADLY CONDUCT,AGG ASSAULT - NFV,MA

DatelTimel / Date2Time2 6/20/2021-20:10  6/20/2021-20:37

Address - Premise 8850 E R L THORNTON FWY Highway, Street, Alley ETC
Div, Beat, CD, TAAG, SOUTHEAST,318,D7,Buckner 30,

Community Pros

Comp Name HIGGS, BAYLEA; HIGGS, TAYLOR

Comp Race Sex Age White Female 21/White Female 25

Family Vio, Gang No,UNK

Hate Crime, Description ,None

Weapon, Suspect Actions, .
Injury

Suspect Information "

Susp Vehicle
Arrest Number / Arrestee Info "

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode

Status / Followup Suspended,

MO UNK SUSP SHOT AT VEH CONTAINING DRIVER AND PASS

Full Narrative wroer BWC #11645 *+  ON JUNE 20, 2021 AT ABOUT8:42 PM, RESPONDING OFFICER WAS DISPATCHED TO A

DISTURBANCE ACTIVE SHOOTER AT8850 E R L THORNTON FWY EB., DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS.
WHEN RESPONDING OFFICER ARRIVED, HE SPOKE WITH COMPLAINANT BAYLEA HIGGS, WHO STATED THAT
SHE WAS DRIVING HER WHITE KIA OPTIMA WESTBOUND ON INTERSTATE30 AND HER SISTER, COMPLAINANT
TAYLOR HIGGS WAS SITTING IN THE PASSENGER SEAT OF THE VEHICLE. COMPLAINANT B. HIGGS STATED
THAT WHILE DRIVING ON INTERSTATES0, A VEHICLE IN FRONT OF HER HAD A TIRE BLOWOUT AND THAT SHE
PRESSED ON THE BRAKES TO AVOID A COLLISION WITH THE VEHICLE. COMPLAINANT B. HIGGS STATED THA"
DURING THE TIME OF THE BLOWOUT, A GRAY TOYOTA CAMERY WAS DIRECTLY BEHIND HER VEHICLE AND
ALMOST STRUCK HER WHEN SHE PRESSED THE BRAKES. COMPLAINANT B. HIGGS STATED THAT THE
UNKNOWN SUSPECT THEN DROVE HER GRAY TOYOTA CAMERY UP TO THE PASSENGERS SIDE OF
COMPLAINANT B. HIGGS VEHICLE, REVEALED A HANDGUN, COCKED THE HANDGUN, POINTED IT AT BOTH
COMPLAINANTS AND FIRED ONE SHOT IN THE DIRECTION OF BOTH COMPLAINANTS BUT MISSED
COMPLAINANT B. HIGGS'S VEHICLE. COMPLAINANT B. HIGGS STATED THAT SHE WROTE DOWN THE
UNKNOWN SUSPECT'S TOYOTA CAMERY LICENSE PLATE AND IS LISTED IN THIS REPORT.
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